INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552(B)(6)

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2006 10:54 AM
To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Subject: FW: 04 F150 Airbag deployment
Importance: High

Fresh copy per your request

Richard R. "Rick" Ruth
313-322-7059

From: Fonseca, Lourdes (L.C.)

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2006 3:29 PM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)
Subject: RE: 04 F150 Airbag deployment

Importance: High

Please halt any downloading, customer initially said he'd sign all of the paperwork, t his morning he went into the
dealership and refused to sign any of it (including the readout module authorization form). I think the best thing to
do at this point is return the part to the dealership sp that they can give the customer his part back. Please return
the parts (module, etc...) to Durand Automotive Group attn Brad Fyish. Phone 802-463-3300. Sorry about the mix-
up, at first the customer was willing to sign everything.

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 9:54 AM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)
Cc: Fonseca, Lourdes (L.C.)

Subject: 04 F150 Airbag deployment

04 F150, VIN 1FTPW14574KB03029, Build date 10/09/03, 90000miles, Durand Auto Group, Svc Mgr James McDonald in
Vermont 802 463 3300. Dealer says customer described event as pulled in gas station to refuel, turned key off, driver
airbag allegedly deployed as he was exiting the driver door. Dealer took codes and got B2293 only, took PIDS and both
DAB1 and DAB2 were 25.5 ohms. Dealer installed simulators and both DAB1 and DAB2 read 3.2 ohms (normal). Dealer
did not find any visible signs of impact. Customer stated he is a physician and needed the use of his vehicle, at customer
request Dealer installed a new driver airbag so customer would have a horn and no airbag sticking out, but did not connect
new airbag pending results of investigation in to root cause. Customer is currently driving the vehicle.

| talked to dealer this AM with Consumer Affairs rep and requested that he order a new RCM and clockspring, get
customer back in, install new RCM and clockspring and inspect wiring from DAB to RCM, repairing any chafing that he
finds in wiring not being replaced. Asked dealer to ship deployed driver airbag, old RCM, and old clockspring to Charles
Clement.

Physician reported bruising but no serious injury, customer is requesting repair at Ford expense even though vehicle is out
of warranty.

Richard R. "Rick" Ruth
313-322-7059

From: Fonseca, Lourdes (L.C.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2006 8:55 AM
To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: Drabyn 1561432026

Rick,
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rosa.howell
B6


I have been trying to look up code B2293 and can't find what it means. The vehicle in question is a 2004 F-150
truck. It is the only code the dealership pulled.

Have a great day!

Loundos

Lourdes Fonseca-Ngaron
Ford Motor Company

Consumer Affairs

Litigation Prevention Dept.

Legal Analyst- Product Liability-All U.S. Regions
Phone:313-845-5681

Fax:313-845-5668
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From: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 2:08 PM
To: Clark, Todd (T.N.); Tippy, David (D.J.)
Subject: FW: Assign. 06-??? 05 F150 Air Bag Code Inspection - L. B. Ford

Attachments: 6BBEL004a.jpg; 6BBEL004b.jpg; 6BBEL004cC.jpg
Todd, Dave,

FYI,

Thanks,

Bill Pappas

Tough Truck Restraints
Tel # (313) 337-3043
Cell # (313) 805-3445
Text Page: bpappas

From: McDonald, Joseph (J.)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 1:50 PM

To: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.); Pappas, Bill (B.)

Subject: FW: Assign. 06-??? 05 F150 Air Bag Code Inspection - L. B. Ford

FYI

From: Hayduk, Mark (M.S.)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 2:29 PM

To: McDonald, Joseph (J.)

Cc: Hayduk, Mark (M.S.)

Subject: Assign. 06-??? 05 F150 Air Bag Code Inspection - L. B. Ford

Joe, input for this assign.

Pls. forward to DMCCLENA and BPAPPAS.

Photos are attached to the CQIS report and this email.
Clock spring is being returned to Dean McClenaghan.

Thanks.

Wank Haydats

Field Quality Engineer - Pittsburgh, PA
Service Engineering Operations - FCSD
Ph: 724-941-6670

Cell: 724-413-9113

Fax: 724-941-6670

Attachments : 3
PE09-046 0464
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Report# : 6BBEL004 FQEIR Received:  02/02/2006
CCRG/EPRC: S Reviewed Status: Date: 02/02/2006
Vehicle: 2005,F150 4X4,SUP CRW,STYSD ,lFTRW14W6- Build Date: 12/16/2004
Odometer : 18,581 M Engine: 4.6 ROM B Calibration: g-qspon
Transmission: 4RT70E Axle: 3800F3.73C A/C: YES
Dealer- USA 01307 L. B. Smith Ford, Inc. Phonet#: g%) 761-
City: Lemoyne State: Pennsylvania Country:  USA
Originator: MARK HAYDUK

Symptom: 1 04 4 98 BODY,RESTRAINTS,FRT AIR BAG SYS,INDICATOR

Status:

VFG: V05 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT

Additional B2293 AND P0581 - CLOCK SPRING

Symptom:

Fix:Y Causal Component : AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING -- RPL

Condition Code:

Region Code: MA

Comments :
CONCER

TECH/C

Region Name: Mid Atlantic

02/02/2006 02:04PM MARK HAYDUK MSS - FCSD - CQD - FQE

PITTSBURGH FQE MARK HAYDUK WAS REQUESTED TO REVIEW THIS VEHICLE WHICH
WAS BROUGHT TO THE DEALER WITH A COMPLAINT OF AN AIR BAG LIGHT ON.
02/02/2006 02:04PM MARK HAYDUK MSS - FCSD - CQD - FQE

TECH. FOUND P0581 (CRUISE CONTROL MULTI-FUNCTION INPUT CIRCUIT HIGH.)

AND B2293 (AIR BAG FAULT.). RESTRAINT SYSTEM PID DATA SHOWS FAULTS

FOR: 2293_29_CM, 2293_29_0D, 2293 21 CM AND 2293 21 OD. RESISTANCE

VALUES MEASURED WITH WDS FOR BOTH THE 1ST STAGE AND 2ND STAGE CIRCUITS
OF THE AIR BAG RANGED FROM 3.2 OHMS TO 7.1 OHMS WHEN TURNING THE WHEEL
AND OCCASIONALLY THE 1ST STAGE AND/OR 2ND STAGE RESISTANCE WOULD GO TO
25.5 OHMS. ALSO FOUND THE RED WITH BLACK STRIPED WIRE, GOING TO THE

BLACK CONNECTOR ON THE BACK OF THE STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG, TO BE
AGAINST THE EDGE OF THE STEEL BRACKET. THE WIRE COVER WAS DAMAGED BUT
DID NOT PENETRATE TO THE COPPER WIRES. THE BLACK COVER OF THE WIRES
PLUGGED INTO THE CLOCK SPRING CONNECTION ON THE PASS. SIDE OF THE

CLOCK SPRING SHOWED A WITNESS MARK FROM THE STEEL BRACKET PUSHING ON
IT, BUT THE COVER WAS NOT CUT THROUGH. TECH. INSTALLED A NEW CLOCK
SPRING, CLEARED CODES AND THE CONCERN WAS RESOLVED. PHOTOS ARE
ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT. CLOCK SPRING IS BEING RETURNED TO DEAN
MCCLENAGHAN. MARK HAYDUK - PITTSBURGH FQE - 724-413-9113.

Please click on the link below to view the attachments associated with this report
http://www.gcqis.ford.com/gcqgis/asp/DIViewAttachment Mainx.asp?ReportNumber=6BBEL 004

11/2/2009
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CQIS: 6BBELDD4
Mark Hayduk - Pittsburgh FQE
2-2-06
File: 6BBELO04a.jpg



- CQIS: 6BBEL004

Mark Hayduk - Pittsburg
M-E :
File: 6BBEL004b.jpg
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From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 6:22 PM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Subject: 06 P221 Clock springs

Walt, Kathy,

06 P221 DAB TRW Contacts are John Wilson (jwilso71) and Zyg Gregory (zgregory).
Thank you for the clock spring and wires.

Can we get 6 more of the wires mocked up w/Bently Harris material so that we can put 3 on Vibration test and one to each
plant for the PVT to review and assess installation impact?

Also, how soon can we get cost and timing for the Bently Harris? Peter has asked us to get that Released this week. | will
attend Change Control with you to support.

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473
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From: Steve.J Peterson [Steve.J.Peterson@TRW.COM]

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 12:56 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Kempf, Gregory (G.J.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Richei, Gordon (G.);
Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.); Edmonds, Mark (M.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.); Medley, Steven (S.D.);
Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Cc: McDaniel, Keith (R.K.); Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.)

Subject: RE: 06 P221 DAB Alert A11859535

| have directed the TRW Cookeville plant to proceed on this direction asap. Please add this
verbiage to the alert. Thanks.

>>> "Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)" <valexan4@ford.com> 01/26/06 10:38 AM

>>>

TRW has evaluated this flock tape on surrogate restraint components.

It

has met the engineering specifications and completed PV successfully during heat age and
life cycle.

Engineering recommends the flock tape and Matt O'Leary has concurred with our
recommendation. TRW will be containing all modules this afternoon with flock tape from
their manufacturing facility.

Vincent Alexander

Restraints Engineer

Cube: 2F-K40 Phone: 313-24-85837
Email: valexan4@ford.com

Cell Phone/Pager: 313-805-3380

> Original Message-----

> From: Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.)

> Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 4:57 PM

>To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Edmonds, Mark (M.); Kempf, Gregory
> (G.J.); Richei, Gordon (G.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.); Medley,
Steven

> (S.D.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

> Cc: McDaniel, Keith (R.K.)

> Subject:  RE: 06 P221 DAB Alert A11859535

>

> |I'm concerned the flocked tape wont hold over fime. Has anyone done
> any review of the adhesive for the flocked tape?

>

> Who's help do we need to get them the material that we are using
> today?

>

> Thanks again for your support!

>

> ....Quality perception is the #1 differentiator when a customer
makes

> a buying decision!
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>

> Kurt Neutgens

> PVT Manager F150 KCAP / NAP

>

> PHONE (816) 935-4205 Cell (816) 414-5585 Desk
> FAX (816) 414-5585

> EMAIL kneutgen@ford.com

> Interoffice Address: KCAP Lincoln Center

> EMMP

> Class of 2001

> Excellence in Technical Business Leadership

>

> Original Message-----

> From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

> Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 2:49 PM

>To: Edmonds, Mark (M.); Kempf, Gregory (G.J.); Richei, Gordon (G.);
> Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.); Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.); Medley, Steven

> (S.D.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

> Cc: McDaniel, Keith (R.K.)

> Subject: 06 P221 DAB Alert A11859535

> Importance: High

>

> Alert has been modified to add tape around periphery of opening in
> horn plate that ¢/s wires pass through to squib.

>

> TRW has been unsuccessful in procuring enough of the mylar to
support

> |large areas/or application for more than a couple of days.

>

> They have proposed a flocked tape which is redily available - Vince
> will revise to in the Alert to this new material.

>

> Stock shipped out of TRW starting tomorrow should have this tape and

> should be identified with the Alert #.
>

>
>

> Sandra Jo Wrestler

> Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
> Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
> SUV/BOF and PTAC

> PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473
>

PE09-046 0471



From: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 11:19 AM
To: Amin, Mike (M.J.); Patel, Rasik (R.N.)
Subject: FW: 06 P221 DAB

Importance: High

Charles A. Clement

N.A.E. Safety - Seats and Restraints

Campaign Prevent Specialist - Occupant Movement
Tough Truck/SUV/Body on Frame

Cell/Pager: 313-805-3402

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 11:01 AM

To: 'steve.j.peterson@trw.com'; 'Steve Ahlquist'

Cc: Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Alexander, Vincent (V.].); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Kim, Peter (P.K.); Wilson, John (J.)
Subject: 06 P221 DAB

Importance: High

Steve Peterson,
Thanks for the quick response last night.

After we spoke to you, Vincent Alexander, Charles Clement and | met with Peter Kim to bring him up to speed on the issue
and the interim containment action.

Peter noted that he views this as a clear SDS viloation and it's TRW's responsibility to correct it. There are several items
we discussed with Peter as next steps:

1) Peter asked that we increase the tape locations on the Alert to all areas where there are sharp edges in proximity to the
C/S wire. We identified 6 or 7 in total. Vincent has marked up a photo and | believe he has already sent this to you.

A) Please have your tech reps work with the plants to find out how much stock they have on and of the box tape
5L34-99297B12-AA (supplier code K055C, K-Automotive) and work out the plan to coordinate additional tape to address
the additional taping locations identified on the photo (we may have to agree on priority locations and cover only some of
them to start depending on stock on hand and additional material availability).

B) Additionally - we need you to work out the plan to move the Emergency Containment Alert - (mylar tape) out of
the Ford Asy plants back to TRW Cookvile.

2) Begin developing an 8D. | have opened G8D #58362 in the Ford System. | will add John Wilson and Zyg Gregory to
have write access. A separate 8D is fine to start with but it will need to eventually make it into the Ford G8D system. We
need to understand how the issue got through but the TRW and Ford systems and have a solid plan to prevent
recurrance.

3) Permanent Corrective Action - Please develop your permanent corrective action proposals based upon the items we've
already initiated discussion on as well as any additional ideas.

4) Please plan to review all items noted above via written workplans, timing plans and design change proposals with Peter
Kim at a meeting to be set up and held later this week in preparation for subsequent review with Mike Whitens - Interior
CFE.

5) Lastly, | need you to go back through all current TRW S/W and DAB designs that are provided to Ford on current and
future models and identify what if any similar conditions exist and any necessary corrective action plans. (I'm told07 P356
may have a similar condition.) Please bring the results of this investigation to the meeting later this week with Peter Kim
as well.
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Thanks

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473
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No oaah~howND =

Model

F-150
F-150
F-150
F-150
F-150
F-150
F-150

Returned and Analyzed RCM Modules

Model
Year

2004
2004
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005

Air Bag
Warning
Lamp
Status

ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON
ON

# of Key
Cycles

256
256
256
256
256
256
46
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From: Gurney, Chris (C.A))

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 6:06 PM
To: Lilly, Ken (K.A))
Subject: 2004-2005 F-150 Alleged Unintended Air Bag Deployment - Status Check

Ken, I am still working on the 2004-2005 F-150 Alleged Unintended Air Bag Deployment 1st
level paper. I am about 90% done with the report. I still have to do formatting, date checking
and one more "scan-check" to make sure it looks reasonable. All of the data collection is
complete. Please give me another day or two. Also, by then, we will have heard back from Donna
Crawley.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. Thanks.

Chrig Gurney

Ford Motor Company

Fairlane Plaza South

330 Town Center Drive, Suite 500
Dearborn, Michigan 48126

(313) 248-7439
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- Message Page 1 of 1

Wrestler, Sandy (8.J.)

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 2:23 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.) ,

Subject: FW: 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225NA87355 wiring photos
Importance: High

Photos of interest.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard

Dearborn, Ml 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager 313 795 4880
rruth@ford.com

Ford Confidential

1/23/2006 PE09-046 0476
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Message Page 1 of 1

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 2:23 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: FW: 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225NA87355 wiring photos

Importance: High
Attachments: MVC-684F.JPG; MVC-687F.JPG; MVC-688F.JPG; MVC-689F.JPG; MVC-690F.JPG; MVC-691F.JPG

Photos of interest.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior
500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard
Dearborn, MI 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager | NN
rruth@ford.com

Ford Confidential

PE09-046 0484
10/9/2009
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Message
From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 1:12 PM
To: Lewis, Herman (.)
Subject: FW: 2006 P221 DAB

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Herman,
Please collect photos of all current Truck and SUVBOF DAB's and assess for sharp flanges.

Thanks

Sandra Jo Wrestler
Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Steve Ahlquist [mailto:Steve.Ahlquist@TRW.COM]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:26 AM

To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].); Steve.] Peterson

Cc: Chascsa, Jim (JRCIL.); Kim, Peter (P.K.); Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); James Kerrigan; Manny Goodman
Subject: Re: 2006 P221 DAB

Sandy,

In addition to the programs mentioned other affected Ford DAB programs that TRW makes are:
U251 DAB

D186 DAB

Current U228 and current U222

Current P131

Steve Peterson and I looked at them. Our assessment is that these programs do not have sharp edges.

Steve

>>> "Wrestler, Sandy (5.].)" <swrestle@ford.com> 1/27/2006 1:54 PM >>>

Steve, Steve,

Page 1 of 1

How soon can we get feedback on other current TRW DAB's supplied to Ford regarding the presence of any sharp flanges
similar to 06 P221 DAB? | know the 07 U222/8 P356 teams are working on resolution for those respective programs. | need to

know about everything else.

Peter has requested that we go through everything we make with Jim Chascsa and look for the presence of this condition.

Can we have this review complete by our follow up meeting with Peter next Tuesday, 5/31/067

Sandra o Uhestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

10/9/2009
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From: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 9:26 AM
To: Drugalis, Patti (P.A.)

Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subject: AEQ0-E-11879049-001

Patti,

I've pulled the above mentioned notice to pull this clockspring change in early for service. The change itself will start in
production at 07 J1, however, | was told that once these parts are available (5/27/06) they need to be used for all P221
service replacements. This is the first notice of this type that | have ever done, so please let me know what needs to be
added, removed, etc. for clarity.

Thanks,

Kathy Olson

Switch Application Engineer
kolson5@ford.com
313-805-6870
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From: Fasnacht, Robert (R.P.)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 2:24 PM

To: Patel, Bharat (B.C.); Coleman, Al (A.); Palmer, Leigh (L.R.); Shockling, Jana (J.L.); Lewinson,
Royston (R.O.)

Cc: Khan, Mohammod (M.); Hilding, Robert (R.J.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Subject: RE: Air Bag Bracket issue

Cutoff for interim action of clear mylar tape was rotation #5805 1/23/06.

Cutoffs with black felt tape from supplier follows by part number:

6L34 15043B13 AB32NC ....... using new stock with black felt tape as of Rot 2853 on 2/10/06.
6L34 15043B13 AB3JAB ........ coceeeecieeeiieeiee e Rot. 3275 on 2/10/06.

6L34 15043B13 AB33TC...(black)........ low runner, Rot 0944 on 2/23/06

Jana/Royston, Do you have timing on the permanent countermeasure? | believe the permanent action was to add a

mesh sleeve to the wire.

-- Bob Fasnacht

From: Patel, Bharat (B.C.)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2006 1:40 PM

To: Fasnacht, Robert (R.P.); Coleman, Al (A.); Palmer, Leigh (L.R.)
Cc: Khan, Mohammod (M.); Hilding, Robert (R.J.)

Subject: Air Bag Bracket issue

Can you provide the effective Date, Rotation Nos and Shift when you started implementing interim
and permanent corrective action on the sharp edge of the bracket to prevent contact to the clock

spring wiring ?

If you have implemented two different action at two different stages, pls. give those info. In the same

format too.

Appreciate quick feedback,
Bhawrat C. Patel

VO Critical Concern Coordinator;
FAE-Underbody Powertrain Engineering Dept,
6200 Mercury Drive, Cube# HE010,

Mobile # (313) 805-0702

PE09-046 0493



From: Coleman, Al (A.)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 10:47 AM

To: Palmer, Leigh (L.R.); Fasnacht, Robert (R.P.)

Cc: Patel, Bharat (B.C.); Khan, Mohammod (M.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.);
Paglino, Jim (J.)

Subject: Air bag Bracket

Attachments: P1010002.JPG

Bob, Leigh attached is a picture of the new rework for the air bag bracket please have your IQ group
record the first units that you start using the new part on.

B

21010002.JPG (367
KB)

Allen A" Coloman

Government Regulations Coordinator
Dearborn Truck Plant

Phone: 313-84-52764

CDSID: acolemat

PE09-046 0494






From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 5:25 PM

To: Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Lewis, Herman (.); 'Steve Ahlquist'
Subject: FW: Air Bag Question

FYI. Treat confidentially.

Sandra o Uhestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 1:11 PM

To: Papalia-Reid, Catherina (C.)

Cc: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)
Subject: RE: Air Bag Question

Per our conversation this is a driver airbag only deployment. Code B2293 is expected after either the driver or passenger
airbags have deployed, code B1884 is PAD warning lamp circuit failure and likely unrelated to this event, and C 1981 is
driver seat track position sensor circuit fault and likely unrelated to this event. Customization can cause issues if the
customer tapped in to any of the 4 driver airbag circuits, but if the customizer had any expertise they would not typically tap
in to the circuits for the airbag. | would err on the side of believing the customer's story unless facts to the contrary present
themselves.

You and | spoke to service manager Dennis and technician Marty at the Loman Ford, 820 Route 1 South, Iselin, NJ 08830

732-636-3200. Marty reported DRFAB stage 2 resistance as 25.5 ohms, out of normal range. | asked Marty to remove
the DAB and inspect the wiring between the driver airbag and the Restraint Control Module, starting at the top of the
circuit, looking for possible wire chafe to anything metallic that could yield a path to ground. If Marty finds a chafed wire, |
have him to take a digital picture and e-mail it to you.

The build date on this is 11/24/04 at Norfolk. Reported mileage was approximately 60K.

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION BODY STYLE ENGINE
2005 F-SERIES LD</FONT F-150 SUPER CAB STYLE  5.4L 3V SOHC
SIDE 4X2
TRANSMISSION AXLE CODE ENGINE CALIBRATION
H9 SF613D0A
WARRANTY START DATE BUILD DATE SALE MILEAGE
02/22/2005 11/24/2004 00096

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard

Dearborn, MI 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager | NN
rruth@ford.com
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From: Papalia-Reid, Catherina (C.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 10:50 AM
To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: Air Bag Question

Good Morning Rick-

| have an inquiry for you regarding a vehicle that claims that air bags deployed without any impact. Vehicle is a 2005
F-150 (1FTPX12595 ) claims the vehicle was in park when the air bags deployed. | had the dealership inspect
the vehicle and they do not see any body damage but they did find that the vehicle was customized. It has low profile tires,
the height was lowered and the air foils are missing. The codes they pulled were B-2293, B1884 and C-1981. What do
the codes mean and would the customization have an affect on the air bag function? Thank you for your help.

Catherina Papalio-Reids
Senior Legal Analyst

Phone: (313)845-5645

Fax: (313)845-5555
cpapalia@ford.com
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1 1FTRX 14544 17-Sep-0d4 2004 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL L'H PART TIME DRIVE DEARBORN TRUCK PLANT 3240 DAB module reviewed by TRW No damage to clock spring wires
S wire chafe @ clock spring
end
2 Eunice, LA IFTRW12W 2004 DOUBLE GAB (CREW CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANT BUILD 606 Y
40
3 Latayetie, IN TFTPW 1454 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANT BUILD 26,400
2
A Essex, Ontana, CAN 1FTPW1451 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE WANSAS CITY PLANT BUILD 17
5 Boston, MA 2004 SUPER SINGLE CAB {SUPER CAB) 4 WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 16,446 R 7 Y Culwire (GreyfOrange &
2 2122/06 Grey/White) & 4-way connector,
6 Roselle Park, NJ SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 45,000
7 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BULD 18,448
& Winsion Salem, NG 2006 SUPER SINGLE GAB (SUPER CAB) 3 WHL L/ PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 23,300 ¥
9 Las Vegas, NV 1FTPX145 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL LH PART TIME DRIVE MNORFOLK PLANT BUILD 35485 DAB module reviewed by TRW, Y Damage to Greerﬂolimge [
RediBlack behind squit
COnrecior
10 Bioamington, IL 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 17.318 Y
11 Tigard, OR 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 23,564 ¥
12 Holyoke, MA -Jan-05 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 21513 DAB module reviewed by TRW. ¥
Chafe on Green/Orange wire @ 3
O'Ck
13 5 2005 RC 4x2 NORFOLK PLANT BUILD B.810 Y  Backwound; pari not available o
raview wiring
14 Maple Ridge, British 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 13,154
Colombia, CAN
16 City Uink, State Unk, 2005 SC 424 MORFOLK PLANT BUILD 7,161 Y
CAN
Z005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) Z WHL L/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 17,000 Y .oF Y Culwire (Red/Black) @ 4-way
2110106 connector.
Miamy, FL 2005 (} 5 72 YL NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 26,397 Y ¥ ¥ Cutwire (GreeniOrange &
;d- 80 T 2123006 Red/Black) @ squib.
i
18 Qakighoma City, OK  1FTRF12235 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL LH REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 10,587, ¥ Y A - Al = Cut wire (Green/Orange) { bachk
Ny . | 4 I 2 | L2 of squib.
AT I Lyy ATH |
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McDonald, Joseph (J.)

Tuesday, February 07, 2006 1:50 PM

McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.); Pappas, Bill (B.)

FW: Assign. 06-?7?? 05 F150 Air Bag Code Inspection - L. B. Ford

Attachments: 6BBEL004a.jpg; 6BBEL004b.jpg; 6BBEL004c.jpg

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

Wank Hayduk
Field Quality Engineer - Pittsburgh, PA

Service Engineering Operations - FCSD
Ph: 724-941-6670

Cell:

Fax: 724-941-6670

Attachments : 3

Reporti# :

CCRG/EPRC:

Vehicle:

Odometer :

Transmission:

Dealer:

City:
Originator:
Symptom:
Status:
VFG:
Additional

10/12/2009

6BBEL004 FQEIR Received:

S Reviewed Status: Date:
2005,F150 4X4,SUP CRW,STYSD ,IFTRW 14W6SHjjjiiililii ~ Build Date:
18,581 M Engine: 461 RoM p Calibration:
4R70E Axle: 3800F3.73C A/C:

USA 01307 L. B. Smith Ford, Inc. Phonet#:

Lemoyne State:
MARK HAYDUK

104 4 98 BODY,RESTRAINTS,FRT AIR BAG SYS,INDICATOR

Pennsylvania Country :

V05 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT

Page 1 of 2

02/02/2006
02/02/2006
12/16/2004

SF616B0OA

YES

(717) 761-
6700

USA

PE09-046 0499



Page 2 of 2

Symptom: B2293 AND P0581 - CLOCK SPRING
Fix:Y Causal Component : AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING -- RPL
Condition Code:
Region Code: MA Region Name: Mid Atlantic
Comments :
CONCER  02/02/2006 02:04PM MARK HAYDUK MSS - FCSD - CQD - FQE

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

FOR: 2293_29_CM, 2293_29_0OD, 2293_21_CM AND 2293_21_OD. RESISTANCE

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
http://www.gcqis.ford.com/gcqgis/asp/DIViewAttachment Mainx.asp?ReportNumber=6BBEL004

10/12/2009
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Get vinontruck

1. Is the air bag light on?

2. Did you get a 2293 code?

3. Did you get a code for high res. for cruise control
4. Can you check res. Across the drivers airbag squib line or
the stage 1 and two with the wds. or ngs?Turn the wheel to
see if res. Goes out of spec.

3. Does the horn blow not work correctly
6. Then check wires under air bad for chaffing

7. If yes change clock spring send parts back to me with copy
of r.o.

8) Was light on prior to?

9) Was light/deployement within 1 minute or less of starting the car/truck?

10) Was light affected by applying brakes, pressing horn, turning steering wheel or changing tilt position?
11) Have there been any other horn or speed control issues/repairs with the truck?

12) Are there any aftermarket accessories on the truck?

13) Is the steering wheel equipped with redundant speed control switches?

14) Is the steering wheel equipped with redundant radio controls?

15) Have you ever experienced the horn honking when you did not press the horn?

16) What is steering wheel orientation when airbag light is on/or when it deployed? Straight, rotated xx
degrees clockwise or counter clockwise, etc.

PE09-046 0504



COMMANDED RCM
BUILD RCM VERBATUM| RESTRAINT HARDWARE
# VIN DATE MY |MODEL BUILD PLANT | AVAILABILITY| SUMMARY |DEPLOYMENT?; MODULE HISTORICAL DATA EVALUATION
1 1FTPX14549/17/2004| 2004 F-150 |DTP Received No info No 2 keycycles stage 1 short to high In Process
4F I faults, 256 keycycles stage 2 open,
256 keycycles stage 1 open, 111
keycycles stage 1 open, stage 1
short to ground.Module has been run
through total hardware parameter
check and passed all test.
Deployment Asics have been
removed and sent to supplier to
evaluate that they are meeting all
design requirements.
2 1FTRW12 | 12/10/03 2004 F-150 |KCAP N/A D/side AB  [N/A N/A N/A
wx4 il while driving
- on highway
at 50mph in
t/storm.
3 1FTPW145 | 1/15/04 2004 F-150 [|KCAP N/A D/side AB  |N/A N/A N/A
44I- when starting
vehicle.
4 1FTPW145 | 5/6/04 2004 F-150 [KCAP N/A D/side A/B  {N/A N/A N/A
14K- after RIL
flashed .
Tech found
wires shorted
to power at
brake brkt.
5 TFTRX14W [ 5/12/04 2004 F-150 [NAP N/A Noinfoon [N/A N/A N/A
04 Qasis
6 1FTPX1259] 11/24/04 2005 F-150 [NAP Received- On [Noinfoon [N/A N/A N/A
5 hold per Rick  {Oasis
Ruth
7 1FTRX12W | 12/1/2004] 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A No info N/A N/A N/A
15d available
8 1FTRX14W | 12/7/04 2005 F-150 |NAP N/A D/side AB  |[N/A N/A N/A
65_ while driving
and brake
applied.
9 1FTPX145X| 12/16/04 2005 F-150 |NAP N/A D/side AB  |N/A N/A N/A
5N while driving
out of the
driveway.
10 1FTPX1458| 1/4/05 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A D/side AB  |[N/A N/A N/A
SN while sitting
stilt and veh
putinto
reverse.
Tech found
wiring short
in harness.

PE09-046 0505



COMMANDED RCM
BUILD RCM VERBATUM| RESTRAINT HARDWARE
# VIN DATE MY MODEL BUILD PLANT | AVAILABILITY| SUMMARY |DEPLOYMENT? MODULE HISTORICAL DATA EVALUATION
11 1FTRE14W | 1/11/05 2005 F-150 |[NAP N/A D/side AB  |N/a N/A N/A
15 sitting, trans
in park after
start up.
12 1FTRF1222{ 1/12/05 2005 F-150 [NAP Received D/side AB No 256 keycycles stage 2 short to In Process
snI while driving. ground, 1 keycycle stage 2 short to
high, 2 keycycie stage 1 open, 27
keycycles stage 2 open. Module has
been run through total hardware
parameter check and passed all test.
Deployment Asics have been
removed and sent to supplier to
evaluate that they are meeting all
design requirements.
13 1F 111/24/2005| 2005 |5/15/2005{NAP N/A Dfside AB, IN/A N/A N/A
SW does not
state when.
14 1FTRE1229| 1/27/05 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A D/side AB  |[N/A N/A N/A
5 while idling.
15 1FTPX1458| 1/28/2005{ 2005 NAP D/side AB  [N/A N/A N/A
SN while driving
N/A Skm.
16 1FTRF1221{6/21/2005{ 2005 F-150 {NAP Module not No 256+ keycycle stage 2 short to N/A
sNEEE received- ground, 256+ keycycles stage 1
Historical info short to ground, 2 keycycles stage
downloaded at 1open, 16 keycycles stage 2 open
vehicle location
Module is in
Transit
17 1FTRF122X| #HEHERHEE) 2005 F-150 N/A D/side AB  |N/A Received Pid codes from vehicle by |N/A
SN- got in the tech, recorded Pids 21 OD & CM, 22
vehicle and CM, & 23 CM. Pid 21 Open loop

turned on the
key

driver stage 2, Pid 22 stage 2
shorted to high, Pid 23 stage 2

shorted to ground.

PE09-046 0506



CONFIDENTIAL

3 T
o = i i %
- >
2 g3 g g & g £f
=) < - =] o N . -
2 a 3 = @ 5o BES
= - 2 ERS ) &3
< a =] & o a a o 2 o £ [ z
g = 8 2 z 2 2 2 ts 8% £
2 H o 23
N 2 2 b 2 g 8 5 g3 S __od i)
1 04 2004 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) T WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE DEARBORN TRUGK PLANT 33,400 DAB module reviewsd by TRW. No 0amage 10 clock Spring wires.
S/W wire chafe @ clock spring
end.
7 Eunice, LA TFTRWIZW T0Dec03 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) 2 WHL Lt REAR GRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANTBUILD 11,605 7
T Lefayetio, N 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) % WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANTBUILD 26,400
Essex, Ontario, CAN DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) = WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE RANSAS CTTY PLANT BUILD 7
NORFOUKFLANT BULD Cutwike {Greyiorange & ..
. o Peo L Gray/Whits} @ 4-way connector.
Roselle Park, NJ 24-Nov-04 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 2 WHL UH REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BULD
7 TDec04 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAG (SUPER CAB) 7 WHL H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 16,448
8 Winston Salem, NC 7Dec04 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAE) 3 WiL LH PART TIVE DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 33,300 v
9 Las Vegas, NV T6-0ec04 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) T WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 35,485 DAB module reviewsd by TRW. ¥ Damage to Green/Orange &

Red/Black behind squib
connector.

o

Bioomington, IL 4-Jan-05 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL I/H PART TIiME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 17,318 Y

11 Tigard, OR 11-Jan-056 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 4 WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 23,564 Y
12 Holyoke, MA 12-Jan-05 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL UH REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 21513 DAB module reviewed by TRW. Y
Chafe on Green/Orange wire @ 3
O'Clk
13 24-Jan-05 2005 RC 4x2 NORFQOLK PLANT BUILD 6,910 Y Backwound; part not available to
review wiring.
14 Maple Ridge, British 27-Jan-05 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL /H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 13,194
Colombia, CAN
15 City Unk, State Unk, 28-Jan-05 2005 SC 4x4 NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 7,161 Y
CAN

SINGLE CAB [REGULAR CAB) 7 WHL UH REAR DRIVE ~ NORFOLK PLANT BUILD -

NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 10,537

' Cut wié (Greeh/Orange) @ back
of squib.

18 Oaklahoma City, OK 16-Mar-05 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE

18,100
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1 04 2004 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE DEARBORN TRUCK PLANT 32,401 DAB module reviewed by TRW, No damage to clock spring wires.
S/W wire chafe @ clock spring
end.
2 Eunice, LA 10-Dec-D3 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANT BUILD 11,605 Y
40
3 Lafayette, IN 1FTPW14: 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) 4 WHL UH PART TIME DRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANT BUILD 26,400
4 Essex, Ontario, CAN 6-May-04 2004 DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE KANSAS CITY PLANT BUILD 17
5

Boston, MA.

Rk SUPEB SINGLE CAB (SUPER GAS)

4 WHL LH PART TIME DRIVE

NGRFOLK PLANT BUKD

6

Roselle Park, NJ

SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUP_ER CAB)

2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE

NORFOLK PLANT BULLD

7 T-Dec04 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 2 WHL LH REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 18,448
8 Winston Salem, NC 7-Dec-04 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 23,300 Y
1
9 Las Vegas, NV 1FTPX145X 16-Dec-04 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 35,485 DARB module reviewed by TRW. Y Damage to Green/Orange &
Red/Black behind squib
connector.
10 Bloomington, L 4-Jan-05 2005 SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 17.318 Y
11 Tigard, OR 11-Jan-05 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 4 WHL L/H PART TIME DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 23.564 Y
12 Holyoke, MA 12-Jan-05 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 21,513 DAB module reviewed by TRW. Y
Chafe on Green/Orange wire @ 3
QClk
13 24-Jan-05 2005 RC 4x2 NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 6,910 Y Backwound; part not available to
review wiring.
14 Maple Ridge, British 27-Jan-05 2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) 2 WHL U/H REAR DRIVE NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 13,194
Colombia, CAN
15 City Unk, State Unk, 28-Jan-05 2005 SC 4x4 NORFOLK PLANT BUILD 7,161 Y

CAN

21-Jun-05

2005 SINGLE CAB(REGULARCAB).

2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE

ANT BULD

Culwice (ReUBIacK) @ d-way
connactor. :

Oaklahoma City, OK

2005 SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB)

2 WHL L/H REAR DRIVE

NORFOLK PLANT BUILD

10,537

Cut wire {Green/Orange) @ back
of squib.

Page 1 of 1
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From: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 3:45 PM
To: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)
Subject: FW: J37 F150 Clearwater Field Report
Attachments: J37 F150 CLEARWATER FLORIDA FIELD REPORT .xls
i
J37 F150
A\RWATER FLORIDA
FYl,
Thanks,
Bill Pappas

Tough Truck Restraints
Tel # (313) 337-3043

Cell + I
Text Page: bpappas

From: Steven.Binder@Autoliv.com [mailto:Steven.Binder@Autoliv.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 10:31 AM

To: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Subject: J37 F150 Clearwater Field Report

AUTOLIV ELECTRONICS AMERICA
Bill,

Atftached is the field report you requested.

(See attached file: J37 F150 CLEARWATER FLORIDA FIELD REPORT.xIs)
Regards,

Steven Binder

Field Investigation Engineer
(248) 223-8079

PE09-046 0509



RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

( REPORT INFORMATION

RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE

HISTORICAL FAULTS

(D # J37 TYPE ARM461
1D Clearwater Florida PART # Data not suppiled
REPORT DATE February 13, 2006 SERIAL # Data not suppiled
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE Data not suppiled
NAME Bill Pappas VEHICLE INFORMATION
COMPANY Ford MODEL YR Data not suppiled
POSITION Ford Design Release Engeined NAME F150
PHONE 313 805-3445 CODE P221
EMAIL bpappas@ford.com VIN 1FTRF1221 5NN
MILEAGE Data not suppiled

RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

w

1. There was a flash code 19, driver front airbag fault, present when the restraint control module

was powered on in the vehicle.
2. The restraint control module did not record a commanded deployment.
There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module.
4. The historical faults are listed in the next column.

(Faults are listed in the order in which they were detected)
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2 LEAK_LOW_FAULT
256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
6 Key-ons since fault has not been present
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_LEAK_LOW_FAULT
256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
12 Key-ons since fault has not been present
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
2 Key-ons with the fault present
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
BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
13 Key-ons with the fault present
0 Key-ons since fault has not been present

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

1 OF 1
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From: Clark, Todd (T.N.)

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 10:10 AM
To: Pappas, Bill (B.); Tippy, David (D.J.)
Subject: FW: Clearwater, Florida

Todd N. Clark

Supervisor, Crash Sensors

NAE Safety

Ford Motor Company
Tel: 313.805.5601

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 9:31 AM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Clark, Todd (T.N.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)
Subject: Clearwater, Florida

Some additional information received through Wanetta Hill in Consumer Affairs -

Customer was in Nov. 11, 2005 for airbag light being on - dealer ordered clockspring - for unexplained reasons it never
came in, so dealer never called customer to come back in for repair - customer did not call again either until incident
occurred Jan 30. Incident is reported to have occurred while starting the vehicle.

Still trying to get through to service manager - left messages last night and this morning after our meeting.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard

Dearborn, Ml 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager |||
rruth@ford.com

PE09-046 0511



Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 11:54 AM

To: Tippy, David (D.J.); Chascsa, Jim (JRCII.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)
Cc: Matulonis, Bob (RW.)

Subject: Clocksping Tape.

| examined the clockspring from Oklahoma and found no issues with the tape which counld possibly result in a
short to High.

The following steps were taken in the examination:

¢ Removed shorting bars from down lead comnnector.

e Checked each airbag pin for short to all of the other pins in the connectors with an ohm meter. Meter
Showed an open circuit in all combinations.

Drilled out the rivets.

Separated the housing to get access to the tape.

Wiped the grease off the tape.

Examined both side of the tape for damage--NO DAMAGE to the plastic and no delamination. Traces all
in proper position.

| can't remeber if this vehicle had the short to high codes but if it did they didn't come from the tape. If you
would like to see the part give me a call and we can look at it together. The way | see it there are two
potential ways for such a short to occurr. The tape would have to be delaminated to allow the flat wires within
to com in contact with each other In this case that condition was not present. you have also suggested that
there may be a cut in the plastic there wer no cuts in this part. Additionally, even one cut in the plastic
covering would not result in a short since the wires are laminated between two plastic layers, it would take two
cuts on opposit sides of the tape which would then have to line up as the tape was wound/unwound and the
tape would also have to shift position vertically to allow the traces to be offset.

Give me a call and we can take a look at the tape together.

PE09-046 0512



From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 7:08 AM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subiject: Clockspring

| left the other three clocksprings on you chair yesterday. One of them had the sheathing on the Air Bag
Leads which you wanted to look at. The sheathing was added by one of our engineers to show what it would
look like | suspect that Vo would have an issue with plugging in the connectors since the leads are fairly stiff. |
also spoke tothe supplier about getting the quote done | was promised that | woulld have the estimate by
Thursday. | suspect that the cost will be substantial since adding the protection will really complicate their
process. In any event we should know Thursdaay.

PE09-046 0513



FQE Support — F150 Airbag
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From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 1:45 PM
To: Clark, Todd (T.N.); Pappas, Bill (B.)
Subject: Data

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Attachments: 2004-06 F150 Airbag.xls

E
Hl

2004-06 F150
Airbag.xls (235 K...

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

PE09-046 0515



Warranty

BUILD BUILD
#| SOURCE VIN DATE My |mODEL | STYLE |DRIVE |pLANT |Start Date 0DO.
1 [52144KMS 1FTPX1454/ 2004 4x4 DTP
Alex Snider
2 [ECI 1FTRWA2W X/ 12/10/03 | 2004 F-150 |DOUBLE [2WHL [KCAP Jan/2004/28 11,605
CAB L/H REAR
(CREW |DRIVE
CAB)
3 [ECI 1FTPW 14544 1/15/04 | 2004 F-150 |DOUBLE [4 WHL [KCAP Mar/2004/31 26,400
CAB L/H PART
(CREW |TIME
CAB) DRIVE
4 |ECI 1FTPW14514H 5/6/04 2004 F-150 |DOUBLE [4 WHL |KCAP May/2004/18 17
CAB L/H PART
(CREW |TIME
CAB) DRIVE
5 |ECI 1FTRX14WOANSEEEE 5/12/04 | 2004 F-150 |[SUPER [4WHL [NAP Dec/2004/19 16,446
SINGLE |L/H PART
CAB TIME
(SUPER |DRIVE
CAB)
6 |ECI 1FTPX12595 NS 11/24/04 | 2005 F-150 [SUPER [2WHL |NAP Feb/2005/22 60,000
SINGLE |/H REAR
CAB DRIVE
(SUPER
CAB)
7 |AWS 1FTRX12W 1SN 12/1/2004| 2005 F-150 |[SUPER [2WHL [NAP 12/31/2004 18,448
K. Olson SINGLE |L/H REAR
CAB DRIVE
(SUPER
CAB)
8 |ECI 1FTRX14W 65N 12/7/04 | 2005 F-150 |SUPER [4WHL [NAP Jan/2005/31 23,300
SINGLE |L/H PART
CAB TIME
(SUPER |DRIVE
CAB)
9 [ECI 1FTPX145X5NEEEE 12/16/04 | 2005 F-150 |[SUPER [4WHL [NAP Jan/2005/12 35,485
SINGLE |L/H PART
CAB TIME
(SUPER |DRIVE
CAB)
10[ECI 1FTPX14585NS 1/4/05 2005 F-150 |SUPER [4WHL [NAP Jan/2005/19 17,318
SINGLE |L/H PART
CAB TIME
(SUPER |DRIVE
CAB)
11[ECI 1FTRF14W 1 1/11/05 2005 F-150 [SINGLE [4WHL [NAP Jan/2005/20 23,564
CAB L/H PART
(REGULA |TIME
R CAB) |DRIVE
12[ECI 1FTRF12225 Ny 1/12/05 2005 F-150 |SINGLE [2WHL [NAP Mar/2005/10 21,513
CAB L/H REAR
(REGULA |DRIVE
R CAB)
13[cals 1FTRF12215N 1/24/2005] 2005 | 5/15/2005|RC 4x2 NAP 104457 6,910
14[ECI 1FTRF12295N 1/27/05 2005 F-150 [SINGLE [2WHL [NAP Apr/2005/07 13,194
CAB L/H REAR
(REGULA |DRIVE
R CAB)
15[caQis 1FTPX14585 N 1/28/2005| 2005 SC 4x4 NAP 104457 7,161
703270
16|CUDL report # [1FTRF12215Ny 6/21/2005| 2005 F-150 NAP
1603950306

PE09-046 0516



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLE OPEN DUE STATUS CLOSED
1/Set up Deep Dive of design on Monday, 2/20 - need to make a Sandy Wreslter 2/15/2006 Open 2/17/06 - Mtg. scheduled for Monday, 2/20/06 5 - 7PM in Bldg.
decision and move forward. #1, Room 12C079.
2/23/06. Final design still being feased
2 Brief review of 07 U22X overmold design - hands on review  Ken Landis 2/15/2006 2/16/2006 2/16/06 - Meeting scheduled for 2/17/06 2:30PM Peter's 2/16/06
w/Peter Kim Office.
3 Test Matrix: Sandy Wreslter 2/16/06 2/16/06 2/16/06 - Matrix sent out. 2/16/06
1) Weibull matrix summary
2) Added other D186 type design
2/27/06 Mike W. and PK requested samples of S type flange
3)Update on U222 Design Solution. that is coined and tiered, not upstanding like the present
design(surrogate sample to be provided({a)1.2 thick flat
plate(U222)will be deburred vs.(b) 1.5 plate, will be
coined(competitor))(due 2/28/06).Per Steve Peterson(TRW) ,
recommend for design solution: Rotate igniters goto S type
flange and add Bently Harris to clock spring leads for inflator.
John Viera requested contaminent plans wi/timing on final
solutions.
2/28/06 Coined plate samples onsight at Ford. To be
reviewed w/ Ford 3/1/06.. Would be representative of what
P221 would be.
TRW recommends S type post Job 1 change for U222
wi/flock tape need no cost CR. Feasibilty for final solution
review on 3/1/06.
High level Gantt chart due for all scenarios on 3/1/06
4/ Run additional deployment testing of current production. Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 2/18/06 No Cut Wires Observed 2/27/06
1) Fire 1st stage only
2) Fire 2nd stage only
5 Get clarification on Test Duration from Ellen Barnes (X hours |Vincent 2/16/06 2/17/06 |Run 20 hrs 3 samples with the 4 configurations. 2/23/06
or until failure, what constitutes failure, all in sample set fail or |Alexander Sample size to be 10 per Jim Chsc. Configurations are:
first one to fail in sample set, etc.) Jim Chascsa 1.Current plate w/bare wires. 2. Flocked plate w/bare wires.
3. Current plate w/bently harrised wires. 4. Final design (tbd)
2/27/06 Will Refer to Jim Kerrigan's updated test matrix.
2/27/06 With a upturned flange and Bentley Harris no
breech of wire after 50hrs. Jim Chasc to check w/ Ellen
Barnes to see if we go further than 5 times life
06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 27 Feb 2006.xls Page 1 of 5 1@/@@@9@46 0517



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLE OPEN DUE STATUS CLOSED
6 Tool timing to invert flange on horn plate. Zyg Gregory 2/16/06 Open 2/16/06 - Zyg spoke to Dickie Grabler today and asked for
them to cooperate and provide timing - they want to be
supportive but have requested a formal quote.
**** Zyg was requested to seek assistance from TRW upper
management to impress upon Dickie Grabler the urgency.
2/24/06 Will not invert flange. Current flange to have
gimp(maybe?)
2/27/06 Still on hold-
7 Horn Connector design (for inverted flange horn plate design) |Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 2/23/062/16/06 - No update from plastic design proposal JPEGs sent
1) Need material yesterday.
2) Need assy feas 2/23/06. Not pursuing inverted flange. Looking at snap on horn
3) Need durability assessment connector to plate
4) Need drop test 2/27/06

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 27 Feb 2006.xIs Page 2 of 5 182389946 0518



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLE OPEN DUE STATUS CLOSED

(o]

Inflator igniter orientation change from current (perpendicular) Steve Ahlquist 2/16/06 Open 2/14/06 Update:

to parallel. 1) Low volume equipment. - 4 weeks tooling (build additional
nests) - can support P221 and P397 volumes.

2) Flex Cell - High volume cell - 16 weeks to updates cell.
Account managers at TRW are working with other customers
to determine feasibility.

2/15/06 Update: Initial feedback from suppler #G - Seem
amenable - one of their products has requested this change in
the past.

2/16/06 - No update from yesterdays input:

2/23/06- Project is a go, management needs to work out cost
obligation(TRW & Ford).

2/27/28 No tool timing update, For plant trials 200 parts ,30
per shift at each plant., timing for sample tbd. Parts are to be
saleable units. TRW to get timing for parts to write an alert so
we can coodinate clock spring change for combined trials at
assembly plants. Looking at P221 only. TRW needs to clearify
scenrio support for these required trial. Ford indicate that want
this change as soon as possible.

2/28/06 . TRW to put together a one pager that lays out the
plan to convert line for both mainstream production and
what it takes to provide trial samples for plant runs . This |

©

Gimp design - servicable snap in feature. Steve Ahlquist 2/16/06 2/16/06 - No update. Jim K. thinks designer is assigned.
2/23/06- Gimp w/current flange is feasible. Inverted flange is
not due to tolerance stackups.

2/27/06 No updates_!!!! Ford has expressed concerns
about having enough resources to fease out design
proposals. Need to have designs in CAD..w/solution
viabilities worked out for proposal elmination or

PK has expressed concern about who is who from TRW
relative to solving this issue.Who's the Lead??
S. Peterson indicated that S. Ahlquist was the technical

nranram laad far thie icena

10/ Tumbled plate - flatness capability Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/10/06 2/27//06 Production run to check softness of plate

11/Flange removed and edge coined CAE analysis for affect on Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/3/06/2/16/06 - Need to initiate CAE.
plate stiffness/flatness. 2/27/06Replace w/ s(upturned ) flange in testing

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 27 Feb 2006.xIs Page 3 of 5 182389946 0519



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLE OPEN DUE STATUS CLOSED

12/Flange removed and local gussets added if plate stiffness is Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/10/06 2/16/06 - Need to initiate CAE.
degraded significantly by removing flange.

13|Die cut flange for current production interim fix robustness Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 2/23/062/16/06 - Argent due in Monday, 2/20 w/samples/proposal.
improvement. 2/23/06 Reviewed w/J.Chsc.

On 2/28/06 will review w/Cookville

2/27/06 What is cost & timing if we accept

14/ Tumbled plate - finish: Steve Ahlquist 2/16/06 2/22/04/2/16/06 - Need to determine if post plating of horn plate would 2/22/06
1) Steve to check requirements/TRW lessons learned Vince Alexander be required after tumbling since the tumbling process would
2) Vince to check w/TS's and materials remove the finish.

2/22/06-Plates will require post process finishing

15/Jim Chascsa to review MESA report on returned inflator Jim Chascsa 2/17/06 2/23/04 Jim Chasc. Reviewed on 2/21/06
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2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

# ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLE | OPEN DUE STATUS CLOSED
49
50
51
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2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion

OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

# \ _ ASSIGNMENT fRESPONﬁSIEfLEj OPEN | DUE o STATUS __|CLOSED

\Set up Deep Dive of design on Monday, 2/20 - need to make ‘Sandy Wreslter r2/1 5/2006 (2/17/2006 \2/1 7106 - Mtg scheduled for Monday, 2/20/06 5 - 7PMin Bldg
;a decision and move forward. ‘ i#1, Room 12C079. i

2 Brief review of 07 U22X overmold design - hands onrevew  KenLandis 2/1 5/2006 2/16/2006 2/16/06 -~ Meeting scheduled or:2/17/086 2:30PM Peter's 2118/0
wiPeter Kim Office. .

3 Test Matrix: Sandy Wreslter 20 6/06 2/16/06 211 6/06 Matrlx sent out 2/16/06
1) Weibull matrix summary .
2) Added other D186 tipe design. s : _ S '

4|Run additional deployment testing of current production. |Jim Karrigan 21 6/06' 2/1 7/06[ Note {Hit Alt and Enter at same time to toggle to nex line in

‘1) Fire 1st stage only |
2) Fire 2nd stage only ‘

|

]ceﬂ to enter new date and comment.)

T

5,Get clarification on Test Duration from Ellen Barnes (Xhours Vincent oan 6/06‘ 2/17/06
or until failure, what constitutes failure, all in sample set fail or |Alexander ‘ ‘
| first one to fail in sample set, etc.) - ‘Jim Chascsa | o
6/ Tool timing to invert flange on horn plate. |Zyg Gregory | 2/16/06, 2/16/06 - Zyg spoke to Dickie Grabler todayand asked for
j them to cooperate and provide timing - they want to be
| supportive but have requested a formal quote.
w+* Zyg was requested to seek assistance fom TRW upper
management to impress upon Dickie Grabler the urgency
7/Horn Connector design (br inverted flange horn plate design)|Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 2/16/06 - No update fom plastic design proposal JPEGs sent|
1) Need material yesterday.
2) Need assyfeas
3) Need durability assessment
4) Need drop test
8| Inflator igniter orientation change fom current (perpendicular) |Steve Ahlquist 2/16/06 2/14/06 Update:
to parallel. 1) Low volume equipment. - 4 weeks tooling (build additional
| |nests) - can support P221 and P397 wlumes.
N '2) Flex Cell - High volume cell - 16 weeks to updates cell.
\ |Account managers at TRW are working with other customers
‘ ’ \to determine feasibility.
1 ’ | 2/15/06 Update: Initial feedback from suppler #G - Seem
‘ ’ lamenable - one of their products has requested this change H
\ ’ the past.
- ‘ e ] o ‘2/16/06 No update fom yesterdays input: |
[ Wg lep_ esign - senvicable snap in feature. B ‘Steve e Ahlquist ~ 2/16/06] 12/16/06 - No update. JimK. thinks designer is assigned. N
__ 10,Tumbled plate - flatness capability ‘Jlm Karrigan . 2/16/06 o 5/1 6/06 - Need to collectdata. ..,A,,,,L o
11 Flange removed and edge coined CAE analsis for affect on J|m Karrigan 2/16/06 2/16/06 Need to initiate CAE. ‘
-plate stiffnessflatness. B
12 Flange removed and local gussets added ifplate stifiness is ;Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 2/1 6/06 - Need to initiate CAE. ‘
degraded significantly by removing flange. o o , ‘ e
13 Die cut flange for current production interimfix robustness iJim Karrigan 21 6/06‘ i2/1 6/06 - Argent due in Monday, 2/20 w/samples/proposal.
| improvement. - I I o
14, Tumbled plate - finish: | Steve Ahlquist 2/16/086| ‘2/1 6/06 - Need to determine if post platlng of horn plate would h T
1) Steve to check requirements/TRW lessons learned Vince Alexander | : ibe required after tumbling since the tumbling process would
i2) Vince to check wTS's and materials ‘ | iremove the finish.
06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 17 Feb 2006.Ms Page 1 of 2 2/ PERR®46 0522



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

—# | ASSIGNMENT | RESPONSIBLE, OPEN | DUE | STATUS “CLOSED

15\J|m Chascsa to rg\gg\g MESA report on returned infator »Jlm Chascsa | 2/1 7/06l
16| ‘ ‘

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 17 Feb 2006.Ms Page 2 of 2 2/PEORH46 0523



jz] 7
2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion g (Zg; (ﬁb

OPEN ISSUES MATRIX ‘

ASSIGNMENT . RESPONSIBLE - OPEN DUE STATUS ,CLOSED

est Matrix:
1) Weibull matrix summary
2) Added other D186 type design

2/27/06 Mike W. and PK requested samples of S type flange that is coined and tiered, not
upstanding like the present design(surrogate sample to be provided((a)1.2 thick flat plate(U222)will
be deburred vs.(b) 1.5 plate, will be coined(competitor))(due 2/28/06).Per Steve Peterson(TRW),
recommend for design solution: Rotate igniters goto S type flange and add Bently Harris to clock
spring leads for inflator.

John Viera requested contaminent plans w/timing on final solutions.

2/28/06 Coined plate samples onsite at Ford. To be reviewed w/ Ford 3/1/06.. Would be
representative of what P221 would be.

TRW recommends S type flange be implemented for a post Job 1 change for U222 wiflock tape.
Need a no cost CR. Feasibilty(1 pager) for final solution review on 3/1/06.

3)Update on P221, U222, Design Solution.

High level Gantt chart due for all scenarios on 3/1/06 3/1/06
3/3/06 For U222 Charles C. and Ken L to get CR worded to release flock tape and Bentley Harris. 3/6/06
3/3/06 Rouaa N. indicated that Mike W. aprroved the coined edge sample. 3/6/06
3/3/06 CCRG requeted we discuss changes w/ all affected CNE's 3/6/06
3/3/06 Need to get a comprehensive CR plan. Jim C. Ken L . Vince A.3/6/03 3/6/06

Need meeting w/ programs ASAP!!!

3/6/06 CR pian is completed , getting approvals.

3/6/06 Meeting w/CNE's is ongoing.

3/6/06 S flange and inflator change to be on same CR, Wire changes to be separate
3/7/05Ken Landis and Jim Chsc. to verify that P356x&P221 clock wire have
sufficient lenght due to new igniter orientation.

5 Get clarification on Test Duration from Ellen Barnes (X hours |Vincent 2/16/06  2/17/06 Run 20 hrs 3 samples with the 4 configurations. 2/23/06 Sample size to be 10 per Jim Chsc.
or until failure, what constitutes faiture, all in sample set fail or Alexander Configurations are:
first one to fail in sample set, etc.) Jim Chascsa 1.Current plate wibare wires. 2. Flocked plate w/bare wires.
3. Current plate w/bently harrised wires. 4. Final design (tbd)
:2/27/06 Will Refer to Jim Kerrigan's updated test matrix.
2/27/06 With a upturned flange and Bentley Harris no breech of wire after 50hrs. Jim Chasc to 3/6/06
check w/ Ellen Barnes to see if we go further than 5 times life
3/7/06 Need to get a correlation of what testing relates to 150K miles.
Jim Chsc to get latest test matrix from Jim Kerrigan and compile all test data
;o date to see what it says relative to life expectancy(Per Rouaa N.)
'3/6/06 Jim K. indicated that we have a Bently Harris & current base plate that has gone up to 75hrs
1 @ 40hrs. 3 @20hrs,.Need to run Bently Harris & coined flange base plate. Sandy W. to get TRW
‘a another clock spring w Bently H.
Peter K wants to review module DVP asap. Meeting to discuss , ,at working level, DVP on 3/7/06
'3/7/06 Jim K indicated that mocked up plate(P221) w/Bently Harris has gone 40hrs ,
experienced plate crack.Ken Landis to get w/TRW to get U222 parts tested(plates/Bentlly ‘
‘ ' iharris) jim Kerrigan to Provide Jpeg of cracke part.Additional parts to be tested. i
) ‘iJim Chsc and V.Alexander to review before testing continues. 1

3/6/06

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 7 Mar 2006 .xls Page 1of 3 PEGSa6 0524



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

# ASSIGNMENT

RESPONSIBLE OPEN DUE | STATUS

:CLOSED

7'Horn Connector design for S flange
1) Need material

2) Need assy feas

3) Need durability assessment

4) Need drop test

.Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/7/06:2/16/06 - No update from plastic design proposal JPEGs sent yesterday.

2/23/06. Not pursuing inverted flange. Looking at snap on horn connector to plate
3/7/06 Need to follow up w/S flange

J Kerrigan to send Jpegs of proposal

3/7/06 Need to aet timina for CAE on P221 and U222

8 Inflator igniter orientation change from current (perpendicular) Steve Ahlquist 2/16/06 Open 2/14/06 Update:
to parallel. 1) Low volume equipment. - 4 weeks tooling (build additional nests) - can support P221 and P397
volumes.

2) Flex Cell - High volume cell - 16 weeks to updates cefl. Account managers at TRW are working
with other customers to determine feasibility.

2/15/06 Update: Initial feedback from suppler #G - Seem amenable - one of their products has
requested this change in the past.

2/16/06 - No update from yesterdays input:

2/23/06- Project is a go, management needs to work out cost obligation(TRW & Ford).

2/27/28 No tool timing update, For plant trials 200 parts ,30 per shift at each plant., timing for
sample tbd. Parts are to be saleable units. TRW to get timing for parts to write an alert so we can
coodinate clock spring change for combined trials at assembly plants. Looking at P221 only. TRW
needs to clearify scenrio support for these required trial. Ford indicate that want this change as
soon as possible.

2/28/06 . TRW to put together a one pager that lays out the plan to convert lines(for all affected
programs) for both mainstream production and what it takes to provide trial samples for plant runs .
Plans due 3/1/06

3/3/06 CCRG requested we get CR for igniter change going. Ergonomic issue . 3/6/06
3/6/06 Jim C. stil! has some open issues relative how this rotation is being

handled, Jeff K from TRW is responding .

3/7/06 TRW is cutting soft tool to produce Trials part not modifying existing

line tools. TRW wouid like to have Alerts by 3/10/06 to begin producing

trial parts.

11 S -Flange & edge coined CAE analysis for affect on plate  |Jim Karrigan 2/16/06  3/13/06{2/16/06 - Need to initiate CAE.
stiffness/flatness.

.. Stiffnessfflatness. , _ .3/6/06Replace wi s- flange in testing and horn connector

12 Flange removed and local gussets added if plate stiffness is  Jim Karrigan . 2/16/06.  3/10/06 2/16/06 - Need 1o initiate CAE. R T

degraded significantly by removing flange. | : ! l

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 7 Mar 2006.xls Page 2 of 3 PEGS®I6 0525



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

[ # — ASSIGNMENT

... . RESPONSIBLE OPEN _ DUE STATUS e ... [CLOSED

13 Die cut flock for current production Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/7106 2/16/06 - Argent due in Monday, 2/20 w/samples/proposal.
2/23/06 Reviewed w/J.Chsc.
On 2/28/06 will review w/Cookville
2/27/06 What is cost & timing if we accept
2/28/06 Need update on die cut flock
3/7/06 Single piece die cut not desired by CookeVilie. Looking at multi-piece.
Cookeville update on 3/7/06.
Environmentals w/flock report out due 3/8/06

15 Jim Chascsa to review MESA report on returned inflator Jim Chascsa 2/17/06 3/6/06 Jim Chasc. Reviewed on 2/21/06

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 7 Mar 2006 xIs Page 3of 3 PE®84% 0526
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2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

# ASSIGNMENT RESPONSIBLE | OPEN | DUE STATUS |CLOSED
1 Set up Deep Dive of design on Monday, 2/20 - need ta make a Sandy Wreslter | 2/15/2006 Open 2/17/06 - Mtg. scheduled for Monday, 2/20/06 5 - 7PM in Bidg. .
decision and move forward. {#1, Room 12C079. L
2/23/06. Final design still being feased
2 Brief review of 0T U22X nuemwld damgn hands on review Ken Landis - 211812006 E;:231f31 612006 2M16106 - Meeﬂng schedu}ed for ZJ‘I ?JDG 2 SDPM Peler’s SN BI0g
i wiPeter Kim R s e Office. - i i B
: ﬁTesLMamx ﬁ -: i : S Sar!dy Wmslter 2/16/06. - 2115106 2!15395 Mainxsant 'ut. L 2116/06

2) Added ofher D186 typ&da&@n -

' iUp:l on uzzz Basign Snlutuon

~ 4'Run addftlén:;ii -r.iep':-loyn.'nen! teéling of current hrt::t::ldcﬂlon',:: im Kélr-ﬁgén 211606  2/18/06 No Cut Wires Observed - " " o 2!??!0’6
1) Fire 1st stage only
|2) Fire 2nd stage only

_ 5 Get clarification on Test Duration from Ellen Barnes (X hours | Vincent ' 2/16/06 2/17/06 Run 20 hrs 3 samples with the 4 configurations. 2/23/06
or until failure, what constitutes failure, all in sample set fail or  Alexander Sampile size to be 10 per Jim Chsc. Configurations are:
first one to fail in sample set, etc.) \Jim Chascsa 1.Current plate w/bare wires. 2. Flocked plate w/bare wires.

3. Current plate w/bently harrised wires. 4. Final design (tbd)
2/27106 Will Refer to Jim Kerrigan's updated test matrix.
2/27/06 With a upturned flange and Bentley Harris no
breech of wire after 50hrs. Jim Chasc to check w/ Ellen
Barnes to l\s&e Hwe o further than 5 times life

_Jl(’._. -{r’bk\{l J

6 Tool timing to invert flange on horn plate. |Zyg Gregory 2/16/06 Open 2/16/06 - Zyg spoke to Dickie Grabler today and asked for
them to cooperate and provide timing - they want to be
supportive but have requested a formal quote.

s Zyg was requested to seek assistance from TRW upper
management to impress upon Dickie Grabler the urgency.
2/24/06 Will not invert flange. Current flange to have
gimp(maybe?)

2/27106 Still on hold-

06 P221 DAB Open Issues Matrix 27 Feb 2006.xIs Page 1 of 4 23&(880846 0527



2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

_ ) ] ASS!GN-HENT RESPONSIBLE | OPEN DUE STATUS CLOSED
7/Horn Connectar design (for inverted flange horn plate design) Jim Karrigan : 2/16/06 | 2/23/06/2/16/06 - No update from plastic design pmposal JPEGs sent

1) Need material |yesterday.

2) Need assy feas 2/23/06. Not pursuing inverted flange. Looking at snap on horn

3) Need durability assessment connector o plate

4) Need drop test 12127106
8 Infiator igniter orientation change from current (perpendicular) Steve Ahlquist =~ 2/16/06 Open 12/14/06 Update:

to parallel. 1) Low volume equipment. - 4 weeks tooling (build additional

|nests) - can support P221 and P387 volumes.

2) Flex Cell - High volume cell - 16 weeks to updates cell.
{Account managers at TRW are working with other customers
|to determine feasibility.

12/15/06 Update: Initial feedback from suppler #G - Seem
‘amenable - one of their products has requested this change in
the past.

2/16/06 - No update from yesterdays input:
|2123/06- Project is a go, management needs to work out cost

obligation(TRW & Ford).

'2/27I128 No tool timing update, For plant trials 200 parts
,30 per shift at each plant., timing for sample tbd. Parts
are to be saleable units. TRW to get timing for parts to
write an alert so we can coodinate clock spring change
for combined trials at assembly plants. Looking at P221
only. TRW needs to clearify scenrio support for these
required trial. Ford indicate that want this change as soon
as possible.

9 Gimp design - servicable snap in feature. " Steve Ahlquist | 2/16/06 2/16/06 - No update. Jim K. thinks designer is assigned. i
12/23/06- Gimp wicurrent flange is feasible. Inverted flange is
inot due to tolerance stackups.
2/27/06 No updates_1!!! Ford has expressed concerns )
‘about having enough resources to fease out design Al
proposals. Need to have designs in CAD..w/solution UU}
viabilities worked out for proposal elmination or
acceptance. !
PK has expressed concern about who is who from TRW
relative to solving this issue.Who's the Lead??
S. Peterson indicated that S. Ahlquist was the technical

10 Tumbled plate - flatness capability J|m Karrigan 2/16/06 an 0!06 _2_@'!’@_6_ I_’Q_c_l_q_t_:_t_i_o_r_l_!'gq to check softness of plate IFlE
11/Flange removed and edge coined CAE analysas for affecton |Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/3/06 2/16/06 - Need to initiate CAE. | Friand
plate stiffness/flatness. | | ! 12127/06Replace w! s{upturned ) flange in testing )
12'Flange removed and local gussets added if plate stiffness is  Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 3/10/06 2/16/06 - Need to initiate CAE. ,; /
degraded significantly by removing flange. - =2 YL A S j A 41 _(p(
N : <t ¢

I
- ! Jd
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2005MY EN/FN Horn Corrosion
OPEN ISSUES MATRIX

16
17:

VW2ST rged s

Mmcl B/rP @_u

MLMC{ELU

# — ASSIGNMENT _ RESPONSIBLE OPEN  DUE | STATUS ~ CLOSED |
13 Die cut flange for current production interim fix robusiness |Jim Karrigan 2/16/06 2/23/06 2/16/06 - Argent due in Monday, 2/20 w/samples/proposal. .
improvement. \ _{ A | 12/23/06 Reviewed w/J.Chsc. abi u.1'( m{é .
':ai' N ik On 2/28/06 will review wiCookville Ak ,i I} .
| | 2027108 What s cost & timing if we accept %020/ **@ et wrd,,
14 Tumbled plate - rmsh Steve Ahiquist | 2/16/06 2/22/04 2/16/06 - Need to determine if post plating of horn plate would | (/‘2/22;06
1) Steve to check requnrementsﬂ'ﬂw lessons learned Vince Alexander |be required after tumbling since the tumbling process would |
2) Vince to check w/TS's and materials | remoave the finish. | U
‘ 2/22/06-Plates will require post process finishing |
| | |
15 Jim Chascsa to review MESA report on returned inflator Jim Chascsa 2/117/06 2/23/04/Jim Chasc. Reviewed on 2/21/06 ' &5

I 1 | [
t 4 - =

21 Nieﬂt"m.ut
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5 Count of ECI Record ID

10

Years| Repair/Report/Paid Date|

Body Cab Style

Engine Description

O Unknown - Unknown

B SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) - R-M
4 6L SOHC EFI NA CIV8 G-NP

B SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB) - MOD
5.4L-3V SOHC GAS/ESSEX

M SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) - R-M 4.6L
SOHC EFI NA CIV8 G-NP

OSINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) - MOD 5.4L-3V
SOHC GAS/ESSEX

OSINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB) - 4.2L OHV EFI
NA V6 GAS

B DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) - R-M 4 6L. SOHC
EFI NA CIV8 G-NP

BDOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB) - MOD 5.4L-3V
SOHC GAS/ESSEX
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5 [Count of ECI Record ID

Body Cab Style

O Unknown

O SUPER SINGLE CAB (SUPER CAB)
B SINGLE CAB (REGULAR CAB)

B DOUBLE CAB (CREW CAB)

'Years| Repair/Report/Paid Date|
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5 \Count of ECI Record ID

Engine Description

OUnknown

OR-M 4 6L SOHC EFI NA CIV8 G-NP
EMOD 5.4L-3V SOHC GAS/ESSEX
@4.2L OHV EFI NA V6 GAS

0
7

:
|
5

\Years| Repair/Report/Paid Date
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From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 11:31 AM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: FW: RE: Driver's side air bag deployment, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225NA87355

FYI. Build date 1/12/05, at Norfolk. Mileage 21,513.
CUDL report 1365870186 just put in. This has not transferred to CQIS yet but should.

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

From: Taylor, Alma (A.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 9:52 AM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: RE: Driver's side air bag deployment, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225NyN
Hello Rick,

| need your assistance. The driver alleges that the driver's side airbag deployed for no apparent reason.
According to the information received, the driver backed up, then he put this vehicle into "drive" and traveling
at 10-15 mph the airbag deployed. The driver was wearing a seatbelt. This morning | had Lou at Marcotte
Ford pull any codes. The only code pulled was a "B-2293". Please advise, thanks.

Respectfully,

Ama Taglor

Litigation Prevention/CVO
Consumer Affairs

Phone: 313 317-1862

Fax: 313 845-5555

Ford Confidential
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From: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 7:55 AM

To: Tippy, David (D.J.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.);
Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Cc: Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Subject: RE: Electrically correct - non deployable 06 P221 DAB module and/or SQUIB

We need this document this morning.

Tom Spoto
P221/P397/P415 EE System Engineering Supervisor
Ph/Fax: 313-845-5322

TxtPo: |

From: Tippy, David (D.J.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 7:14 AM

To: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.].); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Cc: Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Subject: RE: Electrically correct - non deployable 06 P221 DAB module and/or SQUIB

I am unable to locate the paper | had describing the diagnostic.

Autoliv is searching for it.

Regards,
David Tippy
Restraint Electronics Technical Expert

—— Yy \ =]
<‘)/7(;/(/ =/[[/(/ @n/)y/m//yf
Phone: 313-805-6911 email: dtippy@ford.com

From: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 5:14 PM

To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Tippy, David (D.].); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Cc: Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Alexander, Vincent (V.].)

Subject: RE: Electrically correct - non deployable 06 P221 DAB module and/or SQUIB

Dave, when can you get the flow chart you promised me? | want to test out a few scenarios at the breadboard, per our
discussion yesterday. Pls call me. Thxs.

Tom Spoto
P221/P397/P415 EE System Engineering Supervisor
Ph/Fax: 313-845-5322

TxtPo:

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 4:41 PM

To: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Tippy, David (D.J.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Cc: Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Alexander, Vincent (V.].)

Subject: Electrically correct - non deployable 06 P221 DAB module and/or SQUIB

Importance: High

Tom,

As we discussed, TRW is working on getting us an electrically correct - non deployable 06 P221 DAB module and/or
SQUIB for use on the bread board to try and re-create this condition.

We need to remember to simulate both 1) chaff on the clock spring SQUIBs wires and 2) the chaff on the Steering Wheel
speed/redundant control wire.
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Hopefully we'll have that early next week.

Kathy said she'd help set it up once we get the DAB or SQUIBs

Walt,

Did you by chance get the clock springs with the Bently Harris on them yet?
Also, you gave me cost, do you have timing?

L N N N N N N N N N N N Ny Y Y Ny Ny VN

Thanks all

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473
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From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 5:54 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Build date 6/21/05 Norfolk. Driver airbag only. Mileage not yet known. Location Clearwater, Florida. Contact svc manager
Vince Romano. 727-535-3673. No injuries. Vince is gone for the day, | have left instructions for him to have a tech take
PIDS on DAB circuits in the morning. | will follow through with getting parts for analysis unless you direct otherwise. Pls
call with who | should send parts to.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard

Dearborn, Ml 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager N
rruth@ford.com

From: Hill, Wannetta (W.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 4:25 PM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: Customer Michael Spangler, CUDL report # 1603950306

The above customer states while starting his vehicle the airbag deployed on its own. The dealership, Walker
Ford--04947, inspected the undercarriage of the vehicle and did not detect any damage. The vehicle was towed
to their dealership and the battery was disconnected. The dealership was only able to retrieve the B2293 airbag
codes. No other codes were available. The vehicle is a 2005 F-Series IFTRF12215NJJjjjjiij Please assistance
with addressing the customer's concern.

Waonetta Sill

Litigation Prevention Analyst
Phone (313)845-5670; Fax(313)845-5668
e-mail whill2@ford.com
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

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager [IEGcGcGzGzG
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
codes. No other codes were available. The vehicle is a 2005 F-Series 1FTRF12215N- Please assistance
with addressing the customer's concern.

Wannetta Hill

Litigation Prevention Analyst

Phone (313)845-5670; Fax(313)845-5668
e-mail whill2@ford.com
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From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 4:41 PM

To: Taylor, Alma (A.)

Cc: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Subject: RE: RE: Enterprise, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRX12WSSNJJill- driver's air bag deployment

Alma, this data says only one of the two stages of the driver airbag is deployed, this would be consistent with an
intermittent short to ground on the D_BAGL2 (stage 2) return wire. While the RCM is not the cause, we still want to read it
out to see how much warning the customer was given prior to the event.

Richard R. "Rick" Ruth
313-322-7059

From: Taylor, Alma (A.)

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 10:40 AM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: RE: Enterprise, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRX12W55Nyiilj. driver's air bag deployment
Hello Rick,

Bay Area Ford the following:

D_ABAGR 3.0 OHMS
D_PRTNR 22 "
D_ABAGR 3 "
D_BAGL2 255"
LTCURT 255"
P_ABAGR 24 "
P_PRTNR 22 "
P_ABAGR 24 "
P_BAGL2 24 "
RTCURT 255 "

I'm waiting for Enterprise to return the signed Authorization form in order to remove the RCM.

Respectfully,

Ama Taylor

Litigation Prevention/CVO
Consumer Affairs
Phone: 313 317-1862

Fax: 8886839898

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
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From: Steven.Binder@Autoliv.com

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 6:54 PM

To: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Subject: F150 Field Reports

Attachments: J39 05 F150 RCM SN 24A703295734 FIELD REPORT .xIs; J41 04 F150 ETRACKER

3108170 FIELD REPORT .xls; J42 05 F150 ETRACKER 3108384 FIELD REPORT .xls; J43 05
F150 ETRACKER 3108398 FIELD REPORT .xls; J45 05 F150 ETRACKER 3108288 FIELD
REPORT .xls; J46 05 F150 ACCELERATION & DELTA V PLOTS.DOC; J46 05 F150
ETRACKER 3108150 FIELD REPORT .xls

E E E E E E
Hl Hl Hl Hl Hl Hl

J39 05 F150 RCM J41 04 F150 J42 05 F150 J43 05 F150 J45 05 F150 J46 05 F150 J46 05 F150
SN 24A70329573... RACKER 3108170 FRACKER 3108384 FRACKER 3108398 FRACKER 3108288 FCELERATION & DELRACKER 3108150 F

AUTOLIV ELECTRONICS AMERICA
Bill,

Attached are the Field Reports for the following events.

(See attached file: J39 05 F150 RCM SN 24A703295734 FIELD REPORT.xIs) (See attached file:
J41 04 F150 ETRACKER 3108170 FIELD REPORT.XIs) (See afttached

file: J42 05 F150 ETRACKER 3108384 FIELD REPORT.xIs) (See attached file: J43

05 F150 ETRACKER 3108398 FIELD REPORT.xIs)(See attached file: J45 05 F150 ETRACKER
3108288 FIELD REPORT.xIs) (See attached file: J46 05 F150 ACCELERATION & DELTA V
PLOTS.DOC)(See attached file: J46 05 F150 ETRACKER 3108150 FIELD REPORT.xIs)

Regards,

Steven Binder

Field Investigation Engineer
(248) 223-8079
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RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

(l REPORT INFORMATION

RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE

HISTORICAL FAULTS

(D # J39 TYPE ARM481+
ID RCM SERIAL NUMBER 24A703295734 ||PART # 5L34-14B321-AA BATTERY_HIGH_FAULT
REPORT DATE _ March10,2006 SERIAL # 24A703295734 1 Key-ons with the fault present
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE November 12, 2004 Fault cleared
NAME Bill Pappas VEHICLE INFORMATION DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
COMPANY Ford MODEL YR 05 256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
POSITION Ford Design Release Engineer  [[NAME F150 0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
PHONE 313 805-3445 CODE P221 DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2 LEAK_LOW_FAULT
EMAIL bpappas@ford.com VIN Data not supplied 256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
MILEAGE Data not supplied Fault cleared
RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
1. There were no flash codes present when the restraint control module was powered on. 4 Key-ons with the fault present
2. The restraint control module did not record a commanded deployment. 92 Key-ons since fault has not been present
3. There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module. DRIVER_SEAT_TRACK_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY
4. The historical faults are listed in the next column.

256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
15 Key-ons since fault has not been present
FRONT_PASSENGER_BELT_TENSION_CIRCUIT_FAULT
256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
3 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
2 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY
256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

HISTORICAL FAULTS
PASSENGER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY
GEM_SHORT_TO_BATTERY_FAULT

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY

1 OF 1
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RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

(l REPORT INFORMATION RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE HISTORICAL FAULTS
(D # J4q TYPE ARM481+ (Faults are listed in the order in which they are detected)
ID ETRACKER 3108170 PART # 4L.3A-14B321-AH DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_LEAK_LOW_FAULT
REPORT DATE March 10, 2006 SERIAL # 24A71103903B 256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE May 4, 2004 Fault cleared
NAME Bill Pappas VEHICLE INFORMATION DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
COMPANY Ford MODEL YR 04 256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
POSITION Ford Design Release EngirNAME F150 0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
PHONE 313 805-3445 CODE P221 DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
EMAIL bpappas@ford.com VIN 1FTRX14WO4NIIEN 3 Key-ons with the fault present
MILEAGE Data not supplied Fault cleared
RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS PASSENGER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
1. There were no flash codes present when the restraint control module was powered on. 1 Key-ons with the fault present
2. The restraint control module did not record a commanded deployment. Fault cleared
3. There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module. PASSENGER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2 RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
4. The historical faults are listed in the next column. 1 Key-ons with the fault present

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

(D # Ja2 TYPE ARM461+
ID ETRACKER 3108384 PART # 5L34-14B321-DD
REPORT DATE March 10, 2006 SERIAL # 24A703418143
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE March 3, 2005

NAME Bill Pappas VEHICLE INFORMATION

COMPANY Ford MODEL YR 05

POSITION Ford Design Release Engir[NAME F150

PHONE 313 805-3445 CODE P221

EMAIL bpappas@ford.com VIN 1FTRF12235NIEN
MILEAGE Data not supplied

RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

1. There were no flash codes present when the restraint control module was powered on.

2. The restraint control module did not record a commanded deployment.

3. There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module.

4. The historical faults are listed in the next column.

(Faults are listed in the order in which they are detected)
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2 LEAK_LOW_FAULT

46 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT

1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT

5 Key-ons with the fault present
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

(D # J43 TYPE ARM461+
ID ETRACKER 3108398 PART # 5L34-14B321-DD
REPORT DATE March 10, 2005 SERIAL # 24A706760533
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE June 7, 2005

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
9 Key-ons since fault has not been present
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
16 Key-ons with the fault present
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
(D # J45 TYPE ARM481+
ID ETRACKER 3108288 PART # 5L34-14B321-AA DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
REPORT DATE March 10, 2005 SERIAL # 24A702184144 2 Key-ons with the fault present
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE October 19, 2004 61 Key-ons since fault has not been present
NAME Bill Pappas VEHICLE INFORMATION DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2 LEAK_LOW_FAULT
COMPANY Ford MODEL YR 05 256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
POSITION Ford Design Release Engir[NAME F150 Fault cleared
PHONE 313 805-3445 CODE P221 DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
EMAIL bpappas@ford.com VIN 1FTRX14W75A N 1 Key-ons with the fault present
MILEAGE Data not supplied Fault cleared
RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
1. There were no flash codes present when the restraint control module was powered on. 1 Key-ons with the fault present
2. The restraint control module did not record a commanded deployment. Fault cleared
3. There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module. DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_ RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
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
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
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
PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY
1 OF 1
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RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

REPORT INFORMATION RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE

HISTORICAL FAULTS

(D # J46 TYPE ARM461+
ID ETRACKER 3108150 PART # 5L34-14B321-AC DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
REPORT DATE March 10, 2006 SERIAL # 24A70388112K 98 Key-ons with the fault present
CUSTOMER CONTACT BUILD DATE March 18, 2005 4 Key-ons since fault has not been present

DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_LOW_FAULT

92 Key-ons with the fault present

4 Key-ons since fault has not been present

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT

256 or greater key-ons with the fault present

NAME Bill Pappas VEHICLE INFORMATION

COMPANY Ford MODEL YR 05

POSITION Ford Design Release Engir[NAME F150

PHONE 313 805-3445 CODE P221

EMAIL bpappas@ford.com VIN 1FTRF122X5NIN
MILEAGE Data not supplied

56 Key-ons since fault has not been present

RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

FCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

N —

o

. There were no flash codes present when the restraint control module was powered on.

The restraint control module did not record a commanded restraint deployment.

The significant velocity crash recording threshold (-3.9mph) was met 38ms after frontal
algorithm wakeup. The frontal safing criteria was met 27ms after frontal algorithm wakeup.
There was between 3 to 4 minutes from key-on until frontal algorithm wakeup.

4. The system status was the following at the time of the event:

- Driver Seat Track "Normal"

- Driver "Buckled"

- Passenger "Unbuckled"

- Passenger Seat "Empty"

There were no faults present at the time of the event.

The internal faults listed on the next column and page are designated by "*" in front of them.

These faults can be caused by a low battery condition.
The historical faults are listed in the next column and next page.

1 Key-ons with the fault present

0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
CASE_GROUND_HIGH_FAULT

1 Key-ons with the fault present

0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
DRIVER_SEAT_TRACK_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY

1 Key-ons with the fault present

0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
PASSENGER_PRETENSIONER_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT

1 Key-ons with the fault present

0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
DRIVER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY

1 Key-ons with the fault present

0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

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
*BPS_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT
*CHARGE_PUMP_LOW_FAULT
*SATELLITE_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT
*ASIC_1_VZ_12_FAULT
*ASIC_1_VZ_34_FAULT
*ASIC_2_VZ_12_FAULT

*ASIC_1_MISBUILD_FAULT

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY
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RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE ANALYSIS

HISTORICAL FAULTS CONTINUED

*ASIC_1_EVZ2 FAULT

*ASIC_2 EVZ2 FAULT
PASSENGER_FRONT AIRBAG STAGE 1 RESISTANCE HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_FRONT AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER_FRONT AIRBAG STAGE 2 RESISTANCE HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_PRETENSIONER_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY
20F2
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

1. The vehicles below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
numbers, had the following restraint control module analysis:

12521 13543 156569 22560 24549 31534
12532 13544 215633 22566 25531 31535
12543 13563 21637 23573 25533 31537
12553 14531 21566 23576 25535 31638
12556 14532 21599 23578 25538 31541
12557 14536 22534 24410 25539 31542
12558 14537 22541 24522 25541 32531
12618 14539 22543 24539 25652 33548
13538 14544 22544 24545 31531 35547
13542 15549 22547 24548 31532

A. There were no flash codes when the vehicles were powered on.

B. The restraint control modules did not record any crash data.

C. There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control modules.
D. There were no historical faults recorded in the restraint control modules.

2. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 25532, had the following restraint control module analysis:

There were no flash codes when the vehicle was powered on.

The restraint control module did not record any crash data.

There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module.
The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module. The faults are listed in the order in which they were detected.

cCaowpy

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
BATTERY_HIGH_FAULT
5 Key-ons with the fault present
2 Key-ons since fault has not been present

Historical Faults Recorded While in Low or High Battery
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT
GEM_SHORT TO BATTERY_FAULT

3. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 35549, had the following restraint control module analysis:

A. There was a flash code 19 present, Driver Front Airbag Fault, when the
vehicle was powered on.

B. The restraint control module did not record any crash data.

C. The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module:

Page 1 of 10
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
19 Key-ons with the fault present
6 Key-ons since fault has not been present
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
12 Key-ons with the fault present
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
4 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
2 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
11 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_LEAK_LOW_FAULT
256 or greater key-ons with the fault present
0 Key-ons since fault has not been present

HISTORICAL FAULTS - Internal faults designated by a "*". These
internal faults can be caused by a low battery condition.

*BPS_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT

*CHARGE_PUMP_LOW_FAULT

*SATELLITE_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT

*ASIC_1_VZ_12_FAULT

*ASIC_1_VZ_34_FAULT

*ASIC_2_VZ_12_FAULT

*ASIC_1_EVZ2_FAULT

*ASIC_2_EVZ2_FAULT

CASE_GROUND_HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER_PRETENSIONER_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_PRETENSIONER_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

OCS_MODULE_FAULT

4. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 21539 , had the following restraint control module analysis:

Page 2 of 10
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

A. There were no flash codes present when the vehicle was powered on.

B. The restraint control module did not record any crash data.

C. The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module:

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
20 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

HISTORICAL FAULTS recorded while in a low battery condition - Internal
faults designated by a "*". These internal faults can be caused by a low
battery condition.

*BPS_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT

*CHARGE_PUMP_LOW_FAULT

*SATELLITE_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT

*ASIC_1_VZ_12_FAULT

*ASIC_1_VZ_34 FAULT

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
DRIVER_SEAT_TRACK_OUT_OF RANGE

5. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 13549, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

TOwp
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

DRIVER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY
17 Key-ons with the fauit present
Fault cleared
PASSENGER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY
17 Key-ons with the fault present
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

6. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 31540, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

*ASIC_2 EVZ2_FAULT

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

Page 4 of 10
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

7. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 31549 , had the following restraint control module analysis:

A.

B.

mm

There was a flash code 42, Front Crash Sensor Fault, present when the
vehicle was powered on.

The restraint control module did not record a commanded restraint
deployment.

. The significant velocity crash recording threshold (-3.9mph) was met

23ms after frontal algorithm wakeup. The frontal safing criteria was met
9ms after frontal algorithm wakeup.

There was between 11 to 12 minutes from key-on until frontal algorithm
wakeup.

. The system status was the following at the time of the event:

- Driver Seat Track "Normal"
- Driver "Buckled"

- Passenger "Unbuckled”

- Passenger Seat "Empty”

. There were no faults present at the time of the event.

There were no internal faults recorded in the restraint control module.
. The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control

module:
FCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
0 Key-ons since fault has not been present
BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
8 Key-ons with the fault present
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
6 Key-ons with the fault present
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

Page 5 of 10
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H. The accelerations and delta velocity plots are below.
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

Frontal Algorithm Velocity Crash Data
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8. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 31543 , had the following restraint control module analysis:

There were no flash codes present when the vehicle was powered on.
The restraint control module did not record any crash data.

There were no internal faults recorded by the restraint control module.
The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module:

Tow>

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
2 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

Historical Faults Recorded While in Low Battery
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

9. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 14521, had the following restraint control module analysis:

A. There were no flash codes present when the vehicle was powered on.

B. The restraint control module did not record any crash data.

C. There were no internal faults recorded by the restraint control module.

D. The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module:

DRIVER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TO_BATTERY
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

Page 7 of 10
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

10. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 13545, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

cawpy

FCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

11. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 12552, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

oWy

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
2 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

Historical Faults Recorded While in Low Battery
OCS _COMMUNICATION_FAULT

12. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 13555, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

Page 8 of 10
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

PASSENGER FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
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

13. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 14566, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

oCowy

PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
2 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

14. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 14560, had the following restraint control module analysis:

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

SRl

PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
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F150 GEORGIA POWER QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

15. The vehicle listed below, identified by the Georgia Power vehicle identification
number 13525, had the following restraint control module analysis:

There were no flash codes present when the vehicle was powered on.
The restraint control module did not record any crash data.

The restraint control module did not record any internal faults.

The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module:

cawy

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
4 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

HISTORICAL FAULTS recorded while in a low battery condition
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

Page 10 of 10
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From: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 2:48 PM
To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Subject: FW: F150 VIN

Attachments: VIN 1.xIs; VIN 2.xls

gteg Gswalt

Critical Concern Manager
BoF - Pick-up Truck & Commercial Vehicle
PDC - GC-A59, MD 266

=
& 313-390-1160, Cell Ph. 313-805-3808
< goswalt@ford.com

Honesty is the best image.

From: Colatruglio, Vince (V.E.)

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 1:05 PM
To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Subject: F150 VIN

E E
Hl Hl

VIN 1.xls (23 KB) VIN 2.xIs (46 KB)

Vince Colatruglio

FCSD Customer Service Engineering
Dearborn Truck Plant - PVT
313-845-2158

PE09-046 0561



38800

38700

38600

38500

—— Build Date
—=— Report Date

38400

Date Range

38300

38200

38100

1 2 3 4 5 6

Truck Number 1-6
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VIN

1FTPX14585N
1FTRF12225N
1FTRF12215Ny
1FTPX14585N
1FTRX14W6SNS

1FTPX1 45X5l\-
1FTPX1454 48
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Number of Reports

5.4L - MIL Codes P0172 / P0175
"CQIS Data"

CQIS Folder Report Count by Build Date

Jul-04 Aug-04 Sep-04 Oct-04 Nov-04 Dec-04 Jan-05 Feb-05 Mar-05 Apr-05 May-05 Jun-05 Jul-05
Build Date

—&— Air Bag DTC 2293
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PVT Folder Report

Select by Build Date

Folder

Description

Report
Count

Jul-04]

Sep-04

Oct-04

Nov-04|

Dec-04|

Jan-05| Feb-05| Mar-05| Apr-05| May-05| Jun-05| JuI-05|

Tire Wear Concerns

0|

Aug-04
1

17] 2| 6| 1] 3| 5| 0|
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Number of Reports

5.4L - MIL Codes P0172 / P0175
"CQIS Data"

CQIS Folder Report Count by Report Date

—e— Air Bag DTC 2293

Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb-
04 04 04 04 04 05 05 05 05 05 05 05 05 05 05 05 05 06 06

Report Date
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PVT Folder Report

Select by Report Date

[Folder [Description [Report Count | Aug-04] _ Sep-04] _ Oct-04] Nov-04] Dec-04] Jan-05]  Feb-05] _ Mar-05] _ Apr-05]  May-05] Jun-05] Jul-05] Aug-05] Sep-05]  Oct-05] Nov-05 Dec-05] Jan-06] _ Feb-06|
| [Tire Wear Concerns | 50[ | 1 o 1] o 2 2[ 3 3[ 3[ 3[ 5[ 4 7] 4 2[ 4 6[ of
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From: Hilding, Robert (R.J.)

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 1:43 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.);
Pappas, Bill (B.); Clark, Todd (T.N.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Cc: Gniewek, Kenneth (K.J.)

Subject: F-150 Airbag agenda for 4/28 meeting

Team,

Here is the agenda for the 4/28 meeting.
Please be prepared to discuss the following:

Wiring (Tom Spoto)
e Analysis of field vehicles
e Any false grounds/sneak circuits?

Clocksprlngs (Walt Klosek)
Summary of field return analysis
e Warranty analysis
e Pareto by symptom code
e R/1000
e Part change timing for production and service

RCM (Todd/Bill)
¢ Does wire chafe always illuminate airbag light?
e With wire chafe, will system attempt to fire airbag during an accident?

Airbag (Sandy/Vince)

e Trend chart(s)
e MOP for airbag light/2293 code, overlay w/deployments
e Incidents by plant

e Testing status

e Plant trial results

e Part change timing for production and service

Rolrent o‘h’.[din.g. - rhilding@ford.com
Ford Truck Critical Concerns
cell) 313-805-3807 PDC GC-A61 MD-266

Integrity is what you do when no one is watching
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From: Hilding, Robert (R.J.)

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:31 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Spoto, Thomas
(T.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Gniewek, Kenneth (K.J.); Clark, Todd (T.N.); Pappas, Bill (B.)

Cc: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Subject: F-150 Inadvertant DAB agenda for May 5

Attachments: May 5 Agenda.doc

Attached is the preliminary agenda for Friday's meeting. Please let me know if you wish to make changes, etc.

]

May 5 Agenda.doc
(31 KB)

Rolrent o‘h’.ldin.g. - rhilding@ford.com

Ford Truck Critical Concerns
cell)m PDC GC-A61 MD-266
Integrity is what you do when no one is watching
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May 5 Agenda

2004-2006 F-150 Inadvertent DAB deployment

Problem Description

C. Clement

e Background (what, how ,why)
o Unique to P221 — dual stage perpendicular igniter
o Enabler - Squib chafe must be present
o Air bag light illumination/2293 code

¢ Preliminary root cause discussion

Data Analysis
¢ Field Audit
e Trend Charts
e Summary

Investigation:
Wiring
Clockspring
RCM diagnosis
Testing

Production/Service changes
Horn plate
¢ Flocking tape
e S flange tooling
Clockspring
¢ polyester mesh
® squib reorientation

ASO

Next Steps

S. Wrestler

T. Spoto

W. Klosek
T. Clark

V. Alexander

V. Alexander

W. Klosek

K. Gniewek

PE09-046 0571



eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3011826

Confidentiality: Confidential
STEP 1

Tracking Number 3011826
VIN 1FTPX12595D
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F-150
Vehicle Build Date Nov-24-2004
Mileage 19,198
CQIS/CUDL #
Incident Date Feb-03-2006

Alleged Description Customer alleges driver airbag unintended deployment.

(Orlando, FL)
Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment
DTC B2293

STEP 2
Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L34-14B321-AA
Shipped to Supplier Feb-15-2006
STEP 3

System Front

Page 1 of 1

Edit Print Cancel
Last Revised RTUSTANO
Mar-30-2006
Date Entered RTUSTANO
Feb-16-2006

View Issue History

Edit

Attachments
# Autoliv Report - J39

Engineering Comments 3/30/06 (RTUSTANO) - There were no flash codes present when the RCM was

powered on at Autoliv. The RCM did not record a commanded deployment.

The historical faults are listed in the attached report. The historical faults and
technician comments indicate a short in the vehicle wiring existed which in
some instances may result in an inadvertant airbag deployment.

J-39

3/8/06 (RTUSTANO) - Received approval to analyze the returned module.

2/16/06 (RTUSTANO) - Approval to analyze module has not been received. All

module analysis is on hold pending approval to proceed.

Affected Engineers BPAPPAS
Closed Date Mar-30-2006
Closed By RTUSTANO

Confidentiality: Confidential

Edit Print Cancel

PE09-046 0572

http://www.etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/ViewlIssue.asp?ProjectID=PDECI&IssuelD=3011826&Sh... 10/8/2009



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

Chascsa, Jim (JRCIL.)

From: Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.)

Sent:  Thursday, March 02, 2006 10:23 AM

Jo: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Chascsa, Jim (JRCIL.)
Subject: FW: Ford DAB Functional Trials - Inflator Build Plan

Attached plan for trial parts parallel initiators.

From: Steve Ahlquist [mailto:Steve.Ahlquist@TRW.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 4:35 PM
To: Lynch, Jim (1.); Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Andrew Smydra; AnnMarie Mcmillan; Fred Vandervennet; James

Kerrigan; Jim Lynch; Steve.] Peterson
Subject: Fwd: Ford DAB Functional Trials - Inflator Build Plan

Please see attached info to support the alert needed at Ford for the functional trials for both P221/P397 and
u22x.

>>> Jeffrey Kutchey 3/1/2006 3:07 PM >>>
Steve,

To support the Ford Functional Build trials of the parallel igniter orientation, inflators will be built over the next
two weeks according to the following:

Final inflator assemblies built per production BOM on standard process
Igniter assemblies built per production BOM on standard process
Igniter sub-assemblies built per production BOM on standard process with the following exceptions

- Deviated to use igniter housing with parallel orientation igniter socket
- Shorting clip installation accomplished using either soft tooling or as a post-processing rework operation.

Note that the final inflator part numbers for these units will be the same as current production product.

Therefore, some degree of administrative control will need to be exercised in the module facilities to control
usage of these parts. The inflator pallet and individual totes will be labeled with the deviation number

identified.

I created an internal document to communicate this plan to the plant - copy is attached.

Thanks,
Jeff

3/3/2006 PE09-046 0574
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DI9.2G with Parallel Orientation Igniters
Ford Vehicle Plant Functional Trials

Ford P221, U251, U222, and U228 re
quire production-built inflat
vehicle plant functxonal line trials. P iator assemblies for

Inflator Assembly
* Built to print except using deviated igniter assembly (igniter orientation)
* Program, Inflator Part Number, Quantity to Build:
o P221,U251: 30376553A, Qty 300
o U222, U228: 30376555A, Qty 300
* Unique lot (each p/n) with standard quality checks and build traceability
e Shipped with DEV167381 label on packaging and each tote for identification

Igniter Assembly
¢ Built to print except using deviated igniter sub-assembly
o Program, Part Number, Quantity to Build:
o All Programs, 30371912A, Qty 600
o Unique lot with standard quality checks and build traceability

Igniter Sub-Assembly . |
e DEV167381 — Replace igniter housing 30361066C (perpendicular) with

30356168D (parallel)
o Build with new Jow-volume parallel orientation shorting clip installation tooling

or bypasswhomimgslipsimimiesiosmtiondy, i§ acceptable tooling is not available.

e If post-processing rework is necessary for shorting clip installation, igniter sub-

assembly lot to be placed on MRR
If necessary, post-processing rework to install FCI Code C (primary) and Code A
(secondary) shorting clips. Rework is a manual operation completed using tool
£ specifically designed to complete this operation. Units will be inspected by
Quality Engineer for damage to the shorting clip and/or initiator pins before final
acceptance and disposition of MRR.
e Program, Part Number, Quantity to Build:
o All Programs, 303719134, Qty 600
. Umque lot with standard quality checks and build traceability

":’5/\/29"”‘*’}/ T Flod e ZSOW/WWW?
Ign Sub-Assy (600) inflator Assy (300)
30371913A lgn Sub-Assy (600) len Assy (600 30376553A
Built with If necessary, MRR [ WSO“HWZA
30356168D Igniter rework to install ¥
Housing under shorting clips Inflator Assy (300)
DEV167381 30376555A
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From: Hassinger, Chris (C.V.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 9:32 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subject: FW: DURIS DEFECT Incident - F150 301W890 (387G1): Airbag light on (#529196)

This is the third time we have seen this here at APG.This vehicle was untoched at APG. Do you have any responsibility for
these?

Chris Hassinger

Durability Systems Engineer and EESE APG Resident
EDS, Power Supply, and Suspension Controls
Desk Phone: 928-753-7315 Cell Phone: 313-805-8208

"They'll talk to ya and talk to ya and talk to ya about individual freedom. But they see a free individual, it's
gonna scare 'em."

Shipping Address: Please eMail Tracking # and carrier
Ford Motor Company

One Proving Ground Road
Yucca, AZ 86438

From: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 4:32 AM

To: Bledsoe, Jeff (J.M.)

Cc: Hassinger, Chris (C.V.); Clark, Todd (T.N.)

Subject: RE: DURIS DEFECT Incident - F150 301W890 (387G1): Airbag light on (#529196)
Jeff,

Please route this issue to Sandy Wrestler/Vince Alexander (Driver Airbag) and Walt Klosek
(Clockspring).They should be lead.

Thanks,
Bill Pappas

Tough Truck Restraints
Tel # (313) 337-3043
Cell # (313) 805-3445
Text Page: bpappas

From: Bledsoe, Jeff (J.M.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 5:59 PM

To: Pappas, Bill (B.); Clark, Todd (T.N.)

Cc: Hassinger, Chris (C.V.)

Subject: RE: DURIS DEFECT Incident - F150 301W890 (387G1): Airbag light on (#529196)

The insulation on the red wire w/ black stripe was worn through to copper allowing a short to ground at the airbag
assembly housing. The yellow protective sleeve was bunched up and was not providing any protection where the wire was
chaffing on the assembly housing. | attached photos to the incident.

Who owns the airbag module and the attached wires?

From: Pappas, Bill (B.)

PE09-046 0576



Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 9:25 AM

To: Bledsoe, Jeff (3.M.); Clark, Todd (T.N.)

Cc: Hassinger, Chris (C.V.)

Subject: RE: DURIS DEFECT Incident - F150 301W890 (387G1): Airbag light on (#529196)
Jeff,

Check the clock spring wiring behind the Driver Airbag.

Thanks,

Bill Pappas

Tough Truck Restraints
Tel # (313) 337-3043
Cell # |
Text Page: bpappas

From: Bledsoe, Jeff (J.M.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 11:00 AM

To: Pappas, Bill (B.); Clark, Todd (T.N.)

Cc: Hassinger, Chris (C.V.)

Subject: DURIS DEFECT Incident - F150 301W890 (387G1): Airbag light on (#529196)

FYI. The pinpoint for this was not done correctly so we are redoing it now. So far we know the light was set by B2293 and

D ABAG2 = STG.
DURIS Incident 529196 is available via the link below:

CPSC: 01.20.05
Program and Sub Program: P221 - 2007 P221 CP

Originator: JBLEDSOE Date Issued: 26-JAN-2006 10:58:10
Security Classification: Confidential Record Type: Transient/Unofficial

The data in these reports should be treated as confidential and protected accordingly. This is a transient/unofficial record

when extracted to Excel or Printed.
http://www.duris.ford.com/pls/duris/incident.report?incidentcode=529196
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From: Murphy, John (J.W.)

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2006 8:41 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Cc: Crafts, Bill (W.E.)

Subiject: FW: F150 Clocksprings reviewed by J. Murphy

Attachments: F150 Clockspring Warranty Returns evaluated by J. Murphy.xls

E
Hl

F150 Clockspring

W, Retu...
arranty Retu WCIH'/ROY,

Attached is the spread sheet of the F150 Clocksprings that | looked at down in Carthage.
The last 3 columns, to the right, are the results from the review of the parts.

Regards,

John W. Murphy

Ford Motor Company

Core Switch Engineer - Multifunction Switches
(313) - 805-6867

AVTS - Cube: 1G008

E-mail: Jmurph93@ford.com

From: Cox, Mark [mailto:MCox@methode-aecd.com]

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 4:22 PM

To: Murphy, John (J.W.); Bartlett, Darrin; Gibson, Scott; Khan, Rehan
Subject: F150 Clocksprings reviewed by J. Murphy

John,

Attached Excel file contains warranty data from the F150 Clocksprings you reviewed
yesterday; and | did pull the U152 & U222 Clocksprings out of the list. The second tab is a
picture of the one F150 Clockspring with material removed from the insulation, but as shown
it did not get through to the wire.

<<F150 Clockspring Warranty Returns evaluated by J. Murphy .xls>>

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,

Mark Cox

Sr. Engineer

Warranty Systems
Methode-AECD, Carthage

PE09-046 0578



Phone: (217) 357-3941, ext. 22396
Mobile: ( |

Noftice: This message is confidential and intended for the private use of the Addressee only.
If this e-mail was sent to you in error, please notify the originator at the address above and
delete the message without reading its contents.

PE09-046 0579
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From: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 3:38 PM
To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Cc: Bauch, David (D.J.)

Subject: Updated P221 list.

Attachments: P221.xls

Charles,

Info per request.
E 1
]

P221.xls (22 KB)

Thanks,

Bill Pappas

Tough Truck Restraints
Tel # (313) 337-3043
Cell| |
Text Page: bpappas

PE09-046 0581



COMMANDED RCM
BUILD RCM VERBATUM| RESTRAINT HARDWARE
VIN DATE My MODEL BUILD PLANT [ AVAILABILITY| SUMMARY |DEPLOYMENT?| MODULE HISTORICAL DATA EVALUATION
1FTPX1454 (9/17/2004| 2004 F-150 ([DTP Received No info No 2 keycycles stage 1 short to high In Process
4F: faults, 256 keycycles stage 2 open,
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
1FTRW12 | 12/10/03 2004 F-150 [KCAP N/A D/side AB N/A N/A N/A
wxa——] while driving
O on highway
at 50mph in
t/storm.
1FTPW145 | 1/15/04 2004 F-150 [KCAP N/A D/side AB  [N/A N/A N/A
ZYTY — when starting
vehicle.
1FTPW145 | 5/6/04 2004 F-150 [KCAP N/A D/side A/B  [N/A N/A N/A
14 after RIL
flashed .
Tech found
wires shorted
to power at
brake brkt.
1FTRX14W | 5/12/04 2004 F-150 [NAP N/A Noinfoon [N/A N/A N/A
04N ] Oasis
1FTPX1259 | 11/24/04 2005 F-150 [NAP Received- On |[Noinfoon [N/A N/A N/A
3\ — hold per Rick  |Oasis
Ruth
1FTRX12W | 12/1/2004| 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A No info N/A N/A N/A
15N ] available
1FTRX14W | 12/7/04 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A D/side AB N/A N/A N/A
65N while driving
and brake
applied.

PE09-046 0582



9 1FTPX145X| 12/16/04 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A D/side AB N/A N/A N/A
5 while driving
out of the
driveway.
10 1FTPX1458| 1/4/05 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A D/side AB N/A N/A N/A
SN while sitting
still and veh
put into
reverse.
Tech found
wiring short
in harness.
11 1FTRF14W | 1/11/05 2005 F-150 [NAP N/A D/side AB  [N/a N/A N/A
15N sitting, trans
in park after
start up.
12 1FTRF1222( 1/12/05 2005 F-150 [NAP Received D/side AB No 256 keycycles stage 2 short to In Process
5[\: while driving. ground, 1 keycycle stage 2 short to
high, 2 keycycle stage 1 open, 27
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
13 1FTRF1221|1/24/2005| 2005 |[5/15/2005|NAP N/A D/side AB, [N/A N/A N/A
5 does not
state when.
14 1FTRF1229| 1/27/05 2005 F-150 |NAP N/A D/side AB  |N/A N/A N/A
1\ — while idling.
15 1FTPX1458 | 1/28/2005| 2005 NAP D/side AB  |N/A N/A N/A
5 while driving
N/A 5km.
16 1FTRF1221|6/21/2005| 2005 F-150 [NAP Module not No 256+ keycycle stage 2 short to N/A
< — received- ground, 256+ keycycles stage 1

Historical info
downloaded at
vehicle location
Module is in
Transit

short to ground, 2 keycycles stage
1open, 16 keycycles stage 2 open
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17 1FTRF122X | ##t######| 2005 F-150 N/A D/side AB N/A Received Pid codes from vehicle by |N/A
5 got in the tech, recorded Pids 21 OD & CM, 22
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

From: Jason Hubbard [jhubbard@stonehamford.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 5:06 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Subject: Stoneham Ford air bag F-series

Attachments: HPIM0148.JPG; HPIM0146.JPG; HPIM0147.JPG; HPIM0145.JPG

Here are the pictures of the f-series with the deployed air bag at Stoneham Motor Co. Taken on 2/22/2006

PE09-046 0585
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Message Page 1 of 3

From: Lentini, Craig (C.A.)

Sent:  Thursday, February 16, 2006 9:06 AM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.); Pappas, Bill (B.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)
Subject: RE: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6BOBO01 1

| doudt any repairs have started yet....let me know quickly if someone whats to go down and visit this dealer
(its in sunny Miami!)

From: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 7:20 AM

To: Lentini, Craig (C.A.)

Cc: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.); Pappas, Bill (B.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)
Subject: RE: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6BOB0O011

Craig,

Has the vehicle been disassembled. If not the team may want to go and look. If they have already started removing parts we
would like back the air bag module, clockspring, and RCM.

Charles/Bill/Tom: FYI........ Do you want to look at this vehicle? ANy other parts you may want, 14401, etc?

gteg Gswalt

Critical Concern Manager

BoF - Pick-up Truck & Commercial Vehicle
PDC - GC-A59, MD 266

@ 313-390-1160, Cell P[]

< goswalt@ford.com

Honesty is the best image.

From: Lentini, Craig (C.A.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 5:32 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6B0OB0011

Do you want to help with diagnostics or do you want me to just get the RCM back?

From: Johnson, David (D.].)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 4:24 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Kizyma, Dave (D.E.); Lentini, Craig (C.A.)
Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6BOB0011

FYI...

Regards,
Manager - Recall & Service Programs
FCSD Service Engineering Operations PE09-046 0590

10/12/2009



Message

ph:  (313)33-72487 @&
fax:  (313) 33-72487 ==

From: Bersuder, Lee (L.C.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 3:33 PM

To: Johnson, David (D.J.)

Cc: Kiser, Kurt (K.W.)

Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6BOB0011

Potential clockspring?

Lee Bersuder

Hotline Operations Manager,
BCE, SUV, Truck, & Car
Cube 153

Diagnostic Service Center |
1700 Fairlane Drive

Allen Park, Mich 48101
313-317-6320

From: Kahn, Jason (J.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 3:28 PM

To: Bersuder, Lee (L.C.)

Subject: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6BOB0O011

Drivers air bag deployed.

Attachments : 0

Page 2 of 3

Report# : 6BOBO011 NHL Received: 02/15/2006
CCRG/EPRC: Reviewed Status: Date:
Vehicle: 2005,F150 4X2,REG CAB,STYSD ,IFTRF122X5N ] Build Date: 12/17/2004
Odometer : 26,397 M Engine: Calibration: spq5 A
Transmission: 4R70E Axle: 3800F3.55L A/C: YES
Dealer: USA 04893 Midway Ford Phonett;  (30°) 200-4357
City: Miami State: Country : USA
Originator: ALBERT BELLAS
Symptom: 104 457 BODY,RESTRAINTS,FRT AIR BAG SYS,DEPLOYMENT
Status:
VFG: V05 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT
Additional B2293 BAG DEPLOYED
Symptom:
Fix: Causal Component :
Condition Code:
Hotliner: ABARNEI14 Phone: 313 317-9373 Regn Cd: FL Florida
Engineering: Phone: TAR:

10/12/2009
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Message

Page 3 of 3

DIr Contact: ALBERT BELLAS Phone: 305 266-4357 Title Cde: T

Comments :
REPAIR

RECOMM

10/12/2009

02/15/2006 02:31PM ANDREW BARNES MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE

CUSTOMER STATES THAT THEY GOT IN THE VEHICLE AND TURNED THE KEY ON AND
THE DRIVERS AIR BAG DEPLOYED. HE DOES HAVE A CODE B2293 IN THE RCM.

HAS NOT PERFORMED ANY OTHER DIAG YET. SEEKING KNOWNS OR ADVICE.
02/15/2006 02:31PM ANDREW BARNES MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE

ADVISED THE TECH NOT TO PERFORM ANY OTHER REPAIR OR DAIG AND TO FILL
OUT THE DEALER REQUEST FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS FORM AND THEN WAIT TO BE
CONTACTED.

PE09-046 0592



Page 1 of 2

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 5:39 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6GMB501 1

| called Karl Buchwald at the dealership. Alleged inadvertent, No B1231, DAB Stage 2 only. At my request Dealer inspected
wiring harness from DAB to RCM and found chafe on green wire with orange stripe (my EVTM thought it should be red-orange,
circuit 1517, the color must have changed) about 1" from the back of the driver airbag module. 05 F150 built in March 05. 34903
miles.

| instructed dealer that a new clockspring and new airbag would be required to repair.
Do we want parts?

Richard R. "Rick" Ruth
313-322-7059

From: Taylor, Alma (A.)

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 3:12 PM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6GMB5011

Rick, the driver indicated that he was driving when the airbag light began to flash. he pulled into a gas station, placed
the gearshift into "park", and that's when the driver's airbag deployed. I've asked the dlr to pull PIDS and check for
chafed wires. Please advise, thanks

Attachments : 0

Reporti# : 6GMB5011 NHL Received:  07/13/2006
CCRG/EPRC: S Reviewed Status: Date: 07/20/2006
Vehicle: 2005,F150 4X2,REG CAB,STYSD ,IFTRFI2W45N_ ] Build Date: 03/18/2005
Odometer : 34,903 M Engine: L OLROM  Calibration: g6, 6poA
Transmission: 4R70E Axle: 3800F3.73L A/C: YES
Dealer: USA 05438 HOMER HELLER FORD Phone#: (760) 745-3361
City: Escondido State: California  Country: USA
Originator: MICHAEL ALLEN
Symptom: 104 4 57 BODY,RESTRAINTS,FRT AIR BAG SYS,DEPLOYMENT
Status:
VFG: V05 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT
Additional AIR BAG DELOYED NO CRASH
Symptom:
Fix: Causal Component :
Condition Code:

Hotliner: WTRIPLEI] Phone: 000 248-8202 Regn Cd: CA California

PE09-046 0593
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Engineering: Phone: TAR:
DIr Contact: MICHAEL ALLEN Phone: 760 745-3361 Title Cde: T
Comments :

REPAIR 07/13/2006 03:57PM WESLEY TRIPLETTE MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE
CUSTOMER INDICATES THAT THE AIR BAG LIGHT CAME ON. STATES THAT HE
CONTINUED DRIVING AND PULLED INTO A FUEL STATION AND PUT THE VEHICLE
INTO PARK AND THE DRIVER AIR BAG DEPLOYED. THERE IS NO DAMAGE TO THE
VEHICLE AND THE ONLY CODE STORED IS A B2293. UNSURE IF THE DRIVER WAS
INJURED. THIS HAPPENED 2 DAYS AGO.

RECOMM 07/13/2006 03:57PM WESLEY TRIPLETTE MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE
ADVISED THE REPORT WILL BE FORWARDED TO SAFETY TEAM. ADVISED TO REPAIR
THE VEHICLE AS NECESSARY. ADVISED IF SAFETY TEAM NEEDS MORE
INFORMATION THEY WILL BE IN CONTACT. ISM 02-08-056 AIR BAG HANDLING
PROCEDURE, COLLECT INFO. **SEE UPDATE AT END OF TEXT**

REPAIR  07/20/2006 10:49AM WILLIAM LEIBENGOOD MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE
DEALER STATES DRIVER AIR BAG DEPLOYED WHILE DRIVING. CUSTOMER
ALLEDGING INJURY. ONLY B2293 IS PRESENT. NO OTHER DTC'S. ENGINE WAS
RUNNING VEHICLE WAS ROLLING. SEAT BELT WAS ATTACHED.

RECOMM 07/20/2006 10:49AM WILLIAM LEIBENGOOD MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE
ADVISE DEALER TO SUBMIT THE "REQUEST FOR CUSTOMER AFFAIRS REVIEW" FORM
& SUBMIT. TECH TO ADVISE.

ADD-ON  07/20/2006 10:51AM WILLIAM LEIBENGOOD MSS - FCSD - TECH SVC HOTLINE
FORWARDED TO SME FOR REVIEW

PE09-046 0594
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From: Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 9:41 AM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMENO001
Importance: High

FYI

Charles A. Clement

N.A.E. Safety - Seats and Restraints

Campaign Prevent Specialist - Occupant Movement
Tough Truck/SUV/Body on Frame

Cell/Pager:| |

From: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 9:36 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Vegh, Paul (P.F.); Pappas, Bill (B.)

Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMEN001
Importance: High

Walt, can you confirm if the proceeding statement is valid: "The 2005's are routed differently due to clock spring connection at
top" ...7

See FQE verbatim

Charles A. Clement

N.A.E. Safety - Seats and Restraints

Campaign Prevent Specialist - Occupant Movement
Tough Truck/SUV/Body on Frame

Cell/Pager:| |

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 5:22 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Carene, Jim (J.D.)

Subject: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMEN001

You may have seen this already through CQIS channels, but in case you had not | wanted you to be aware of this 2005 F150
inadvertent driver airbag deployment with no injuries reported, where the deployment was attributed to one of the airbag wires
between the clock spring and the bag itself rubbing on a metal bracket on the back side of the airbag module. There are excellent
photos attached to the CQIS report. Norfolk build on 12/16/04. | believe that only one of the two stages deployed, presenting a
relatively low risk of injury.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior
500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard
Dearborn, MI 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager:]
rruth@ford.com

PE09-046 0595
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From: Bacina, Paul (P.R.)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 4:06 PM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Cc: Howe, Brian (B.T.)

Subject: FW: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMEN001

Paul Bacina, 313-59-43901

From: Howe, Brian (B.T.)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 11:58 AM

To: Lentini, Craig (C.A.); McDonald, Joseph (J.); Bacina, Paul (P.R.)
Subject: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMEN001

Paul, this is the 2005 F-150 I called you on. We found the clock spring wiring chaffing on the horn contact bracket. We
inspected 2 '04's and 1 '05, and they all have the one side of the clock spring wiring contacting the horn contact housing.
The 2005's are routed differently due to clock spring connection at top. Is there a routing procedure called out to avoid
contact on the sharp edge of the horn contact bracket?

Attachments : 6

Report# : 6AMENO001 FQEIR Received:  01/13/2006
CCRG/EPRC: Reviewed Status: Date:
Vehicle: 2005,F150 4X4,SUP CAB,STYSD ,1FTPX145X51\:] Build Date: 12/16/2004
Odometer : 35,485 M Engine: 5413y Calibration: s 0q,,
Transmission: 4R75E Axle: 3800F3.73L. A/C: YES
Dealer: USA 05534 Friendly Ford Phone#t;  (/02) 877-6541
City: Las Vegas State: Nevada Country: USA
Originator: BRIAN HOWE
Symptom: 104 4 57 BODY,RESTRAINTS,FRT AIR BAG SYS,DEPLOYMENT
Status:
VFG: V05 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT
Additional UNINTENDED DEPLOYMENT DRIVERS
Symptom:
Fix: Causal Component : AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING -- RPL
Condition Code:

Region Code: CA Region Name: California
Comments :

CONCER  01/13/2006 11:36AM BRIAN HOWE?2 MSS - FCSD - CQD - FQE
CUSTOMER STATES HE STARTED CAR DROVE APPROX. 20 FEET, AND DRIVERS SIDE
AIR BAG DEPLOYED.

TECH/C  01/13/2006 11:36AM BRIAN HOWE2 MSS - FCSD - CQD - FQE
I INSPECTED THE TRUCK ON 1/6/06 AND FOUND THE DRIVERS SIDE AIR BAG WAS
DEPLOYED. THE DRIVERS SIDE SEAT PRETENSIONER WAS NOT DEPLOYED, NOR WAS

THE PASSENGER BAG OR PRETENSIONER. NO PHYSICAL DAMAGE TO TRUCK THAT
PE09-046 0596
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INDICATED A RECENT IMPACT WAS EVIDENT. I REQUESTED THE TECH TO REMOVE
AIR BAG AND CHECK SERIAL NO.S ON THE BAG, WHICH DID MATCH WITH NAVIS
(BE348203G); SO WE KNEW IT WAS THE ORIGINAL AIR BAG. THIS TRUCK HAS NO
WARRANTY HISTORY, SO IT HAS NEVER BEEN IN FOR A REPAIR. WHEN TECH
REMOVED THE AIR BAG, HE NOTICED THE WIRING FROM THE CLOCK SPRING TO
ONE STAGE OF THE BAG WAS CHAFFING ON THE SIDE OF THE HORN CONTACT
BRACKET. A PIN HOLE SIZE COPPER WIRE ON THE GREEN WITH ORANGE WIRE
MADE A GROUND TO THE HORN CONTACT. THE HORN CONTACT BRACKET HAS A
SHARP EDGE ON THE CUT OUT THAT CAN CHAFE THE WIRING. WE CHECKED THE
RCM AND OTHER WIRING AND FOUND NO OTHER AREAS OF CONCERN. IT APPEARS
THIS GROUNDING SET OFF THE ONE SIDE OF THE AIR BAG. TECH ALSO CHECKED
AND FOUND THAT WHEN HORN IS PUSHED, VOLTAGE IS PRESENT AT HORN CONTACT
BRACKET. CUSTOMER DID NOT INDICATE HE PUSHED THE HORN AND THE AIR BAG
WENT OFF. POSSIBLY WHEN THE RESTRAINTS SYSTEM SENT THE PROVE OUT
SIGNAL AT START UP, THE GROUNDED WIRE SET OFF THAT SIDE OF THE BAG.

THE WIRING THAT COMES OUT OF THE AIR BAG WITH THE BLACK COLOR CODED
CONNECTOR (GREEN/ORANGE & RED/BLACK) ARE AIMED AT THE RIGHT SIDE OF
THE HORN CONTACT HOUSING. THEY HAVE TO MAKE A SHARP BEND TO AVOID
CONTACTING THE BRACKET. WE INSPECTED ANOTHER 2005 F-150, AND FOUND THE
WIRING ON THAT TRUCK IS ALSO CONTACTING THE HORN CONTACT BRACKET. WE
ALSO CHECKED 2 2004 MODELS, AND THEY ALSO MAKE CONTACT. HOWEVER, THE
2004'S HAVE THE CLOCK SPRING CONNECTION AT THE 6 O'CLOCK POSITION

WHICH ALLOWS FOR MORE ROOM TO ROUTE WIRES AWAY FROM THE HORN CONTACT
HOUSING. THE 2005'S ARE AT THE 12 O'CLOCK POSITION, AND THE ROUTING OF

THE GREEN/ORANGE AND RED/BLACK IS MORE LIKELY TO CONTACT THE HORN
CONTACT BRACKET. SEE PHOTO'S IN CQIS OF THE ORIGINAL TRUCK WITH
CHAFFED WIRES AND OF THE 3 OTHER TRUCKS WE CHECKED FOR POSITIONING OF
THE WIRING. NEW AIR BAG WAS INSTALLED AND TRUCK FIXED. TECH ROUTED THE
WIRES UNDER THE HORN CONTACT TO AVOID ANY CONTACT. AIR BAG IS
AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION. CONTACT FQE BRIAN HOWE 702 205-3634 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFO OR THE PART.

Please click on the link below to view the attachments associated with this report
http://www.gcqis.ford.com/gcqis/asp/DIViewAttachment Mainx.asp?ReportNumber=6AMENO001

10/9/2009
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

F-Series P221
Diagnostic.ppt (...

Bauch, David (D.J.)

Wednesday, August 30, 2006 4:20 PM
Clement, Charles (C.A.)

RE: P221 Electronic Copy

F-Series P221 Diagnostic.ppt

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Wednesday, August 30, 2006 4:15 PM
Bauch, David (D.].)

P221 Electronic Copy

Dave can you send me your electronic copy of your presentation that we gave to the Chiefs/ASO/OGC regarding the P221

DAB chafe wire.

Charles A. Clement

N.A.E. Safety - Seats and Restraints

Campaign Prevent Specialist - Occupant Movement
Tough Truck/SUV/Body on Frame

Cell/Pager

PE09-046 0598
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RCM 300 Airbag Diagnostics

-Draft-

CRASH
SENSORS
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CRASH
SENSORS

RCM Airbag Wire Short Diagnostic’s
-Draft-

Diagnosis short on high potential or low potential side of the airbag circuits.
Diagnostics have detected over 9000 shorts on the drive side airbag circuits

The RCM module upon calculating a airbag deployment commended will attempt to
deploy airbags with a short present on the airbag circuits.

All vehicles that deployed a driver front airbag showed fault code indicating a
short on the driver side airbag circuits before airbag deployment (all vehicles
where we received modules for analysis).

3
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FW: P221 Clocksprings Page 1 of 3

From: Cox, Mark [MCox@methode-aecd.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 2:45 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)
Cc: Horejsi, Joe

Subject: RE: P221 Clocksprings

Attachments: F150 Clockspring - Only Airbag Light Failures.xls

Walt & Roy,

The attached data contains only returns with Customer Complaint of "Airbag Light On". To make a cleaner report | formatted the
worksheet titled "Methode Analysis" such that only the chart will print.

Let me know if this is not what you expected, or if you need additional info.
Thanks,

Mark Cox

Sr. Engineer

Warranty Systems
Methode-AECD, Carthage

Phone: (217) 357-3941, ext. 22396

Mobile[ ]

Notice: This message is confidential and intended for the private use of the Addressee only. If this e-mail was sent to you in error,
please notify the originator at the address above and delete the message without reading its contents.

From: Gibson, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 2:33 PM
To: 'Klosek, Walter (W.)'; 'Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)'
Cc: Cox, Mark; Horejsi, Joe

Subject: FW: P221 Clocksprings

Walt,

Here is the response | sent to Roy regarding your questions. The complete file of our P221 clockspring analysis/database
is attached. The information is stored in a new database an an old database file which explains the two tabs in the Excel
document. The pie chart of Methode's analysis is all P221 04 model year and forward. Let me know if you need anything
else for this.

Thanks,

Scott Gibson

Quality Engineer

Methode Electronics AECD
111 W. Buchanan Street
Carthage, IL 62341
sgibson@methode-aecd.com
ph. 217-357-3941 x22134

From: Gibson, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 3:54 PM
To: 'Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)'; Cox, Mark
Cc: Horejsi, Joe
Subject: RE: P221 Clocksprings
PE09-046 0603
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FW: P221 Clocksprings Page 2 of 3

Roy,
| will sure try:

1. Mark and | will work to provide analysis of all parts from P221 returns by this Thursday.

2. Methode warranty will begin to compare build date of vehicle vs build date of clockspring and note build date
discrepencies. We have already been reporting when a squib harness is missing and will continue to do so. FYI, | think
that most of the time we get the right clockspring back but the tech's generally reuse the old squib harness as it is hard to
unplug from the airbag cannister. Getting the new clockspring back does occur but it is rare. In the case of the P221 it
sounds like this could be a very bad idea.

3. The end of line test does test isolation resistance, for all clocksprings Methode produces.

4. We will support all proposed design changes to the best of our ability. Please work through Joe H. on these.

Hope I've answered all the questions. | will call you to discuss the P221 concern.

Thanks,

Scott Gibson

Quality Engineer

Methode Electronics AECD
111 W. Buchanan Street
Carthage, IL 62341
sgibson@methode-aecd.com
ph. 217-357-3941 x22134

From: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.) [mailto:rsutherl@ford.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 2:34 PM

To: Mark Cox (E-mail); Scott Gibson (E-mail)

Cc: Joe Horejsi (E-mail)

Subject: FW: P221 Clocksprings

Scott/Mark,
Can either of you help answer Walt's questions?

Thanks,

Roy Sutherland Jr.

Ford Core Clockspring & Steering Wheel Switch D&R Engineer
Email: rsutherl@ford.com

Phone: 313-62-16386

Cell: [ |

Bldg#5, Cube 1D009

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 3:30 PM

To: Horejsi, Joseph (J.F.); Joe' 'Horejsi (E-mail)
Cc:  Sutherland, Roy (R.W.); Crafts, Bill (W.E.)
Subject: P221 Clocksprings

Joe,
As you know there is an issue with damage to the clocksprings on the P221. This is getting a lot
of visibility and | need some help to get a number of questions answered which have come up.

Warranty Return Analysis:

Roy asked for the results of the analysis of all returned parts there has been no update since the
PE09-046 0604
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FW: P221 Clocksprings Page 3 of 3

11/3/2009

initial sheet was provided.

o Need results of the analysis of ALL returned parts. A couple of weeks ago a sheet was
provided which listed a number of parts but not all were analyzed. Additionally a significant
portion of those which had been analyzed to some degree listed the failure mode as
missing squib connectors. | cross checked a copule of those and found that the
manufactured date listed in the chart was actuall later than the vehicle production date.
This implies that there was an issue with the squib connector/wire and the service
technician took a short cut by removing the pigtail from the new clockspring and returning
the new part rather than removing the entire clockspring. The production dates for the
clockspring need to be checked againsst the production date for the vehicle to identify this
situation rather than just saying that the squib is missing. Even in parts which have the
squib installed the dates have to be checked and noted if there is a time sequence
problem. | suspect there is in some cases.

¢ Since the failures result in airbag issues the analysis has to go beyond a simple visual
inspection and running the part through the end of line tester. In the series of meetings I've
attended on the air bag issues the question of internal shorts between traces in the tape
have come up several times. The analysis of the returned parts has to include an
evaluation of isolation resistance between the tracks. If the EOL tester checks for this
condition that should be sufficient if not a separate test needs to be done on each returned
part.

Proposed Design Changes:

There has been a request to have the bentley Harris tubing added to the airbag leads. Youi've
provided some samples which will start vibration testing @ TRW. ['ve also let DTP take a look at
one to see if there will be any assembly issues they are not enthusiastic about the change but the
end result is a request to do a 1000 piece trial at each plant for a total of 3000 parts. | need to
get a cost and timing to supply these trial parts. | also need to know what it would take to get 100
aibag Squib pigtails for a fleet evaluation quickly.

You help on this would be greatly appreciated as quickly as possible or | will get a lot of help.
Maybe the best way to get the warranty return questions answered would be to set up a meeting
with the appropriate person to make sure that that hthere is no misunderstanding and that we
don't go through this several times.

Give me a call 313-805-6839

PE09-046 0605



F150 Clockspring - Methode Analysis of Warranty Parts Received
with Customer Complaint of "Airbag Light On"

False Claim

4% Backwound
Missing Squib 20%
17%

Overwound
4%

Compression
4%

Passes All
Testing/Inspection
51%
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From: Kempf, Gregory (G.J.)

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 8:23 AM

To: Freitag, Kyle (K.C.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.); Richei, Gordon (G.)

Cc: Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Kim, Peter (P.K.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

| can't seem to find an alert number to approve in this note. Does anyone know the alert number?

From: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2006 8:35 AM

To: Freitag, Kyle (K.C.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.); Kempf, Gregory (G.].); Richei, Gordon (G.)

Cc: Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.0.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.].); Kim, Peter (P.K.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

I concur with approving the trial alert.

From: Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)

Sent: Fri 2/10/2006 1:19 PM

To: Olson, Kathy (K.A.); Kempf, Gregory (G.J.); Richei, Gordon (G.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Cc: Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Kim, Peter (P.K.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Greg/ Richei
Please Approve

DTP agrees with that Sample Size

Kyle Freitag
Electrical Engineering
P221 F-150
Location Dearborn Truck Plant
3001 Miller Road
Dearborn Ml 48121
Phone 313-215-9337
TEXT KFREITA2

From: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 12:15 PM

To: Kempf, Gregory (G.1.); Richei, Gordon (G.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Cc: Ooms, David (D.E.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.); Lewinson, Royston (R.0.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.1.); Kim,
Peter (P.K.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Importance: High

P221 PVT Management,

Methode is pulling an Alert to make and ship clocksprings with wire protection. Sample parts were reviewed at DTP and it

was determined that a 1,000 piece trial would be necessary at all 3 P221 plants to confirm that there would be no ergo

issues. At this time, Methode has enough material to build approximately 900 parts (approximately 300 for each plant).
PE09-046 0607
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Message Page 2 of 3

Methode is putting together their workplan to determine timing to provide 1,000 pieces.

| sent you all text pages, but understand that you may be tied up in the VQR meeting today. When you get this message,
will you please approve or reject a 300 piece per plant trial of these clocksprings?

Thanks,

Kathy Olson

Switch Application Engineer
kolson5@ford.com
313-31-77868

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 6:01 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.); Kim, Peter (P.K.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Importance: High

The result of our review with Director Marcy Fisher today was an agreement that we really need the wire protection
implemented very quickly.

Can we write the CR and start working on approvals and CAD while Methode gets the parts for plant trial. Do you have
estimated timing on the parts yet?

Don't forget to communicate to the D&R that we've got to tape down the ends. After looking further at it, | really think they
need to tape both ends of the BH on both wires.

Marcy and Peter seemed to think we might be able to get the plant trial quantity reduced or expedited due to the urgency.

Thanks

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 10:35 AM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Sandy,

It looks like Methode will be able to get the 6 parts you are looking for hopefully on Thursday. The
attachments show picture of what it will look like -- They even managed to find yellow tubing. As | said
before aside from the cost which we should know soon my biggest concern is the ability to plug in the
connector at line rate with the added stiffness

From: Horejsi, Joe [mailto:joe.horejsi@methode.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 9:55 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)
Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring
PE09-046 0608
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Walt/Roy,

Attached are pictures with the Bentley Harris tubing. Walt, | will be able to get (6) clocksprings for you to do vibe testing. If
you have any questions or concerns give me call.

Regards,

Joseph Horejsi

Program Manager

KBA Automotive Group
Methode Electronics, Inc

248.603.2141

From: Henderson, Brent

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 11:03 AM
To: Horejsi, Joe

Cc: Bolen, Pat; Gibson, Scott

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Joe -

It appears to be feasible. | have attached some pictures indicating what the part would look like with the tubing added. | will
put this part in the mail to your attention today. The part | am sending was just laying around my desk, so don't use it any
vehicle.

Brent

PE09-046 0609
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Message Page 1 of 5

From: Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)

Sent:  Tuesday, February 07, 2006 7:58 AM

To: Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.)
Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Not yet
Need some additional Testing.
Once Complete Parts will be sent.

Rele C. Frectag

Electrical/ Climate PVT P221
Location DTP

Cell |
Desk 313-33-79665
CDS KFREITA2

From: Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 7:44 AM

To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.)
Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Do we have parts at KCAP & NAP?

Thanks again for your support!
....Quality perception is the #1 differentiator when a customer makes a buying decision!

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 7:23 AM
To: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)
Cc: Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring
PE09-046 0610
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30 Piece Trail is a good Start
Electrical PVT and Plant Personal are requesting 1 Full Day of Production at all three Plants (3000 Pieces)

This is going to have Ergo impact.

Role C. Frectag

Electrical/ Climate PVT P221
Location DTP

Cell |
Desk 313-33-79665
CDS KFREITA2

From: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:46 PM

To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Cc: Neutgens, Kurt (K.J.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.); Klosek, Walter (W.)
Subject: FW: ***HQT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Sandy, Please note that all plants will require a 30 piece trial prior to implementation. Please make sure you incorporate the
trials in your workplan.

Mark Mikolaiczik
Dearborn Truck PVT Manager
Office: (313) 845-1408

Cell: ]

From: Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:44 PM
To: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Cc: Lucarelli, Raymond (Ray.)

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Have one Part
For Ray Luc to Review and see if it is Build able.

Have an answer Tomorrow

Role C. Frectag

Electrical/ Climate PVT P221
Location DTP

Cell |
Desk 313-33-79665
CDS KFREITA2

PE09-046 0611
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Message

From: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:30 PM
To: Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Do you have trial clock spring parts?

Mark Mikolaiczik
Dearborn Truck PVT Manager
Office: (313) 845-1408

S —

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 11:09 AM
To: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Carl Freitag picked up a couple of parts from Walt Klosek on Friday.

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 9:24 AM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Cc: Edmonds, Mark (M.); Bailey, Crystal (C.L.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Sandy, Please contact Mark Edmonds and Crystal Bailey when you have the trial parts ready.

be saleable?

Mark Mikolaiczik
Dearborn Truck PVT Manager
Office: (313) 845-1408

SR —

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 8:33 AM
To: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring
Awesome!

Thx

11/3/2009

Page 3 of 5

Is it safe to assume the parts will
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Sandna o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 5:37 PM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Hello Sandy, | received your message. The protection in the attached files looked great. We need to make sure that they do
not add too much difficulty when making the connection. We will help you prove out your plan as soon as you can get us trial
parts.

Mark Mikolaiczik
Dearborn Truck PVT Manager
Office: (313) 845-1408

cell: ]

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 6:22 PM
To: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Mark,

I'd like to talk to you about some long term permanent corrective actions. Walt Klosek Electrical owns the Clock spring so this
would be a change to his part in addtion to the change to address the flange itself on the DAB. | lef you a phone message on this
subject as well.

We are working with TRW to modify the plate to address the sharp edge. However, it's very likely that the clock spring wire will
always be able to contact some portion of the metal horn plate. Hence, we think that no matter how friendly we make the plate
edge we're going to have to add some protection to the clock spring wire. This will make the squib installation more difficult I'm
sure.

I've asked Walt to get a part for each plant to evaluate with this Bently Harris nylon mesh abbraision resistive material.

| wanted to discuss our status w/you to get some feedback and hopefully some help greasing the skids with the plants so that
they'll at least talk to us and consider/evaluate this.

Please give me a call tomorrow so we can chat.

Thanks

Sandra o Whectler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)
PE09-046 0613
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

Attached are pictures with the Bentley Harris tubing. Walt, | will be able to get (6) clocksprings for you to do vibe testing. If you
have any questions or concerns give me call.

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

It appears to be feasible. | have attached some pictures indicating what the part would look like with the tubing added. | will put this
part in the mail to your attention today. The part | am sending was just laying around my desk, so don't use it any vehicle.

Brent

PE09-046 0614
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From: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Sent:  Friday, February 10, 2006 10:55 AM

To: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.); Klosek, Walter (W.)
Cc: 'jhorejsi@methode-aecd.com’

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Bob,

Joe Horejsi from Methode will be writing the CR for the clockspring change for P221 today. He will also initiate the Alert for trial
pieces. Methode only has enough material to make approx 900 (approx 300 per plant) clocksprings. The plants have requested
1,000 pieces each for their trials. The PVT engineers that | spoke with cannot make the call to accept less than 300 pieces. |
have paged Greg Kemp, KCAP PVT Supervisor, and Mark Mikolaiczik, DTP PVT Manager, to ask if they would accept or reject
the smaller trial size. | believe both are in a VQR meeting all day at DTP. | will also send them an e-mail.

Thanks,

Kathy Olson

Switch Application Engineer
kolson5@ford.com
313-31-77868

From: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 6:57 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Walt / Kathy,

| assume that your in agreement with the proposed change (at least to the clockspring). Please advise status / workplan to
implement, or if there are other concerns. thanks.

Bob Matulonis
Manager - EESE Switch Engineering

rmatulon@ford.com

From: Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 8:13 PM

To: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Cc: Olson, Kathy (K.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.].); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Bob,
we really need to release the nylon shield asap. Pls advise. Thx.

Peter K. Kim
Restraint Manager
pkim2@ford.com, Bld 1 - 11C124, (313) 32-31156

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 6:01 PM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)
PE09-046 0615
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Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.); Kim, Peter (P.K.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring
Importance: High

The result of our review with Director Marcy Fisher today was an agreement that we really need the wire protection implemented
very quickly.

Can we write the CR and start working on approvals and CAD while Methode gets the parts for plant trial. Do you have estimated
timing on the parts yet?

Don't forget to communicate to the D&R that we've got to tape down the ends. After looking further at it, | really think they need to
tape both ends of the BH on both wires.

Marcy and Peter seemed to think we might be able to get the plant trial quantity reduced or expedited due to the urgency.

Thanks

Sandra o Whestlern

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

PE09-046 0616
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From: Chris Reilly [Chris.Reily@TRW.COM]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 04, 2006 10:46 AM

To: Dubaisi, Adnan (A.N.); Shockling, Jana (J.L.); Black, Scott (S.J.)
Cc: Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Gregory, Zygmunt
(Z.)

Subject: Re: FW: P221 DAB Trial - parallel ignitors

Adnan,

The modules for both assembly plants are all flint. Additionally, I want to clarify that the modules for KCAP will ship from Cookeville this
afternoon and will arrive at KCAP by Thursday morning. The modules for NAP will ship from Cookeville on Wednesday morning and arrive at
NAP by Thursday afternoon.

Jana - The CR # you requested: C11878832

Chris J. Reilly

TRW Automotive - Cookeville
1400 Salem Road

Cookeville, TN 38506-6221
931-528-4440

FAX: -4314
Chris.Reilly@TRW.com

>>> "Dubaisi, Adnan (A.N.)" <adubaisi@ford.com> 4/4/2006 9:19:23 AM >>>
Jana/Scott,

Thanks for supporting the DAB/Clock spring plant trials.
| talked to Walter and confirmed that the new clock springs will be at both plants KCAP and NAP this
afternoon. Please coordinate with Dave Ooms (KCAP) and Roy Lewinson (NAP).

Per Chris Reilly, the 60 DAB modules, per plant, with parallel igniters will be at KCAP this afternoon, and at
NAP tomorrow morning.
Chris: Are the modules all same color and were they sent to attn. of Jana and Scott? Please advise.

Please let me know if you have any question. Again, your support is appreciated.
Regards,

Adnan Dubaisi

NAE - Body Interior, Restraints
P221/P131 DAB/SW OPD

Tel: 313-805-3408

Email: adubaisi@ford.com

From: Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 9:00 AM

To: Dubaisi, Adnan (A.N.)

Subject: FW: P221 DAB Trial - parallel ignitors

From: Alexander, Vincent (V.].)

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 8:59 AM

To: 'Chris Reilly'; Steve Ahlquist

Cc: dubaisi@ford.com; Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Donna Hastings; James Kerrigan; Kathy Riedel; Steve.] Peterson; Black, Scott
PE09-046 0617
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(S.1.); Shockling, Jana (J.L.)
Subject: RE: P221 DAB Trial - parallel ignitors

Chris-- Please send out the remaining modules to KCAP and NAP. 60 per plant.

KCAP goes to attn: Scott Black and NAP goes to attn: Jana Shockling.
Please include tracking info.

Thanks.

Yincent gftlexander

Restraints Engineer
Cube: 2F-Kq40 Phone: 313-24-85837
Fmail: valexang@ford.com

Cell Phone/Pager______]

From: Chris Reilly [mailto:Chris.Reilly@TRW.COM]
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2006 10:58 AM
To: Alexander, Vincent (V.1.); Steve Ahlquist

Cc: dubaisi@ford.com; Gregory, Zygmunt (Z.); Donna Hastings; James Kerrigan; Kathy Riedel; Steve.] Peterson

Subject: Re: P221 DAB Trial - parallel ignitors

Steve and Vince,

Page 2 of 3

The 60 engineering modules with the parallel electrical connectors have been shipped to Dearborn this morning. The following information can be

used to track the shipment:

ILGI Trucking
Trailer #: 441082
Packing Slip: 119385

The skid has been marked with 8.5"x11" fliers with the following verbiage:

Dearborn
Assembly Plant
Attention
Crystal Bailey

Trial Functional Build
Inflator Connector
Orientation

ALERT
A11875070

Chris J. Reilly

TRW Automotive - Cookeville
1400 Salem Road

Cookeville, TN 38506-6221
931-528-4440

11/3/2009
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FAX: -4314
Chris.Reilly@TRW.com

>>> Steve Ahlquist 3/23/2006 8:00:28 AM >>>

Vincent,

Can you tell me again the name of the DTAP person that we should put on the boxes of the parallel ignitor trial parts (60
pieces)? As I understand our plan, we will build and ship these pieces only to Dearborn - and hold off on shipping to NAP and
KCAP until after the results of this first trial. Per our discussion, we will target having these parts in Dearborn by this Monday,
27MRO06 to allow coordination of this trial with the Bently Harris Clockspring change. Also, is someone notifying Dearborn?

Best regards,
Steve

PE09-046 0619
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

L —

From: Tippy, David (D.].)

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

C)/"(;/(/ =/[/(}(/ @‘nﬂy/ﬂ/{y
Phone: 313-805-6911 email: dtippy@ford.com

From: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2006 5:14 PM

To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Tippy, David (D.J.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
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

Txt Pg:
----- Original Message-----
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

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (8.J.)

Subject: FW: RE: Driver's side air bag deployment, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225NA87355

FYl. Build date 1/12/05, at Norfolk. Mileage 21,513.
CUDL report 1365870186 just put in. This has not transferred to CQIS yet but should.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parkiane Boulevard

Dearborn, Ml 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager _
rruth@ford.com

From: Taylor, Aima (A.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 9:52 AM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: RE: Driver's side air bag deployment, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1F|'RF12225I-
Hello Rick,

| need your assistance. The driver alleges that the driver's side airbag deployed for no apparent reason.
According to the information received, the driver backed up, then he put this vehicle into "drive” and traveling
at 10-15 mph the airbag deployed. The driver was wearing a seatbelt. This morning | had Lou at Marcotte
Ford pull any codes. The only code pulled was a "B-2293". Please advise, thanks.

Respectfully,

Alma Taylor

Litigation Prevention/CVO
Consumer Affairs

Phone: 313 317-1862

Fax: 313 845-5555

Ford Confidential
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From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 3:51 PM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subiject: RE: Clocksping Tape.

Yes. I'll try to stop by after my 1:1 w/Peter at 4:30 today if you leave them out!
Thanks

Any Idea when you will be ready to release the CR for Nylon Mesh? I'm sure I'll be pinged on it today in my 1:1

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 1:23 PM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Subject: RE: Clocksping Tape.

The only other complete clockspring that | know of is the one from Clearwater which is the SCI-Lab. Roy is
out today he has the contact. we'll get that one back Monday and look at it. In most of the cases we only got
the pigails back but I'll double check.

Parts--I have 9 more complete clocksprings with the mesh by my desk--Do you want those

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 12:35 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Tippy, David (D.J.); Chascsa, Jim (JRCIL.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)
Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Subject: RE: Clocksping Tape.

Walt, did you get a chance to look at the other clock springs that were returned as well?

Also, TRW is out of Clock Springs with the Nylon Mesh. In yesterday's meeting you said you should have some more on
Monday - | know we wanted to direct those at the fleet but since the fleet visit is delayed until the week of the 13th can we
have 10 or 15 for TRW?

Please advise. Thanks

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 11:54 AM

To: Tippy, David (D.J.); Chascsa, Jim (JRCIL.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)
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

e Removed shorting bars from down lead comnnector.

Checked each airbag pin for short to all of the other pins in the connectors with an ohm meter. Meter
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 12:38 PM

To: Lewinson, Royston (R.O.); Ooms, David (D.E.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)
Cc: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Subject: RE: Clockspring changes to add protection

To address the same issue Restraints is also trying to implement a change to the air bag which would rotate one of the
connectors (the one that points off to the side and forces the wires against the steel plate) so that they both point up and
down dressing the wires down the middle of the airbag and away from the sharp edges. Their concern is a cross carline
change which is still going through the approval process. The alert for the trial covers both the air bags and the
clocksping. What | am asking for is to run the trial on only 30 parts and use the rest for the FEU build which would prove
ourt the assembly feas for both the old and the new airbags and allow the clocksprings to be in the FEU drive vehicles
which is what the VO guys are asking for.

From: Lewinson, Royston (R.O.)

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 9:57 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Ooms, David (D.E.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)
Cc: Lewinson, Royston (R.0.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Subject: RE: Clockspring changes to add protection

Walt,

What new airbag are we talking about?

Regards,

Royston O. Lewinson

NAP-PVT Electrical Engineer

Phone: (757) 494-2337 / Dial Net 635-2337
Fax: (757) 494-2363 / Dial Net 635-2363
Email: rlewinso@ford.com

Text Page{ [@myairmail.com

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 9:46 AM

To: Ooms, David (D.E.); Lewinson, Royston (R.O.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.)
Cc: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Subject: Clockspring changes to add protection

Dave, Royston,

| need a little help in getting the concern for adding protection to the clockspring pigtails reauthorized.

Yesterday Kathy Olson sent each of you 60 parts for a plant trial of the new pigtails with the woven polyester shiething.
The intent was to use these for a trial with the new airbag. The original request from all plants was to have 60 parts or
30/shift for each plant. In trying to get the concern/containment plan for this change approved one of the the big issues is
how to support the FEU builds. The supplier can't make any more parts in time for the FEU builds since they don't have
enough of the material. One suggestion is to divert some of the trial parts to support the FEU builds I'm not totally familiar
with the numbers of vehicles in the build but it seems that this would be feasibile especially in light of the result of the trial
done at Dearborn last week which essentially had no issues and actually made the installation easier.

Can you please let me know if you think that my proposal is feasible.

Kyle,

For your plant | can probably divert some parts | have which were going to be used for a different test to support the FEU
build.

It would be great if you could all respond to me before 1:30 so that | can try to get the concern resurrected from the dead
at the change control meeting
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From: Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 10:41 AM

To: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.)
Subject: RE: 06 P221 DAB

Friendlier surface; getting details from TRW.

Peter K. Kim

Restraint Manager
pkim2@ford.com, Bld 1 - 11C124, (313) 32-31156

From: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:48 AM

To: Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.)
Subject: RE: 06 P221 DAB

Can you please elaborate on the robustness actions on the steel.

Bob Matulonis

Manager - EESE Switch Engineering
Cell|

rmatulon@ford.com

From: Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 6:09 PM

To: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.)
Subject: RE: 06 P221 DAB

Bob,

agree on short term and not a PCA. The short term will be done in conjunction with some robustness action on the sheet
edge. Thx.

Peter K. Kim

Restraint Manager

pkim2@ford.com,Bld 1 -11C124,[ ]

From: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:12 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Kim, Peter (P.K.)
Subject: RE: 06 P221 DAB

Peter,

I'm just coming up to speed on this and other issues so | may be confusing things a bit. But my understanding is that
there is no rolled edge on the column steel and there should be. Even with the Bentley material | would be concerned with
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the robustness. This may still be a short term improvement but not an PCA.

Walt,

Please provide me the status / next steps and clarify if I've made any incorrect assumptions.

Bob Matulonis

Manager - EESE Switch Engineering
Cell

rmatulon@ford.com

From: Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2006 1:32 PM
To: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: RE: 06 P221 DAB

Hi Bob,

We currently have a situation that needs immediate interim fix due to its safety nature (pls call me if you need more info). |
need this nylon convolute released asap and supplied to the plants asap. Can you pls have your folks work with Sandy on
this. Thx.

Sandy, pls ensure the convolute does not present "other" issues. thx.

Peter K. Kim

Restraint Manager
pkim2@ford.com, Bld 1 - 11C124, (313) 32-31156

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 2:02 PM
To: Kim, Peter (P.K.)

Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Subject: FW: 06 P221 DAB

Peter,

Matulonis, Bob (R.W.) is manager now. | had .cc'd Don Turner on a previous note (he's listed in CDS as Walt's manager)
and he asked that | send them Bob in the future.

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 2:01 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Kim, Peter (P.K.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)
Subject: 06 P221 DAB

Walt,
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| know you're working on it but can you tell us how soon we can expect to get feedback on the cost and timing on the
Bently Harris on the Clock Spring wire for the 06 P221?

Sandra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473
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From: Tippy, David (D.J.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:01 PM

To: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Wu, Cathy (C.); Pappas, Bill (B.); 'Jeffery.Hammoud@Autoliv.com’;
Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: RE: RCM Diagnosis specification

Attachments: Autoliv ARM 300-400 Driver Tests US6597181.pdf

See attached. As you'll see, this is a patent but it should reflect the actual implementation sufficiently, if not exactly.

Let me know if you have any questions.

oy
m

Autoliv ARM
}00-400 Driver Tes..

Regards,
David Tippy
Restraint Electronics Technical Expert

%(/ e%{’/ %(///)rmy

Phone: 313-805-6911 email: dtippy@ford.com

From: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 12:18 PM

To: Wu, Cathy (C.); Tippy, David (D.1.); Pappas, Bill (B.); 'Jeffery.Hammoud@Autoliv.com'; Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)
Subject: RE: RCM Diagnosis specification

Dave/Bill/Jeff, | have phone calls into all of you, requesting the specification and diagnostic flow chart. | need this
information ASAP.

Tom Spoto
P221/P397/P415 EE System Engineering Supervisor
Ph/Fax: 313-845-5322

R —

From: Wu, Cathy (C.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 12:05 PM
To: Tippy, David (D.1.); Pappas, Bill (B.)
Cc: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Subject: RCM Diagnosis specification

Per Tom Spoto's request, please provide RCM diagnosis spec. to Tom. Thanks

Regards,

Cathy Ww

Ford Motor Company

P221 EESE Systems Engineer
Cube: PDC 2H-L72, MD:313
Dearborn Desk Phone:313 390-5338
E-mail: cwu3 @ford.com

Pager ]
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Every body preserves in its state of rest or of uniform motion in a straight line, except in so far
as it is compelled to change that state by impressed force

______ Isacc Newton
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HIGH AND LOW SIDE DRIVER TESTS FOR
AIRBAG MODULE

This application claims the benefit of Provisional appli-
cation Ser. No 60/244,683, filed Oct. 31, 2000.

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

The present invention relates in general to circuits for
deploying airbag igniters or squibs, and, more specifically, to
circuit diagnostics for testing proper operation of drivers that
supply electrical energy to ignite the squibs.

The main components of an airbag supplemental restraint
system used in motor vehicles include an inflatable bag, a
propellant source (e.g., sodium azide pellets), an igniter or
squib to initiate burning of the propellant source, at least one
crash sensor, and an electronic control module for determin-
ing when to deploy an airbag and sending a deployment
pulse to the igniter. The airbag, propellant, and igniter are
contained in an airbag module (e.g., within a steering wheel
for a driver airbag). The sensor can be packaged separately
or can be contained within the electronic control module.

The control module performs self-diagnostic monitoring
of the supplemental restraint system each time the system is
turned on (e.g., every time a vehicle is started). Any potential
performance problems are identified and a warning light is
illuminated so that the driver knows that the system needs to
be serviced.

It is known to perform diagnostic monitoring of the
electrical connection of the squib elements, squib
resistances, and electrical leakage in the squib circuits,
among other tests. When performing electrical testing
involving the squibs, care must be taken to avoid application
of any current to a squib that could cause inadvertent
deployment of the airbag. Due to the cost of replacing an
airbag module and the loss of supplemental protection until
replacement occurs, diagnostic monitoring should not
increase the chances of inadvertent deployment.

A very desirable test to be able to perform is a driver test
in which a squib driver circuit can be activated in a test mode
without igniting the squib. Such a test can verify that a
semiconductor switch in series with the squib element itself
will conduct as intended during an actual deployment event.
However, such a test has been problematic since the acti-
vation of the switch partially completes the deployment
circuit. If certain other faults exist, or if switch activation is
not implemented properly, unintended deployments can
occur.

SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

The present invention has the advantage that high-side
and low-side drivers in series with a squib element can be
tested while avoiding inadvertent airbag deployment.

In one aspect, the present invention provides a method of
testing a high-side driver and a low-side driver in an airbag
squib circuit. The airbag squib circuit includes a squib
element coupled between the high-side driver and the low-
side driver. The high-side driver controllably provides a
high-side voltage to one side of the squib element and the
low-side driver controllably provides a low-side voltage to
the other side of the squib element. A resistance of the squib
element is tested for a resistance value within a predeter-
mined resistance range. A current leakage associated with
said squib element is tested to determine whether it is over
a leakage threshold. An intermediate voltage from a weak
power supply is supplied to a point in the airbag squib circuit
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between the high-side driver and the low-side driver. One of
the drivers is turned on while keeping the other one of the
drivers off. A voltage at the point is continuously compared
with a predetermined voltage range which includes the
intermediate voltage. The one driver is turned off in response
to the voltage at the point being outside the predetermined
voltage range, thereby detecting that the one driver is
operating properly. If the voltage at the point remains in the
predetermined voltage range for a predetermined time
period, then the one driver is turned off and an indication is
made that the one driver has failed.

Unless there is a failure, the other driver is then turned on
while keeping the one driver off. A voltage at the point is
continuously compared with the predetermined voltage
range. The other driver is turned off in response to the
voltage at the point being outside the predetermined voltage
range, thereby detecting that the other driver is operating
properly. If the voltage at the point remains in the predeter-
mined voltage range for the predetermined time period, then
the other driver is turned off and an indication is made that
the other driver has failed.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS

FIG. 1 is a block diagram showing an electronic controller
and integrated circuit for an airbag supplemental restraint
system.

FIG. 2 is a schematic diagram showing apparatus for
performing the high-side and low-side driver tests of the
present invention.

FIG. 3 is a flowchart showing a preferred method of
determining that certain conditions are not present that
would prevent a high-side and a low-side driver test.

FIG. 4 is a flowchart of a preferred embodiment of the
driver test of the present invention.

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED
EMBODIMENTS

Referring to FIG. 1, a control module 10 includes a
microcontroller 11 coupled to an airbag firing application-
specific integrated circuit (ASIC) 12. ASIC 12 is connected
to a pair of remote squib elements 13 and 14 through
appropriate vehicle wiring. Microcontroller 11 is connected
to a crash sensor (not shown) such as an accelerometer to
determine when a particular crash condition is occurring in
which an airbag should deploy. ASIC 12 can be comprised
of a TLE6712 Dual Firing Airbag IC available from Infineon
Technologies AG of Munich, Germany, for example.

Each squib element is connected in a respective deploy-
ment loop comprising a driver circuit for providing an
igniting pulse to its respective squib in response to an
appropriate command from microcontroller 11. A two loop
ASIC is shown in FIG. 1, although the present invention can
be used advantageously with any number of loops. A first
loop for squib element 13 includes a supply of a deployment
voltage V 4, a first driver 15, and a connection to ground
GND. A second loop for squib element 14 includes a
connection to V., a second driver 16, and a connection
to ground GND. V. may be a direct connection to a high
capacity supply, such as a vehicle storage battery V,,,, or a
source of stepped up battery voltage, to ensure sufficient
energy for a deployment event. ASIC 12 also receives a
regulated voltage V__ for supplying power (e.g., 5 volts) to
on-chip components.

ASIC 12 further includes a serial peripheral interface
(SPI) block 17 for receiving and decoding commands from
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microcontroller 11. The commands include a deployment
command for each loop, and measurement and self-
diagnostic test commands, for example. Deployment control
block 18 includes logic to control the proper sequence of
events to ignite a squib element via the driver(s) 15 and 16.
Measurement block 19 performs various diagnostic
measurements, such as squib resistance measurements as
known in the art.

Each driver within a deployment loop comprises a high-
side and a low-side semiconductor switch as shown in FIG.
2 such that both switches must be turned on in order to
complete an igniting circuit through the squib element. FIG.
2 shows only one deployment loop, although the invention
is applicable to any number of deployment loops. In this one
deployment loop, a MOSFET 25 has one output connected
to a power supply terminal V., and its other output
connected to a first squib terminal 26. A MOSFET 27 has
one output connected to ground and its other output con-
nected to a second squib terminal 28. Squib terminals 26 and
28 are connected to squib element 13 by a vehicle wiring
harness and connectors.

The gate terminal (i.e., input) of MOSFET 25 is con-
nected to the output of an AND-function 30 and the gate
terminal of MOSFET 27 is connected to the output of an
AND-function 31. Each AND-function has one input con-
nected to receive an Enable signal, which may be provided
as a separate control signal from the microcontroller, for
example. A second input of AND-function 30 receives a

% high-side switch on ¥ signal (HSx ON signal), which
may be provided in response to a corresponding SPI com-
mand from the microcontroller, for example. A second input

of AND-function 31 receives a  low-side switchon ¥ sig-

nal (LSx ON signal). The #x% in HSx ON and LSx ON is
an index to refer to each deployment loop in the ASIC. The
Enable signal and the HSx ON and LSx ON signals must
have a high logic level in order to turn on each respective
MOSFET.

Not shown in FIG. 2 is the conventional circuitry within
measurement block 19 of FIG. 1 which performs squib
resistance measurements. This circuitry is also connected to
squib terminals 26 and 28 and it typically is comprised of a
self-calibrating circuit that measures a voltage drop across a
squib element. A normal resistance for a squib element is
typically about 2 ohms. A resistance measurement greater
than about 4 ohms or less than about 1 ohm usually indicates
a fault in the squib element. Ignition of a typical squib
element requires about 1 amp of current in an ignition pulse.
Resistance testing is typically performed using about 50
milliamps passing through the squib element.

FIG. 2 shows circuit elements used in the present inven-
tion for testing both 1) squib leakage, and 2) high-side and
low-side driver performance. A voltage regulator 32 nomi-
nally provides an intermediate voltage to squib terminal 26
(although it could alternatively be connected to squib ter-
minal 28). In a preferred embodiment, the intermediate
voltage is % V,,,,. Regulator 32 has a very limited (i.e.,
weak) current capacity so that it can only keep the voltage
on squib terminal 26 at %: V, ,,, if nothing else in the circuit
is pulling squib terminal 26 to ground, battery voltage, or
some other voltage. The maximum current from regulator 32
is insufficient to ignite the squib element.

The voltage present at squib terminal 26 (or alternatively
terminal 28) is compared to a predetermined voltage range
(which includes the nominal voltage from regulator 32) by
a detector 33 comprising a comparator 34, a comparator 35,
and an OR-function 36. Terminal 26 is connected to the
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inverting input of comparator 34 and to the noninverting
input of comparator 35. The noninverting input of compara-
tor 34 is connected to a first reference voltage, equal to about
Y4 V., 10 this preferred embodiment. The inverting input of
comparator 35 is connected to a second reference voltage,
equal to about % V,,,, in this preferred embodiment. The
outputs of comparators 34 and 35 are connected to respec-
tive inputs of OR-function 36. The output of OR-function 36
provides a Leak signal. Detector 33 establishes a predeter-
mined voltage range from % V,,,,, to ¥5 V,,,,,. During a squib
leakage test, regulator 32 is turned on and if the voltage
appearing at squib terminal 26 stays at about ¥2 V,,,, then the
outputs of comparators 34 and 35 stay at a low logic level.
Because of the low logic level input signals to OR-function
36, the Leak signal stays at a low logic level, thereby
indicating that there is no squib leakage (e.g., no shorts to
ground or to battery). If the voltage is either pulled high (i.e.,
over % V,,) or low (i.e., under % V,,,,) outside the
predetermined range, then one of the comparator outputs
switches to a high logic level and the Leak signal also goes
high, thereby indicating a squib leakage fault. The Leak
signal is sent to the microcontroller which keeps track of
specific fault occurrences and generates a fault indication,
such as turning on a malfunction-indicator light.

The present invention makes use of voltage regulator 32
and the Leak signal to perform high-side driver and low-side
driver testing, provided that the squib resistance and squib
leakage tests are passed. If these tests are not passed then 1)
the risk of an inadvertent deployment being caused when
just one of the switches is closed would be increased, and 2)
a driver test would have little incremental value since the
deployment loop will already be faulted.

Assuming the resistance and leakage tests are passed, then
voltage regulator 32 is turned on (if not already on) and one
driver is turned on to test it. If the switch logic and MOSFET
perform as intended, then squib terminal 26 will have a path
either to V,;,,;,,, or to ground which overcomes the ability of
regulator 32 to keep the terminal at % V,,,,. Consequently,
the Leak signal will go to a high logic level to indicate
proper functioning of the respective driver.

To most effectively limit the possibility of inadvertent
airbag deployment during a driver test, the present invention
utilizes the overall method shown in FIGS. 3 and 4.

Preliminary to the actual driver tests, the present inven-
tion tests all deployment loops in use on an ASIC for proper
squib resistance and absence of squib leakage. For high
reliability, these tests are conducted a plurality of times (e.g.,
10 times) for each deployment loop in a round-robin fashion.
If at any time, a resistance test or a leakage test indicates a
fault, then the 10 testing rounds are re-started. This
re-starting continues indefinitely until 10 consecutive rounds
of resistance and leakage tests are passed for all deployment
loops.

In step 40, an index ¥Loop# for keeping track of a
deployment loop being tested is initialized to one and an

index ®Trial® for keeping track of successful testing rounds
is initialized to zero. In step 41, a squib leakage test is
performed for the current deployment loop identified by
index Loop (e.g., loop 1 for the first execution of step 41).
If leakage is detected (i.e., the test is failed) then a return is
made to step 40 to begin a new attempt to make it through
10 rounds of tests without a failure. If the leakage test is
passed, then the resistance of the squib element in the
current deployment loop identified by index Loop is mea-
sured in step 42 and compared to its permissible values. If
the squib resistance fails the test, the method returns to step
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40. If the resistance test is passed, then a check is made in
step 43 to determine whether Loop equals the number of
loops being used in the ASIC (i.e., whether the last loop has
been tested). If not, then Loop is incremented by 1 in step 44
and a return is made to step 41. If the current loop was the
last loop, then the index Trials is incremented by one in step
45. A check is made in step 46 to determine if Trials equals
10 (i.e., if 10 consecutive successful round-robin test trials
have been completed). If not, then Loop is reset to 1 in step
47 and a return is made to step 41. Otherwise, the method
progresses to the driver test phase via a point A.

Specific driver testing of a preferred embodiment is
shown in FIG. 4 for one deployment loop. The low-side
driver is tested first. In step 50, the LSx ON signal goes high
in response to an SPI command from the microcontroller
while the Enable signal remains or is set to OFF (i.e., logic
low). If the AND-function logic element is functioning
properly then there should be no change in the state of the
low-side switch. A check is made in step 51 to determine if
the Leak signal goes high during a predetermined delay
period (preferably equal to about 1 millisecond, for
example). If it did, then a low-side driver fault is indicated
in step 52 and the LSx ON signal is reset to a low level.

If the Leak signal stayed low in step 51, then the Enable
signal is turned on by the microcontroller in step 53, a time
counter is started, and the microcontroller begins to con-
tinuously monitor the Leak signal for a transition to a high
logic level. An important goal of the present invention is to
minimize the amount of time that a driver switch is turned
on. Therefore, the microcontroller repeatedly and rapidly
inspects the Leak signal. If a particular inspection deter-
mines that the Leak signal has not gone high, then a check
is made in step 55 to determine whether the time counter has
reached a predetermined time period (preferably equal to
about 115 microseconds, for example). A properly operating
driver would normally trigger the leak detector circuit in less
than about 50 microseconds, but to allow for process
variations, capacitance on a squib line, or other factors, a
time period of 115 microseconds is allowed. If 115 micro-
seconds have not yet expired, then a return is made to step
54.If 115 microseconds have elapsed, then a low-side driver
fault is indicated in step 56 and the LSx ON signal and the
Enable signal are reset to OFF.

As soon as a Leak signal having gone to a high logic level
is detected in step 54, the microcontroller immediately takes
the Enable signal to its unasserted (i.e., OFF) level in step
57. This turns off the low-side driver and removes ground
from the squib terminal. At this point, the low-side driver has
passed the driver test and the LSx ON signal is changed to
low via an SPI command.

Also in step 57, the HSx ON signal is changed to high via
an SPI command in order to initiate testing of the high-side
driver. The Leak signal is inspected by the microcontroller
in step 58 to verify no turning on of the high-side switch
without the Enable signal being asserted. If the Leak signal
is detected then a high-side driver fault is indicated in step
60 and the HSx ON signal is reset low.

If no Leak signal is detected in step 60, then the high-side
driver is turned on and tested in steps 61-64 in the same
manner as the low-side driver. If proper driver operation is
detected in step 62, then the Enable signal and the HSx ON
signal are reset to OFF and the weak voltage regulator is
turned off in step 65. Any remaining high-side and low-side
drivers to be tested in other loops are then tested in step 66
in the same manner. Thereafter, normal operation of the
ASIC proceeds.
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The present invention achieves a variable turn-on time for
each driver. In other words, a driver is on only for as long
as necessary to verify its proper operation. The transition of
the Leak signal initiates the turning off of the corresponding
driver. Therefore, any application of current to a correspond-
ing squib is kept as short as possible. Furthermore, the
requirement for a plurality of consecutive successful resis-
tance and leakage tests increases the likelihood of being able
to conduct a driver test without an inadvertent airbag
deployment.

What is claimed is:

1. A method of testing a high-side driver and a low-side
driver in an airbag squib circuit, said airbag squib circuit
including a squib element coupled between said high-side
driver and said low-side driver, said high-side driver con-
trollably providing a high-side voltage to one side of said
squib element and said low-side driver controllably provid-
ing a low-side voltage to the other side of said squib element,
said method comprising the steps of:

testing a resistance of said squib element for a resistance

value within a predetermined resistance range;
testing for a current leakage associated with said squib
clement;
if said resistance and current leakage tests are passed, then
supplying an intermediate voltage from a weak power
supply to a point in said airbag squib circuit between
said high-side driver and said low-side driver;

turning on one of said drivers while keeping the other one
of said drivers off;

continuously comparing a voltage at said point with a

predetermined voltage range including said intermedi-
ate voltage;

turning off said one driver in response to said voltage at

said point being outside said predetermined voltage
range, thereby detecting that said one driver is operat-
ing properly;

if said voltage at said point remains in said predetermined

voltage range for a predetermined time period, then
turning off said one driver and indicating that said one
driver has failed;

turning on said other driver while keeping said one driver

off;

continuously comparing a voltage at said point with said

predetermined voltage range;

turning off said other driver in response to said voltage at

said point being outside said predetermined voltage
range, thereby detecting that said other driver is oper-
ating properly;

if said voltage at said point remains in said predetermined

voltage range for said predetermined time period, then
turning off said other driver and indicating that said
other driver has failed.

2. The method of claim 1 further comprising the step of:

repeating said current leakage testing for a plurality of

trials until a predetermined number of consecutive
trials show an absence of current leakage over said
leakage threshold, wherein said high-side driver and
said low-side driver are only tested if said predeter-
mined number is obtained.

3. The method of claim 1 further comprising the step of:

repeating said resistance testing for a plurality of trials

until a predetermined number of consecutive trials
show a resistance value within said predetermined
resistance range, wherein said high-side driver and said
low-side driver are only tested if said predetermined
number is obtained.
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4. The method of claim 1 wherein said intermediate
voltage is substantially equal to one-half of said high-side
voltage, wherein said predetermined range is from about
one-fourth of said high-side voltage to about three-fourths of
said high-side voltage, and wherein said low-side voltage is
substantially equal to ground.

5. The method of claim 1 wherein said predetermined
time period is substantially equal to about 115 microsec-
onds.

6. Apparatus for firing an airbag squib comprising:

a high-side voltage supply terminal for coupling to a
high-side voltage;

a high-side semiconductor switch having an input termi-
nal and a pair of output terminals, one of said output
terminals being coupled to said high-side voltage sup-
ply terminal and the other of said output terminals
being coupled to a first squib terminal;

a ground terminal for coupling to ground;

a low-side semiconductor switch having an input terminal
and a pair of output terminals, one of said output
terminals being coupled to said ground terminal and the
other of said output terminals being coupled to a second
squib terminal;

a first logic element having first and second inputs and an
output, said output coupled to said input terminal of
said high-side semiconductor switch, said first input
receiving an enable signal and said second input receiv-
ing a high-side activate signal;

a second logic element having first and second inputs and
an output, said output coupled to said input terminal of
said low-side semiconductor switch, said first input
receiving said enable signal and said second input
receiving a low-side activate signal;

a voltage regulator coupled to one of said first or second
squib terminals, said voltage regulator providing a
current-limited power supply having a nominal voltage
which is intermediate of said high-side voltage and said
ground;

a voltage detector coupled to a selected one of said first or
second squib terminals for detecting whether a resultant
voltage on said selected squib terminal is within a
predetermined voltage range including said nominal
voltage; and

controller for 1) activating said voltage regulator, 2)
generating said enable signal and said high-side acti-
vate signal to turn on said high-side semiconductor
switch while keeping said low-side semiconductor
switch turned off, 3) continuously monitoring said
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resultant voltage using said voltage detector, 4) ceasing
said enable signal or said high-side activate signal to
turn off said high-side semiconductor switch in
response to said resultant voltage being outside said
predetermined voltage range, thereby detecting that
said high-side semiconductor switch and said first logic
element are operating properly, and 5) if said resultant
voltage remains in said predetermined voltage range for
a predetermined time period, then ceasing said enable
signal or said high-side activate signal to turn-off said
high-side semiconductor switch and indicating a fail-
ure.

7. The apparatus of claim 6 wherein said controller is
further adapted for 1) generating said enable signal and said
low-side activate signal to turn on said low-side semicon-
ductor switch while keeping said high-side semiconductor
switch turned off, 2) continuously monitoring said resultant
voltage using said voltage detector, 3) ceasing said enable
signal or said low-side activate signal to turn off said
low-side semiconductor switch in response to said resultant
voltage being outside said predetermined voltage range,
thereby detecting that said low-side semiconductor switch
and said second logic element are operating properly, and 4)
if said resultant voltage remains in said predetermined
voltage range for a predetermined time period, then ceasing
said enable signal or said low-side activate signal to turn-off
said low-side semiconductor switch and indicating a failure.

8. The apparatus of claim 6 wherein said controller is
further adapted to perform a leakage test wherein said
controller 1) activates said voltage regulator, 2) checks that
said resultant voltage remains within said predetermined
voltage range, and 3) repeats item 2 until said resultant
voltage stays within said predetermined voltage range for a
consecutive, predetermined number of trials.

9. The apparatus of claim 6 wherein said controller is
further adapted to perform a squib resistance test wherein
said controller 1) checks that a resistance of said squib
element remains within a predetermined resistance range,
and 2) repeating item 1 until said resistance is within said
predetermined voltage range for a consecutive, predeter-
mined number of trials.

10. The apparatus of claim 6 wherein said first and second
logic elements are comprised of AND-functions.

11. The apparatus of claim 6 wherein said nominal voltage
is substantially equal to one-half of said high-side voltage.

12. The apparatus of claim 6 wherein said predetermined
time period is substantially equal to about 115 microsec-
onds.

PE09-046 0640



From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 9:39 AM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: FW: Prestige Ford of Edmond - Airbag Deployment

Update - the dealer has removed the airbag already and installed simulators. At this point, I'm thinking having the dealer
take digital pictures and send parts may be the quickest thing to do. Your thoughts

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard

Dearborn, Ml 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Page|:]
rruth@ford.com

From: Macoit, Andrew (A.D.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 11:59 PM
To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: Prestige Ford of Edmond - Airbag Deployment
Rick,

| called Mike Bristow (Serv Mgr) at Prestige Ford and was able to get some additional information (although the technician
had already gone home).

Customer had just turned his Key to "On" and the driver's airbag deployed. The driver wasn't hurt but definitely had airbag
markings on him.
Customer didn't say anything regarding the airbag light illuminating.

Tech removed both RCM and Airbag (using simulators). Mike will find out if the Tech pulled the PID Data or not as well as
any codes.

I'll be driving back to Dallas tomorrow morning. If you need to contact Mike please call him at 405-475-9606 or Mobile
405-659-9870

ANDREW MAcCOIT

FORD MOTOR COMPANY
FIELD SERVICE ENGINEER
FCSD SOUTHWEST REGION
MOBILE:

AMACOIT1@FORD.COM
NON EST AD ASTRA MOLLIS E TERRIS VIA
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From: Horejsi, Joe [joe.horejsi@methode.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 8:38 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.); Crafts, Bill (W.E.)
Subject: FW: pix of P221 stuff

Attachments: newtubingtape021406.xls
Walt,

Attached is a digital picture of the BH tubing with 4 spot tapes. Please let me know what you think. | should get the 20 parts today
per your request, any other questions give me a call.

Regards,
Joe Horejsi
Methode Electronics, Inc.

248.603.2141

<<newtubingtape021406.xIs>>

PE09-046 0642
10/15/2009



1

P221 Clockspring with expandable protective tubing and tape (4 places) F‘?
b |
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From: Gibson, Scott [SGibson@methode-aecd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 12:25 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)
Cc: Horejsi, Joe

Subject: pictures of P221 clockspring/harness
Attachments: 021406pix.pdf

A

021406pix.pdf
(296 KB) .
<<021406pix.pdf>>

Parts will go in the overnight to Joe today.

Thanks,

Scott Gibson

Quality Engineer

Methode Electronics AECD
111 W. Buchanan Street
Carthage, IL 62341
sgibson@methode-aecd.com
ph. 217-357-3941 x22134

PE09-046 0644



1. VIN NA74168, Pinched wires near FCI connector on red/black and green/orange wires.

2. Part labeled unknown VIN - abrasions on harness near clockspring side of harness - left picture. Downlead connector area
(plastic) is badly damaged/broken - right picture.

3. VIN FA40851 Slight abrasions to wires near FCI connector
7 7 k L

B )
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MFD. BY FORD MOTOR CO.

PE09-046 065

DATE: 01/05 GVWR: 7200LB/ 3265KG
FRONT GAWR: 3750LB REAR GAWR: 3830LB
1700KG WITH| 1746KG -
P235/75R17 TIRES|P235 /75R 117 TIRES
17X7.3) RINS( V7 X7.5) RINS
AT 240 kPo/35 . PSLCOLD | (AT 240 kPa/35  PSICOLD

THIS VEHICLE CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL MOTOR
VEHICLE SAFETY STANDARDS IN EFFECT ON THE DATE OF
MANUFACTURE SHOWN ABOME.

WN: 1FTPX14525N F0001
TYPE: TRUCK 10573

CQISH# 6GXEREE{IS- ] LRC: 56 DSQ:

5 R ] R TAME '5F613
FQE Brian HJam¥1 ..:.... m B6 B __ﬁi EOA
Unintended a 1200571755899 UTC ¢ 2U5A1520472-AA
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caQils: 7JDB7001
10-4-07

Mark Hayduk - Pittsburgh FQE
File: 7JDB7001a.jpg
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

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 4:16 PM
To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Cc: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Subject: FW: photos of interest

Attachments: IMG_0702.jpg; IMG_0705.jpg

resending per your request

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2005 9:45 AM

To: Kirschke, Kevin (K.E.)

Cc: Carene, Jim (J.D.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Chascsa, Jim (JRCII.); McCormick, Paul (P.B.)
Subject: photos of interest

Kevin, at the request of consumer affairs | became involved in analyzing an alleged inadvertent airbag deployment on a 2005
F150. Only one of the two stages had deployed, and there was no B1231 code. Working with the service tech, it was discovered
that the wire coming out of the back of the airbag had rubbed against the metal mounting bracket on the back of the airbag,
causing an intermittent short to ground. | have not heard of any other similar incidents, and no injuries resulted from this
deployment. | had the tech take the attached pictures to document it. Please call me to discuss this.

This came in through Alma Taylor ATAYLOZ29 in Fleet Service, Consumer Affairs. It is a Hertz vehicle.

2005 F150 VIN 1FTPX14585NA85296 17,318 miles Build date 1/04/2005 Norfolk
DIr: Dennison Ford, Bloomington, IL Tech: Jeff Hubert (309) 663-1331 X259.
CUDL 3207233415 - she thinks this drops in to G-CQIS 5LOAB222

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior
500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard
Dearborn, MI 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager[ |
rruth@ford.com

From: bimmerkraz@netscape.net [mailto:bimmerkraz@netscape.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2005 12:04 PM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: 05 F-150 uncommanded airbag deployment

Here's the pictures I took of the wire rubbing on the airbag frame. Sorry the pictures aren't to detailed. Any
questions call Jeff Hubrich (309) 663-1331 X259.

Try the New Netscape Mail Today!
Virtually Spam-Free | More Storage | Import Your Contact List
http://mail.netscape.com

PE09-046 0660
10/9/2009
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From: Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2006 4:40 PM
To: Palmer, Leigh (L.R.); Patel, Bharat (B.C.); Richei, Gordon (G.); Vegh, Paul (P.F.); Oswalt,

Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.);
Kizyma, Dave (D.E.)
Subject: RE: photo's alternative proposal

Attachments: DSCF0041.JPG; DSCF0042.JPG; DSCF0043.JPG; DSCF0044.JPG; DSCF0045.JPG

L5 [ ) I ) N = [

DSCF0041.JPG DSCF0042.JPG DSCF0043.JPG DSCF0044.JPG DSCF0045.JPG
(342 KB) (334 KB) (342 KB) (329 KB) (338 KB)

Yincent gftlexander

Restraints Engineer
Cube: 2 F-K40 Phone: 313-24-85837

Fmail: valexanqg@ford.com
Cell Phone/Pager]

From: Palmer, Leigh (L.R.)

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2006 4:33 PM

To: Patel, Bharat (B.C.); Richei, Gordon (G.); Vegh, Paul (P.F.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)
Subject: photo

<< File: airbag tape.jpg >>

Leigh Palmer

Government Regulations Coordinator
Kansas City Assembly Plant

Tel. (816) 459-1310

Pager

mailto:lpalmer2@ford.com

PE09-046 0663
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James Kerrigan - P221 back.JPG
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James Kerrigan - P221 tape pns.JPG
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James Kerrigan - P221 front.JPG , Page 1
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From: Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2006 3:47 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.)
Cc: Kim, Peter (P.K.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Subject: P221 Plant Trial

Clockspring team-- Need your assistance in identifying when your nylon mesh clockspring leads will be ready for a plant
trial for P221 (60 pcs per plant). The re-oriented airbag modules are complete and sitting on TRW's dock awaiting my
shipment order. | am trying to coordinate the trials as discussed. Please provide timing.

Once trials are deemed a success, when do you anticipate implementation?

Appreciate your assistance.
Yincent ftlexander

Restraints Engineer
Cube: 2 F-Kq40 Phone: 313-24-85837

Fmail: valexanqg@ford.com
Cell Phone/Page

PE09-046 0672



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Wednesday, January 18, 2006 3:57 PM
Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
P221 Old Duris

Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)

; COMMON DURABILITY INCIDENT REPORTING - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit

Wiew  Favaorites  Tools

Help

Back ~ mp - @ ﬁ | aﬁearch @Favnrites @ | =

Bddress @ hittp: f fenane, duris, Ford, complsglfincident. report fincidentcode=5091 46

Date:
Parts

PicsMocs ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ EE]
Replies

Detailed Incidents Repoxt
Incident: 509144

Program: P22]

Sub Program: 2006 P221 1FP
307TWST3-FORD - F150 - - REG CAB - 421 - 4RT0E - RWD
Wehicle 307TWS5T3
D Incident Aithag light
Initial IR Oy - #1 Bhift -- around 32040 -- Pratt for Herthel - Driver reports duting the 1ot A cecel Dura Bd the air

bag light statted flaghing a 1-9 code. Pratt verified the ait bag light on and Gatage Sendor issue wotk request.

(M 0:509146)

Date: 15 JUL-05  Ode: 5271 M Test: R387G1 o Conp:

CPSC: 15.03.01 Crer: 2759572 Status: CLOEED

PMT: 5B Witing

Meets ARL: N Serviceahility: M

Reported: CHAZBSING, GBOWE, TSPOTO; KOL30N2 BOKEEFE FAALEEM JCORIES TWANLOOH
MMERIDET

[fpdate MNo: Status: CLOZED

Shipped To: Shipping Date: Imvoice Mo:

Action Found short to ground air hag #2 C-2293

Pulled code C-2203. Found a shott to ground at the deivers side air bag #2 Green/Orange wire. Wite had shotted to
the metal ait bag bracket. Placed tape over the rick in the wite. Cleared code and return back to test. Also related to
IR4 308957, See attached photos.

15.JUL-05  Ode: 5371 M

Q)

Reply

LAST UPDATED O 26-JUL-05 BY CHASSING

€]
il start |

e Ml

JInI:u:u... | b P415 ...| b= Upda... EEDDQ...I %Mess...l EMDre...l ElﬂSessi...l b4 RE:
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Yincent ftlexander

Restraints Engineer
Cube: 2 F-Kq40 Phone: 313-24-85837

Fmail: valexanqg@ford.com
Cell Phone/Pager:
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- Non faag_

VIN

1FTRF12245
1FTRF12285
1FTRF12275
1FTRF14W85
1FTRF122X6
1FTRF12286
1FTRF1226N
1FTRF12275
1FTRF12205
1FTRF14W35
1FTRF12295
1FTRF 12265
1FTRF12275
1FTRX12W95
1FTRF12295
1FTRF12265
1FTRF12295
1FTRF12235
1FTRF12236
1FRTF12205
1FTRF12205
1FTRF122X5
1FTRF12215
1FTRX12W85
TFTRX12WX
1FTRF12265
1FRTX12W05
1FTRF12275

1FRTF12295
1FTRF12285
TFTRX12WX
1FTRF12275
1FTRF12215
1FTRF12255
1FRTF12235
1FTRF12225
1FTRF12205
1FTRF122X5
1FTRF12295
1FTRF12205
1FTRF12245
1FTRF 12235
1FTRF12245
1FTRX12W65
1FTRX12W35

GA Power #

14521
31532
31537
31542
21629
23610
21631
14532
13538
14536
13542
13544
14531
24410
13549
22534
13543
13563
12618
14530
14530
35549
14544
21537
21539
35547
22547
12558

25532
12543
21533
25535
24548
25531
24549
24539
25533
25541
25539
33548
23576
24522
23578
15549
13585

Mileage

31921
17971
22590
25710

4

4

4
14290
9846
32492
19238
11381
16926
24525
18071
14879
44053
15039

17120
17120
22389
28412
30075
52817
20426
22416
29991

22215
17159
15251
17983
34525
24203
26072
37827
25225
17081
14599
13711
12270
25431
24540
26425
20288

Build Month

01-05
02-05
02-05
11-04
02-06
02-06
02-06
02-08
01-05
03-05
01-05
06-05
01-05
09-04
01-05
04-05
01-05
04-05
02-06
01-05
01-05
11-04
11-04
12-04
12-04
01-05
03-05
03-05

11-04
03-05
03-05
11-04
11-04
11-04
11-04
11-04
11-04
11-04
08-05
08-05
05-05
05-05
05-05
12-04
12-04

1) AN

HAFE
e
Inspection @ WINES S
. QonoITIoN /Dei — N .
Wire Bamage: pe of dama Location Other/Comments LIGHT OMN
S ——
none Atlanta
none Atlanta
none
none Atlanta viue
none Lawrencebuda- FLOCKED
none Lawrenceburg  FLOCKED
none Lawrenceburg  FLOCKED
none Lawrenceburg
YES - G/O unknown Lawrenceburg
YES - G/O &R/B unknown
none Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg
YES - G/O unknown Lawrenceburg
YES - G/O unknown Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg
YES - R/B unknown Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg  FLOCKED
YES - G/O unknown Lawrenceburg
YES - G/O unknown Lawrenceburg
YES - G/O & R/B unknown Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg
YES - G/R unknown Lawrenceburg
none Lawrenceburg
none Minola
YES - BOTH unknown Minola REAR DOOR CREATES BLIND SPOT
YES - BOTH unknown Minola
WITNESS MARK AT STEERING
YES - STAGE 1 unknown Minola WHEEL attachment screw
none Minola
YES -R/B witness Minola small marks on wires
none Minola
none Minola
none Minola
none Minola
YES - BOTH unknown Minola
none Minola
none Forest Park MANY COMPLAINTS
YES -R/B unknown Forest Park
No Forest Park
Yes witness marks Forest Park witness marks
Yes cut Forest Park Cut R/B
No Forest Park
Yeas -R/B witness marks Forest Park witness marks, Brakes are noisy
No Forest Park
Page 1 of 2 Date created: 3/21/06
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VIN

1FTRF12245
1FTRF12215
1FTRF12275

1FTRF14W55
1FTRF14W35

1FTRF14W15
1FTRF14W85

1FTRF12265N
1FTRF14WX5

Atlanta trip.xls

31549
15569
31540
32531
31535
31631
31534

Mileage

10009
12648
12579

13098
7505

12619
12570
11425

44742
13039
121056
15185
27079
9097
21054
21177
21469
16582
14496
26150
15431
44330
12157
11328

17282

26863
21124
23971
15802
8408
6107
22074

Build Month

05-05
05-05
04-05

07-05
07-05
07-05
05-05
07-05

10-04
03-05
04-05
05-05
11-04
04-05
03-05
03-05
01-05
04-05
11-04
03-05
05-05
01-05
04-05
11-04
11-04

11-04
04-05
11-04
05-05
02-05
02-05
11-04

P221 Georgia Power Fleet
Inspection

Wire Damage  Type of damage

Yes- G/O witness marks

No

Yes - Both witness marks

No

No

No witness marks

Yes - G/O witness marks

No

Yes - R/B witness marks

No

Yes - Cut R/B cut

Yes - G/Q witness marks

No

Yes witness marks

Yes witness marks

No

No

No

Yes cut

Yes unknown

No

Yes unknown

Yes witness marks

No

Yes witness marks

No

Yes unknown

Yes unknown

No

Yes unknown

No

Yes witness marks
Page 2 of 2

Location
Forest Park
Forest Park
Forest Park

Forest Park
Forest Park
Forest Park
Farest Park
Forest Park

Forest Park
Forest Park
Forest Park
Forest Park
Forest Park
Forest Park
Ponce
Ponce
Ponce
Ponce
Athens
Shallow Ford
Shallow Ford
Shallow Ford
Shallow Ford
Athens

Athens

Athens
Athens
Athens
Athens
Athens
Athens
Athens

Other/Comments
witness marks

witness marks
Mirrors cause blind spot because
they are big

Witness on insulation
witness marks

witness marks, Would like more tire
clearance/larger tires

Cut R/B
Slight witness G/O

Witness on insulation and G/O
Witness on G/O

O/G. R/B cut
Gray/White clock sping end

R/B
G/O witness mark

Witness on O/G and R/B

Airbag fight is flashing and has a
code for crash sensor fault negative
cable loose to battery

Both

R/B

R/B

witness marks on both

ey, IN
AQQ loENT

Date created: 3/21/06
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:
Importance:

Attachments:

Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Tuesday, January 24, 2006 9:41 AM

Pappas, Bill (B.)

Clark, Todd (T.N.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Kim, Peter
Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

P221 Deployment Strategy

High
Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMENO001; FW: RE: Driver's side air ba

2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225N_ ] FW: 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225N
wiring photos

Bill, can you confirm the P221 RCM deployment strategy/logic to these field issues?

1 R e [

Report Summary FW: RE: Driver's ~ FW: 2005 F-150,
for the CQIS Re... side air bag ... VIN: 1FTRF122...

Charles A. Clement

N.A.E. Safety - Seats and Restraints
Campaign Prevent Specialist - Occupant Movement
Tough Truck/SUV/Body on Frame

CellPager ]

(P.K.);

g deployment,

PE09-046 0678



Message Page 1 of 3

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 5:22 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Carene, Jim (J.D.)

Subject: Report Summary for the CQIS Report#6AMENO001

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
Dearborn, M| 48126

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

Report# : 6AMENO001 FQEIR Received: 01/13/2006
CCRG/EPRC: Reviewed Status: Date:

Vehicle: 2005,F150 4X4,SUP CAB,STYSD ,IFTPX145X5N_ ] Build Date: 12/16/2004
Odometer : 35485 M Engine: 5413y Calibration: s 0q,
Transmission: 4R75E Axle: 3800F3.73L A/C: YES

Dealer: USA 05534 Friendly Ford Phone#t:  (/02) 877-6341
City: Las Vegas State: Nevada Country: USA
Originator: BRIAN HOWE

Symptom: 1 04 4 57 BODY,RESTRAINTS,FRT AIR BAG SYS,DEPLOYMENT

Status:

PE09-046 0679
10/12/2009



Message Page 2 of 3

VFG: V05 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT

Additional

Symptom:

Fix: Causal Component : AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING -- RPL
Condition Code:

UNINTENDED DEPLOYMENT DRIVERS

Region Code: CA Region Name: California

Comments :

CONCER  01/13/2006 11:36AM BRIAN HOWE2 MSS - FCSD - CQD - FQE
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

PE09-046 0680
10/12/2009



Message Page 3 of 3
ADDITIONAL INFO OR THE PART.

Please click on the link below to view the attachments associated with this report
http://www.gcqis.ford.com/gcqis/asp/DIViewAttachment Mainx.asp?ReportNumber=6AMENO0O1

PE09-046 0681
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From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 11:31 AM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: FW: RE: Driver's side air bag deployment, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225N ]

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

Subject: RE: Driver's side air bag deployment, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225N |
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

PE09-046 0682



Message Page 1 of 1

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2006 2:23 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: FW: 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12225N__ ] wiring photos

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

PE09-046 0683
10/12/2009
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Roy,

VIN number is 1FTRX02W85I4

analysis.

Gibson, Scott [SGibson@methode-aecd.com]
Thursday, February 09, 2006 4:03 PM

Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)
RE: P221 clockspring

| It is not one of the parts that Joe sent down; it was just part of our regular warranty returns for

Regarding the clockspring and 2 jumpers that were sent down, | would like to talk to you about them. I'll call you to discuss.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 2:23 PM

To: Gibson, Scott

Subject: RE: P221 clockspring

Scott,

Is there a Vin number associated with the clockspring? When | look up the claim number | get different vehicles. Also, was this the

part that was sent down earlier this week that had the other two jumpers wire with it?

Regards,
Roy Sutherland Jr.

Ford Core Clockspring & Steering Wheel Switch D&R Engineer
Email: rsutherl@ford.com

Phone: 313-62-16

6

Cell:

Bldg#5, Cube 1D0

9

From: Gibson, Scott [mailto:SGibson@methode-aecd.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2006 3:13 PM

To: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Cc: Cox, Mark; Horejsi, Joe; Bolen, Pat; Henderson, Brent
Subject: P221 clockspring

Roy,

Attached is a picture of a P221 clockspring which has the pinched wires that you have been looking for. Airbag light on is the claim

1
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problem description. Itis the only one that | found like this in the parts that
we've analyzed on the P221 platform. The claim number is 095905. Let me
know if you would like me to send to you.

Thanks,

Scott Gibson

Quality Engineer

Methode Electronics AECD
111 W. Buchanan Street
Carthage, IL 62341
sgibson@methode-aecd.com
ph. 217-357-3941 x22134

<<Claim095905.jpg>>
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From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 3:15 PM
To: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Subject: RE: P221 Clockspring Info

Roy,

There is a good reason why Methode is not seeing cut wires. | checked a couple of the claims where the
squib wires were missing and the production date on the returned part is later than the vehicle build date.
This implies that the technician removed the wires from a new Clock spring and replaced the pigtail only and
then returned the new clockspring.

From: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 9:53 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subject: FW: P221 Clockspring Info

Clockspring return data.

Regards,

Roy Sutherland Jr.

Ford Core Clockspring & Steering Wheel Switch D&R Engineer
Email: rsutherl@ford.com

Phone: 313-62-16386

Cell: | |

Bldg#5, Cube 1D009

From: Cox, Mark [mailto:MCox@methode-aecd.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 9:20 AM

To: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Subject: RE: P221 Clockspring Info

Roy,

Attached Excel file contains all 04-06MY 5L2T version clocksprings rec'd / analyzed by Methode through 1/25/06. Again, we just
rec'd a huge shipment from WPRC and | am sure there will be more to add to this list.

Thanks,
Mark

From: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.) [mailto:rsutherl@ford.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 3:00 PM

To: Cox, Mark

Subject: RE: P221 Clockspring Info

Mark,
Do you also have a breakdown of past 04-06MY P221 clocksprings that have been returned from the field and
what the analysis of each part was?

Thanks,
Roy Sutherland

PE09-046 0693
10/15/2009



10/15/2009

From: Cox, Mark [mailto:MCox@methode-aecd.com]
Sent: Wed 1/25/2006 2:38 PM

To: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Cc:

Subject: P221 Clockspring Info

Roy,

The attached Excel file contains P221 Clockspring: a) switch history, and b)
TIS Chart. Also, I checked with my Tech's and there are quite a few P221
Clocksprings in the shipment from WPRC. We are in the process of breaking
the shipment down (8 boxes!!) so I'll let you know more details later.

<<P221 Clockspring Switch History & TIS Chart (1-25-06).xls>>
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Mark Cox

Sr. Engineer

Warranty Systems
Methode-AECD, Carthage

Phone: - ext. 22396
Mobile:

Notice: This message is confidential and intended for the private use of
the Addressee only. If this e-mail was sent to you in error, please notify
the originator at the address above and delete the message without reading
its contents.
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CUST DATE OF
VEH_LINE_| CONCERN | CUST CONCERN CODE | CONDITION | CONDITION | SAMPLE | DATE TO DATE | MANUFAC RESPON DEALER FAILURE
TAG_NUM VIN DESC PART NAME ENG PART # CODE DESC CODE CODE DESC # METHODE | CODE TURE METHODE'S ANALYSIS SIBILITY [ COMMENTS EOL AUDIT [ VISUAL [CATEGORY
SQUIB
DOES NOT MISSING/LO
OPERATE CHARGEBACK, SQUIB OSE/BROK
017619911 5LMEU78H3: AVIATOR CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA | N58 STEERING NOISY 42 PROPERLY 48 12-May-05 02345 11-Dec-02 MISSING DDI EN
OTHER LIGHTING
TROUBLES (INCL. PASSES MECHANICAL AND NO
LEAKS/CONDENSATION IMPROPER ELECTRICAL TROUBLE
017944503 1FTPW14545D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA |L29 ) 12 ASSEMBLY 46 27-Jul-05 05145 25-May-05 SPECIFICATIONS IND N/A PASS PASS FOUND
DOES NOT PASSES MECHANICAL AND NO
OPERATE ELECTRICAL TROUBLE
017882829 1FTPW14SGD F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING | 5L2T14A664AA |A34 HORN TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 58 03-Aug-05 05110 20-Apr-05 SPECIFICATIONS IND PASS PASS PASS FOUND
INSTRUMENT DOES NOT PASSES MECHANICAL AND NO
PANEL/DASHBOARD OPERATE ELECTRICAL TROUBLE
017896326 1FTPX14565D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA N33 SQUEAK/RATTLE 42 PROPERLY 24 05-Aug-05 05069 10-Mar-05 SPECIFICATIONS IND PASS PASS PASS FOUND
SQUIB
OTHER MISSING/LO
STEERING/HANDLING CHARGEBACK, SQUIB OSE/BROK
018005791 1FTPW14595D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA |C50 AND RIDE TROUBLES 77 12-Aug-05 05090 31-Mar-05 MISSING, DEALER DAMAGE DDI EN
DOES NOT PASSES MECHANICAL AND NO
AIR BAG WARNING OPERATE ELECTRICAL TROUBLE
017903001 1FTPW1258: F150 4X2 CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA |S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 47 17-Aug-05 05060 01-Mar-05 SPECIFICATIONS IND N/A PASS PASS FOUND
SQuUIB
MISSING/LO
ENGAGEMENT OPEN CHARGEBACK, SQUIB OSE/BROK
018065542 1FTRX12WX: F150 4X2 CLOCKSPRING | 5L2T14A664AA |A25 TROUBLES 28 CIRCUIT 65 01-Sep-05 05090 31-Mar-05 MISSING DDI EN
SQuUIB
DOES NOT MISSING/LO
AIR BAG WARNING OPERATE CHARGEBACK, SQUIB OSE/BROK
018065832 lFAFPSZUD TAURUS | CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 55 02-Sep-05 05076 17-Mar-05 MISSING, DEALER DAMAGE DDI EN
SQuIB
DOES NOT MISSING/LO
AIR BAG (SRS) OPERATE CHARGEBACK. SQUIB OSE/BROK
018087502 1FTPW14SZD F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING | 5L2T14A664AA |S38 TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 70 13-Sep-05 05166 15-Jun-05 MISSING DDI EN
OTHER SQuIB
SQUEAK/RATTLE MISSING/LO
(EXCLUDING WIND STICKS/BIND CHARGEBACK. SQUIB OSE/BROK
018129452 1FTPW14505D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA N59 NOISE) 41 SIGRABS 35 13-Sep-05 05131 11-May-05 MISSING DDI EN
SQUIB
MISSING/LO
AIR BAG WARNING CHARGEBACK. SQUIB OSE/BROK
018291850 1FTPW14555D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA |S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 63 15-Oct-05 05146 26-May-05 MISSING DDI EN
DOES NOT
OPERATE
018552375 1FTPW12555D F150 4X2 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA |N58 STEERING NOISY 42 PROPERLY 27 22-Dec-05 05123 03-May-05
CONNECTION
POOR/NOT
018566526 1FTPW14SSD F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA L23 KEY TROUBLES X2 MADE 38 22-Dec-05 05091 01-Apr-05
DOES NOT
ENGAGEMENT OPERATE
018576595 1FTPX04594D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING | 5L2T14A664AA |A25 TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 47 23-Dec-05
DOES NOT
EXPLORER ENGAGEMENT OPERATE
018593876 1FMZU85W81: 4X4 CLOCKSPRING  |5L2T14A664AA |A25 TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 74 26-Dec-05
DOES NOT
AIR BAG WARNING OPERATE
018594098 1FTPW145>(m F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA |S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 75 26-Dec-05
OTHER ELECTRICAL DOES NOT
ACCESSORY OPERATE
018598752 1FTPW14544D F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA A85 TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 76 26-Dec-05
SQUEAK/RATTLE DOES NOT
EXPLORER VEHICLE EXTERIOR- OPERATE
018601377 1FMZU62K94D 4X2 CLOCKSPRING  |5L2T14A664AA | N50 FRONT 42 PROPERLY 77 26-Dec-05
AIR BAG WARNING OPEN
018606085 1FTRX12S44D F1504X2 CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA |S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 28 CIRCUIT 78 26-Dec-05
STEERING DOES NOT
COLUMN/WHEEL OPERATE
018649598 1FTPW1454A: F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA |N57 SQUEAK/RATTLE 42 PROPERLY 64  08-Jan-06
DOES NOT
AIR BAG WARNING OPERATE
018645979 1FTRW12W8: F150 4X2 CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA |S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 63 21-Jan-06
DOES NOT
AIR BAG WARNING OPERATE
018620899 1FTPX12524I\: F150 4X2 CLOCKSPRING |5L2T14A664AA |S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 54 21-Jan-06
STEERING DOES NOT
COLUMN/WHEEL OPERATE
018621132 1FTPX14SGD F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA |N57 SQUEAK/RATTLE 42 PROPERLY 55 21-Jan-06
EXPLORER AIR BAG WARNING STICKS/BIND
018626505 1FMDU74KX4L: 4X4 CLOCKSPRING  |5L2T14A664AA | S39 LIGHT TROUBLES 41 S/IGRABS 56 21-Jan-06
DOES NOT
ENGAGEMENT OPERATE
018632796 1FTRX02W8D F150 4X2 CLOCKSPRING | 5L2T14A664AA |A25 TROUBLES 42 PROPERLY 57 21-Jan-06
DOES NOT
OPERATE
018633263 1FTPX1456: F150 4X4 CLOCKSPRING 5L2T14A664AA |N58 STEERING NOISY 42 PROPERLY 58 21-Jan-06
EXPLORER ENGAGEMENT OPEN PE09'046 0695
018631512 1FMDU77K4: 4X4 CLOCKSPRING  |5L2T14A664AA | A25 TROUBLES 28 CIRCUIT 60 24-Jan-06 05115 25-Apr-05




From: Horejsi, Joe [joe.horejsi@methode.com]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 1:37 PM

To: Olson, Kathy (K.A.)

Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.); Matulonis, Bob (R.W.); Horejsi, Joe; Sutherland, Roy (R.W.); Crafts, Bill (W.E.)
Subject: RE: P221 Clockspring CR/Alert

Kathy,

| just spoke to Walt regarding a question | had about the concern I'm writing for adding the protective sleeves (C11865953) to the
a/b harness of the P221 clockspring. He stated that another issue has arisen down in Florida where the harness was cut at the
other end (closer to the connector), with that said, he wants to hold off on writing the concern. | have left it at "W' status for now.

He also wants me to quote using the Bentley Harris tubing to replace the existing PVC tubing, as well as the additional two pieces
with 5 areas to spot tape. If you have any questions or concerns give me a call at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Joseph Horejsi

Program Manager

KBA Automotive Group
Methode Electronics, Inc
248.603.2141

From: Olson, Kathy (K.A.) [mailto:kolson5@ford.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 12:04 PM

To: Horejsi, Joe

Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.); Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)
Subject: P221 Clockspring CR/Alert

Joe,

Per our conversation this morning, please pull the concern and alert for the addition of the wire protection (w/4 spot tapes)
for the P221 program and forward the CR number.

Please initiate the Alert for the trial parts and forward that number also. I'm trying to get concurrence to ship a smaller
sample size to the plants, but from conversations with the PVT engineers, the plants will need some pressure if/before
they will agree to less than 1,000 pieces. I'm waiting for direction from PVT management.

Also, after much conversation, it has been determined that Methode will get paid for trial parts if the piece price for these
parts is added to the Alert. We need to make sure that the Alert and the costs for these parts are approved by the
program. This is enough to bring to purchasing for payment.

Thanks,

Kathy Olson

Switch Application Engineer
kolson5@ford.com
313-31-77868

PE09-046 0696
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From: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 8:47 AM

To: Trupiano, Rita (M.P.); Klosek, Walter (W.)

Cc: Dionyssopoulos, Stavros (S.); Chekuri, Vijitha (V.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Woods, Lisa (L.)
Subject: RE: P221 Airbag Deployment

Rita,

| am the D & R on the P221 and aware of the issue. We are currently investigating the issue and root cause
has not been determined. The P356 has a different module and horn/plate assembly and we don't believe that
there is an issue on that program.

Thanks,
Bill Pappas

Tough Truck Restraints
Tel # (313) 337-3043
Cell| |
Text Page: bpappas

From: Trupiano, Rita (M.P.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 8:26 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Pappas, Bill (B.)

Cc: Dionyssopoulos, Stavros (S.); Chekuri, Vijitha (V.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Woods, Lisa (L.)
Subject: P221 Airbag Deployment

Importance: High

Walt/Bill,

| spoke with Tom Spoto (P221 supv) yesterday regarding the 15 or so vehicles P221 has in which air bags have deployed
due to chafing of the airbag circuits on the horn plate. P356 follows a similar horn plate design that incorporates a flanged
edge. Is our program susceptible to this?

Bill, you may want to consult your TS on this subject, as he is abreast on the issue. Is root cause of deployment initiated
by RCM itself during self-test? These are the types of things we need to know.

Please advise.
Thanks,
Rita Trupiano

Ford Motor Company

P356 Electrical Systems
313.805.7564
mtrupial@ford.com

PE09-046 0697



From: Tippy, David (D.J.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:20 PM
To: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Mince, Robert (R.W.)
Subject: RE: P221 Air Bag Discussion

The failure mode is the wiring chafing on the sharp metal resulting in an intermittent or undetectable short. The failure
effect is that the diagnostics are fooled into running the driver test.

Regards,
David Tippy
Restraint Electronics Technical Expert

Tord WMetor (O//%(my

Phone: 313-805-6911 email: dtippy@ford.com

From: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 7:59 AM

To: Tippy, David (D.J.); Mince, Robert (R.W.)
Subject: RE: P221 Air Bag Discussion

Dave, we need your participation or someone that is very knowledgeable about the Autoliv product and circuitry. The
failure mode is pointing towards the module diagnostics. If this is the primary failure mode | will need assistance today to
test at the breadboard.

Tom Spoto
P221/P397/P415 EE System Engineering Supervisor

Ph/Eax; -845-
Txt

From: Tippy, David (D.J.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 6:56 AM

To: Spoto, Thomas (T.A.)

Subject: Tentative: P221 Air Bag Discussion

When: Monday, February 06, 2006 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conf Call Call In - x36737 or 1-800-367-3840 p/c74752103

Tom,

I've been told to drop everything and work on the Freescale microprocessor shortage.
If  am able to call in, | will, but I'd say it is unlikely

Dave Tippy

PE09-046 0698



From: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 7:48 AM

To: Pappas, Bill (B.); Clark, Todd (T.N.); Spoto, Thomas (T.A.); Klosek, Walter (W.); Clement,
Charles (C.A.); Wrestler, Sandy (S.d.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.)

Cc: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.)

Subject: FW: Opportunity to get info

Team,

Here is another one, what do you want to do with getting data? Another NAP build.

3teg Gswalt

Critical Concern Manager
BoF - Pick-up Truck & Commercial Vehicle
PDC - GC-A59, MD 266

2 313-390-1 160, Cell Ph. 313-805-3808
< goswalt@ford.com

Honesty is the best image.

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 6:06 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Cc: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Subject: Opportunity to get info

Per Andy Macoit, Dallas Region FSE, 214-289-8859 cell, inquiry just received from dealer on
1FTRF1223SI\:] 05 F150 Norfolk build 3/16/2005 10,537 miles

Prestige Ford of Edmond, OK 405-475-9600 (Near Oklahoma City)

Service Manager Mike Bristo 405-475-9606 direct, 405-659-9870 cell

Dealer has removed RCM but has not started other repairs yet to Andy's knowledge
No known injury - firefighter at drive in restaurant eating at time of event

Codes and PIDS not known yet, Time relative to key on not known yet,

Lamp status prior to event not known yet

Andy instructing dealer report codes and PIDS and any other info known at this time, not to remove bag until
receiving further instructions from Ford

This is not yet in CQIS or MORS or CUDL to my knowledge - dealer call is only notification so far.

Richard R. Ruth, P.E.

Manager, Design Analysis Vehicle Dynamics and Interior

500 Parklane Towers West, 3 Parklane Boulevard

Dearborn, Ml 48126

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager:]
rruth@ford.com

PE09-046 0699
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Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Subject: F-150 Air bag/Clockspring Wire Chafing

Location: PDC 1B-A40

Start: Mon 2/13/2006 4:00 PM

End: Mon 2/13/2006 4:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Uswall, Grey (9.G.); SpuLo, 1 nunas (1.A.), Ales, aneran (S.AL); Tippy. David (D.J.); Ruth,

Richard (R.R.). Chasecsa, Jim (JRCIL); Pappas, Bill (B.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Vegh, Paul
'P.F.), Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.); Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Souchock, Peter (P.D.); Kizyma,
Dave (D.E.); Gniewek, Kennetn (K.J.); Klosek, Walter (W.); McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.); PDC

Tonf Rm 1B-A40 (45)

Review F-150 (IFTRF1221 SI\- vehicle data from Clearwater, FL.
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From: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.)

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 1:18 PM

To: Pappas, Bill (B.)

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Attachments: MVC-001F.JPG; MVC-002F.JPG; MVC-003F.JPG; MVC-004F.JPG; MVC-006F.JPG

L5 ) N ) I = I

MVC-001F.JPG (261 VC-002F.JPG (240 MVC-003F.JPG (247MVC-004F.JPG (225MVC-006F.JPG (227
KB) KB) KB) KB) KB)
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o 03114120
m of the OASIS result for %0400

BEFORE ADRESSIN
BEFORE ADDRES
BEFORE REPLACING P

> WARNING MESS

LESS THAN TWO DEALER APPR
., OUTSTANDING FIELD SERVICE

NO CAMPAIGN MESSAGE(S) FOUND
’, EXTENDED COVERAGES

NO ESP INFORMATION AVAILABLE
- REPAIR HISTORY

03/10/2006

DEALER: Gentilini Ford, Inc.
WARRANTY CLAIM NUMBER: 033289
PART NUMBER |[PART DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

LABOR OP

[ 5L1Z 14AB64A_|[AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING || 001 || 140560 J[ X4
[ | o0 || 1405606 ] m
| | I oo0 [ tazooar [

SHORT TO GROUND IN SQUIB WIRING FROM AIR BAG CONTACT. RAN SELF TESTS, ON DEM AR
WITH LFC 19. REMOVED DRIVER'S AIR BAG AND IN STALLED TESTERS 418-F395 PER PINPOINT :
DIAG O N CIRCUIT FOR 14A664. FOUND SHORT TO GROUND IN HARNESS FOR 14A664, GREY W/ RED. RE
CONTAQCT ASSEMBLY.

NYTE CipFep WilkE

http://www.vrep.fordtechservice.dealerconnection.com/vdirs/oasis/oareq.asp?backto=www... 3/14/2006
PE09-046 0708
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OASIS RESULT See bottom of the OASIS resuit for °*/}*2%2
1FTRX14W75 contact ID
© Copyright 2002-2006 Ford Motor Company. All rights
reserved.
b, VEHICLE INFORMATION
VEHICLE DESCRIPTION BODY STYLE ENGINE
2005 F-SERIES LD F-150 SUPER CAB STYLE SIDE  4.6L SOHC (ROMEO)
4X4
TRANSMISSION AXLE CODE ENGINE CALIBRATION
4R70E H9 5F616C0A
b, GENERAL WARRANTY INFORMATION
WARRANTY START DATE BUILD DATE SALE MILEAGE
11/11/2005 08/04/2005 00001

’, ARN MESSAGES

ATTENTION TECHNICIANS AND SERVICE MANAGERS:

BEFORE ADRESSING FRONT BRAKE ROUGHNESS/SHUDDER WHILE BRAKING, SEE TSB 05-21-19
BEFORE ADDRESSING VEHICLE VIBRATION CONCERNS, SEE TSB 05-26-24

BEFORE REPLACING POWER FOLD MIRROR, PLEASE REFER TO TSB 06-02-05

’. WARNING MESSAGES

LESS THAN TWO DEALER APPROVED AWA REPAIR VISITS PAID TO DATE
’ OUTSTANDING FIELD SERVICE ACTIONS

NO CAMPAIGN MESSAGE(S) FOUND
’ EXTENDED COVERAGES

NO ESP INFORMATION AVAILABLE
b, REPAIR HISTORY

03/10/20086

DEALER: Gentilini Ford, Inc. f -

WARRANTY CLAIM NUMBER: 033289 \(QOMETER: 006123M

PART NUMBER |[PART DESCRIPTION QUANTITY|[ LABOROP TION—|{[CONDITION DESC

CODE
[ 5.1z 14n864A  |[AIR BAG CLOCKSPRING ][ 001" | 140560 X1 |[POOR GROUND |

|| ooo 1405606 | _ 1
|| ooo [ 1420081 [ Il |

SHORT TO GROUND IN SQUIB WIRING FROM AIR BAG CONTACT. RAN SELF TESTS, ON DEM AND AND CONTINUOUS CODES B2293
WITH LFC 19, REMOVED DRIVER'S AIR BAG AND IN STALLED TESTERS 418-F395 PER PINPOINT TESTS. CODE CLEARED. RAN WIRE
DIAG O N CIRCUIT FOR 14A864. FOUND SHORT TO GROUND IN HARNESS FOR 14A664, GREY W/ RED. REPLACED AIR BAG
CONTAQCT ASSEMBLY.

NYTE CipFep WilkE

http://www.vrep.fordtechservice.dealerconnection.com/vdirs/oasis/oareq.asp?backto=www... 3/b¢54)8%6 0709



Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 5:54 PM
To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Cc: Wrestler, Sand
Subject: 1FTRF12215N

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

Phone 313-322-7059 Fax 313-337-8256 Pager_
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
codes. No other codes were available. The vehicle is a 2005 F-Series 1FTRF1221 SN- Please assistance
with addressing the customer's concern.

Wannetta Hill

Litigation Prevention Analyst

Phone (313)845-5670; Fax(313)845-5668
e-mail whill2@ford.com

PE09-046 0710



From: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.)
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 8:42 AM
To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)

Cc: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Subject: FW: Midway Ford- Airbag repair

Attachments: gus.pdf

get your visa out

From: Batista, Gustavo (G.P.)
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 4:21 PM
To: McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.)
Subject: Midway Ford- Airbag repair

Hi Dean;

Page 1 of 1

My apologies for the long wait...I went on vacation and than the dealer service manager went on vacation
after that. Finally attached you will find the Repair Order for the Airbag issue you guys solved here in Miami.

The total amount is: $ 2,844.16 which was all done under warranty rate. Please forward me the credit card

info..so | can notify the dealership.
Thanks for your assistance

Have a great day
-Gus

10/9/2009

PE09-046 0711



81.00 | CASH 13MARO6
LR:124013 ENG:4.2L_ ENGIEN

~LIST

490 BELLAS,ALBERT LIC#: 5804
14056D1A RESTRAINT CONTROL MODULE (RCM) - REPLACE

490 BELLAS,ALBERT LIC#: 5804

3564A SHROUD STEERING COLUMN - REPLACE

LIMITED WARRANTY: The only warranties applying to the part(s} installed in accordance with
this estimate are those that may be offered by the manufacturer. The seller hereby expressly
disclaims all warranties, either express or implied, including any implied warranty of | PARTS AMOUNT
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and neither assumes nor authorizes any other GAS. OIL. LUBE

person to assume for it any liability in connection with the sale of products or service sold under s
the terms of this estimate. Parts and labor are guaranteed for 12 months or 12,000 miles, | SUBLET AMOUNT
whichever comes first. Seller does not guarantee that the work performed in accordance with | MISC. CHARGES

this estimate will correct any problem specified on the description of the complaint. TOTAL CHARGES
LESS INSURANCE
SIGNATURE SALES TAX
PLEASE PAY
TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT THIS AMOUNT

CALL TOLL FREE 1-{800)-ADP-ADP-ADP TO REORDER CATALOG # 6001551

PE09-046 0712




} STREET
TELEPHONE (306) 266-300C
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33144
aam - DIRECT LINE TO PARTS - 264-6947 OR 264-6948
TING FAX NUN e

'COUNTY REGISTRATI

I ] »
26397/26397 _[T8499

87T

81.00 | CASH 13MAR06
STK:5FS108 DLR:124013 ENG:4.2L_ ENGIEN

TYPE A/HRS S/HRS _ COST __ SALE COMP __ LIST NET __ TOTAL

R CHARLES A. CLEMENT

CF 0.00

EASED PLEASE HELP US ACHIEVE EXCELLENCE IN SERVICE

DATE FOR POSSIBLE INSPECTION

W 490 A

LIMITED WARRANTY: The only warranties applying to the part(s) installed in accordance with
this estimate are those that may be offered by the manufacturer. The seller heraeby expressly
disclaims all warranties, either express or implied, including any implied warranty of [ PARTS AMOUNT
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and neither assumes nor authorizes any other GAS, OIL, LUBE

person to assume for it any liability in connection with the sale of products or service sold under s
the terms of this estimate. Parts and labor are guaranteed for 12 months or 12,000 miles, | SUBLET AMOUNT
whichever comes first. Seller does not guarantee that the work performed in accordance with MISC. CHARGES

LABOR AMOUNT

this estimate will correct any problem specified on the description of the complaint. TOTAL CHARGES
LESS INSURANCE
SIGNATURE SALES TAX
PLEASE PAY
TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT THIS AMOUNT

CALL TOLL FREE 1-(800)-ADP-ADP-ADP TO REORDER CATALOG # 6001551
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26397/26397 1

; — 81.00| cASH _ |13MARO6
:5FS108 DLR:124013 ENG:4.2L_ENGIEN

CONTROL ACCOUNT SALE

11400 284416 Fkrtkkkx

COST, SALE, & COMP TOTALS 14 ‘ 284416

LIMITED WARRANTY: The only warranties applying to the part(s) instmnce with N
this estimate are those that may be offered by the manufacturer. The seiler hereby expressly LABOR AMOUNT
disciaims all warranties, either express or implied, including any implied warranty of | PARTS AMOUNT
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, and neither assumes nor authorizes any other GAS, OIL. LUBE

person to assume for it any liability in connection with the sale of products or service sold under el
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

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 4:11 PM

To: Clement, Charles (C.A.); McClenaghan, Dean (D.C.)

Subject: FW: RE: Midway College, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12WX5N____ | 33,663 miles

Code was B2293. | have spoken to the technician at the dealership and given him diagnostic instructions, when he finds
root cause he will send digital photos and parts. Alma Taylor will handle from consumer affairs.

Richard R. "Rick" Ruth

313-322-7059

From: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 5:52 PM

To: Taylor, Alma (A.)

Subject: RE: RE: Midway College, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FI'RF12WX5I\D:D 33,663 miles

B1293 - No such code. Do they mean B22937? That is what | would expect with a deployed driver airbag.
B1884 = PAD warning lamp circuit failure (not likely to be related to this event)
B1318 = low voltage (not likely to be related to this event)

The main point is no B1231 - | should talk to this dealer with you.

Richard R. "Rick" Ruth
313-322-7059

From: Taylor, Alma (A.)

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 1:49 PM

To: Ruth, Richard (R.R.)

Subject: RE: Midway College, 2005 F-150, VIN: 1FTRF12WX5N____] 33,663 miles
Importance: High

Hello Rick,

This vehicle's driver's airbag deployed for no apparent reason. According to the information provided, the driver started
this vehicle and moved about 10 ft before the airbag deployed. Nolan Ford of Georgetown was unable to find impact
damage. They pulled the following codes: B1293, B1884, and B1318. | requested the PIDS. Their response was there
are, "no other current saved codes". Please advise, thanks.

Respectfully,
Ama Taglor

Litigation Prevention/CVO
Consumer Affairs
Phone: 313 317-1862

Fax: 8886839898

Ford Confidential

PE09-046 0715



Message Page 1 of 4

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.J.)

Sent:  Monday, February 06, 2006 3:38 PM

To: Alexander, Vincent (V.J.); Lewis, Herman (.)

Cc: Klosek, Walter (W.); Olson, Kathy (K.A.); Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 52t clockspring

Note requirements for trial of bentley harris material on clock spring.

Saundra o Whestler

Supervisor, Ford NAE Restraints
Steering Wheels, DAB and PAB
SUV/BOF and PTAC

PDC, 2F-K60, 313 805-3473

From: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:46 PM

To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Cc: Neutgens, Kurt (K.1.); Freitag, Kyle (K.C.); Klosek, Walter (W.)
Subject: FW: #**HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

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

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 52t clockspring

Have one Part
For Ray Luc to Review and see if it is Build able.

Have an answer Tomorrow

Role C. Frectag

Electrical/ Climate PVT P221
Location DTP

Cell

Des

CDS KFREITA2

PE09-046 0716
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

Cel: I

From: Wrestler, Sandy (S.].)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 8:33 AM
To: Mikolaiczik, Mark (M.A.)

Subject: RE: ***HOT*** - 52t clockspring

Awesome!

10/9/2009

Page 2 of 4

Is it safe to assume the parts will

PE09-046 0717



Message Page 3 of 4

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

Hello Sandy, |received your message. The protection in the attached files looked great. We need to make sure that they do
not add too much difficulty when making the connection. We will help you prove out your plan as soon as you can get us trial
parts.

Mark Mikolaiczik
Dearborn Truck PVT Manager
Office: (313) 845-1408

cel:. I

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
PE09-046 0718
10/9/2009



Message Page 4 of 4

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

It appears to be feasible. | have attached some pictures indicating what the part would look like with the tubing added. I will put this
part in the mail to your attention today. The part | am sending was just laying around my desk, so don't use it any vehicle.

Brent

PE09-046 0719
10/9/2009



From: Horejsi, Joe [joe.horejsi@methode.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 9:55 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)
Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Attachments: MVC-024S.JPG; MVC-023S.JPG; MVC-022S.JPG

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

PE09-046 0720
10/15/2009
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From: Larimore, Jonathan (J.P.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 4:40 PM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subject: FW: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information -
Reply Arnie

Walt, not sure if this is the same group you're working with on the P221 or if the info would help.

Jonathan Larimore
EESE Interior Harmony
jlarimor@ford.com

(313)805-684f] cell & text pager

From: Smith, Gary (G.W.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 11:01 AM

To: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.); Sprunger, Jon (J.L.)

Cc: Kula, Paul (P.K.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.); Spears, Christopher (C.W.); Hage, Kam (H.); Armstrong, Dave
(D.); Larimore, Jonathan (J.P.); Livernois, Stephen (S.M.)

Subject: RE: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information - Reply Arnie

This can not be put in the WSM as it stands

WSM can not assume that a B2293 is for driver airbag. Code is bitmapped.

Is this hard fault or continuous code concern.

Are the clockspring Engineer aware of this just throw clockspring at it and not testing for it first.

When driver airbag is being replaced is a clockspring also being replaced on the same work order or later on a
different work order for the same vehicle.

ga'%( Smith

Service Info. Specialist WSM
Technical Support Operations / FCSD
Tel: 313-390-7481
gsmith53@ford.com

Fax: 313-390-8727

From: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 9:55 AM

To: Sprunger, Jon (J.L.); Smith, Gary (G.W.)

Cc: Kula, Paul (P.K.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.); Spears, Christopher (C.W.); Campbell, Arnie (A.T.)
Subject: RE: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information - Reply Arnie

Jon;

| have talked to Gary Smith in the workshop section and he is going to review what is currently in the Shop
Manuals and then he suggested that we (Engineering -Chris, the technical writers, Gary and myself) sit down
and discuss what is currently available for diagnosis. | agree with you comments that we should be certain
that the shop manual procedure is worded in such a way as to help with diagnosis and that once that is
completed we may be able to issue a SSM to reinforce the shop manual content. Thanks for your comments
and advice on this one.

Program Manager - FCSD/SEO

PE09-046 0724



FBP-3, Suite 245A

From: Sprunger, Jon (J.L.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 3:36 PM

To: Spears, Christopher (C.W.)

Cc: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.); Kula, Paul (P.K.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.)
Subject: RE: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information
Chris/Arnie,

Was the Workshop Manual team approached about the possibility of working this diagnostic procedure into
the Workshop Manual? | believe they could still potentially update back to 2002 MY.

Sincerely,

Jon Sprunger

Global Technical Communications - FCSD
TSB/SSM Processing

Phone: (313)32-32272

Fax: (313)24-86449
jsprunge@ford.com

From: Spears, Christopher (C.W.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 1:27 PM

To: Sprunger, Jon (J.L.)

Cc: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.); Kula, Paul (P.K.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.)
Subject: RE: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information

In response to Jon's questions:

1. Is this for a specific set of vehicles with a clock spring issue?

No, simply because this is a warranty issues that affects several of
our vehicle lines from Car/Truck. There are documented procedures
to follow as stated below.

2. Is this a general procedure they want used when servicing air bag
systems on all vehicles?

Yes, this affects proper diagnosis of the driver airbag which is
assumed suspect of airbag warning lights (CCC: $39).

3. What type of model year range are we talking about?
2002-2006 All Models (Focus, Lincoln LS, Thunderbird, Continental,
Windstar, Freestar, Freestyle, Five Hundred, Montego, Crown
Victoria, Grand Marquis, Town Car, Fusion, Milan, Zephyr, Escape,
Mariner, Explorer, Mountaineer, Aviator, Expedition, Navigator,
Excursion, Econoline, F-Series Under 8500, F-Series Over 8500, &
Ranger.)

1 hope I didn't miss anyhere. | think that about covers everything we
build.

PE09-046 0725
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From: Larimore, Jonathan {(J.P.)

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

-7 zell & text pager

-----Original Message-----

From: Smith, Gary (G.W.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 11:01 AM

To: Carnpbell, Arnie (A.T.); Sprunger, Jon (J.L.)

Cc: Kula, Paul (P.K.}; Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.); Spears, Christopher (C.W.); Hage, Kam (H.); Armstrong, Dave
{D.); Larimore, Jonathan (1.P.); Livernois, Stephen (S.M.) ’

Subject: RE: $SM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information - Reply Amie

This can not be put in the WSM as it stands

WSM can not assume that a B2283 is for driver airbag. Code is bitmapped.

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

Hazy Smith

Service Info. Specialist WSM
Technical Support Operations / FCSD
Tel: 313-390-7481
gsmith53@ford.com

Fax: 313-390-8727

-—--Original Message-—--

From: Campbell, Amie (A.T.)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2006 9:55 AM

To: Sprunger, Jon (1.L.); Smith, Gary (G.W.}

Cc: Kula, Paul (P.K.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.); Spears, Christopher (C.W.}; Campbell, Arnie (AT.)
Subject: RE: 5SM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information - Reply Arnie

Jdon;

| have talked to Gary Smith in the workshop section and he is going to review what is currently in the Shop
Manuals and then he suggested that we (Engineering -Chris, the technical writers, Gary and myseif) sit down
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

---—-Original Message-----

From: Sprunger, Jon {(J.L.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 3:36 PM

To: Spears, Christopher {C.W.)

Ce: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.); Kula, Paul (P.K.); Clement, Charles {C.A.), Pearsall, Norm {N.C)
Subject: RE: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information
Chyis/Arnie,

Was the Workshop Manual team approached about the possibility of working this diagnostic procedure into
the Workshop Manual? | believe they could still potentiafly update back to 2602 MY.

Sincerely,

Jon Sprunger

Global Technical Communications - FCSD
TSB/SSM Processing

Phone: (313)32-32272

Fax: (313)24-86449
jsprunge@ford.com

| -—---Qriginal Message-----

From: Spears, Christopher (C.W.)

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 1:27 PM

To: Sprunger, Jon (J.L.)

Cc: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.); Kula, Paul {P.K.); Clement, Charles (C.A.); Pearsall, Norm (N.C.)
Subject: RE: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information

In response to Jon's questions:

1. Is this for a specific set of vehicles with a clock spring issue?

No, simply because thie is & warranty izssues that affects several of
our vehicle lines from Car/Truck. There are documented procedures
o follow as stated below.

2. Is this a general procedure they want used when servicing air bag
systems on all vehicles?

veas, this affects proper diagnosis of the driver mw&sag wiliioh ia
assumed suspect of alrbag warning lights (CCG: S339).

3. What type of model year range are we talking about?
2002-2006 All Models {(Foous, Lincoin LS, Thunderbird, &:wwtm@ﬁ%m
Windstar, Freestar, Freestyle, Five Mundred, Montego, orown
Victoria, Grand Marqguis, Town Car, Fusion, Mian, Zephyr, Escape,
Mariner, Explorer, Mountaineer, Aviator, Expedition, Navigator,
Excursion, Econoline, F-Series Under 8800, F-Series Over 8500, &
Ranger.)

I hope I didn't miss anvhere. | think that about covers evarything we
bruaiicd, '
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Here's an updated chart for Top 25 VOB Restraints warranty
concerns by 2006 v, the ones highlighted in red are not restraint
parts. '

<< OLE Object: Microsoft Excel Chart >>

// R
s // . ,,//6’2;-%52/)
NAE Safety Systems Quality
Quality Engineer
e-mail: cspearsS@ford.com
e etbemerttmdl. )
-----Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Amie (AT}
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 8:30 AM
To: Spears, Christopher (C.W.) )
Cc: Sprunger, Jon (J.L.); Campbell, Arnie (A.T.)
Subject: FW: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure - Request for additional information
Chris;

Could you please review the questions in the below e-mail and respond to Jon and cc with the answers. This
information is required in order to move forward on a possible release of a TSB. Thanks

(inie Campbetl
Program Manager - FCSD/SEO
FBP-3, Suite 245A

-----Original Message-—--

From: Sprunger, Jon (3.L.)

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 4:27 PM

To! Campbell, Arnie (A.T.)

Subject: RE: S5M approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure
Arnig,

Looks like it might need to be a TSB (rather than SSM) just because of length. Is this for a specific set of
vehicles with a clock spring issue, or a general procedure they want used when servicing air bag systems on
alt vehicles? What type of model year range are we talking about?

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 10:12 AM

To: Sprunger, Jon (J.L.)

Cc: Campbell, Arnie {A.T.)

Subject: FW: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure
Jon;

My restraint team has been working on this SSM and have gone through OGC and Campaign Prevent team
and now would like to release this as a SSM and they are asking me who could help put it into the system
because it covers all vehicle lines. Could you please identify a persan who could work with Chris to get this
SSM released. Once again thanks for your kind assistance.

----- Original Message-—-

From: Spears, Christopher (C.W.)

Sent: Monday, Januvary 23, 2006 4:57 PM

To: Campbell, Arnie (A.T.)

Cc: Pearsall, Norm (N.C.}; Kula, Paul (P.K.)

Subject: FW: 5SM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure

FYI...Could we have your support on this one.

\f,f;;f/?f" //// /Me:é’f.ﬁ

NAE Safety Systems Quality

Quality Engineer

e-mail: cspears5@ford.com

p A NEAVT

----- Original Message-----

From: Spears, Christopher (C.W.)

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 3:03 PM

To: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Cc: Clement, Charles (C.A.); Kula, Paul (P.K.)
Subject: SSM approval for Airbag-Clockspring Procedure

Kris: Do you know when this procedure will be approved from FCSD?

There have been issues regarding driver airbag replacement and we need your help going forward with an SSM action that alleviates the Restraints
community from NTFs (No trouble found) airbags. Below are some of the conditions exhibited by all vehicle lines.

Draft Only:
1. Retrieve all Continuous DTCs stored in the RCM and run the RCM On-Demand Self Test to retrieve all hard fault DTCs.
See Section 501-208B in the
appropriate Workshop Manual.
2. |s B1932 or B2293 the only DTC present?
* Yes: proceed to Step 3.
¢ No: follow the diagnostic sequence provided in Section 501 -20B of the appropriate Workshop Manual.
3. Depower the Air Bag system. See Section 501-20B of the appropriate Workshop Manual.
4. Install a new clock spring. See Section 501-20B of the appropriate Workshop Manual.
5. Repower the Air Bag System. See Section 501-20B of the appropriate Workshop Manual.
6. Start the engine and turn the steering wheel lock to lock 10 times.
7. Perform a Continuous Self Test and an On-Demand Self Test. See Section 501-20B of the appropriate workshop
manual.
8. Are there any DTCs??
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e Yes, service as necessary following the appropriate workshop manual.
No, release the vehicle.

<.

T LR Y

ki //?/f/ : ._%/.w—w
NAE Safety Systems Quality
Quality Engineer
¢-mail: cspearsi(@ford.com
o
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FW: pix of P221 stuff _ Page 1 of 1

From: Horejsi, Joe [joe.horejsi@methode.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 8:38 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Ce: Suthertand, Roy (R.W.); Crafts, Bill {(W.E:)
Subject: FW: pix of P221 stuff

Attachments: newtubingtape021406.xls
Walt,

Attached is a digital picture of the BH tubing with 4 spot tapes. Please let me know what you think. 1 should get the 20 parts today
per your request, any other questions give me a call.

Regards,
Joe Horejsi
| Methode Electronics, Inc.

248.603.2141

<<newtubingtape021406.xls>>

PE09-046 0729
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P221 Clockspring with expandable protective tubing and tape (4 places)

N ]
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1! Hot Request Page 1 of 2

212

From: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.) -
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 11:02 AM
To: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Subject: FW: 1l Hot Reqguest
Attachments: Simple Vin Summary from R. Sutherland 16 Feb 2006.xls

Walt,
Here is the Methode response.

Regards,

Roy Sutherland Jr.

Ford Core Clockspring & Steering Wheel Switch D&R Engineer
Email: rsutherl@ford.com

Phone: 313-62-16386

Cell: -

Bldg#5, Cube 1D0OCO

----- Original Message-----

From: Cox, Mark [maiito:MCox@methode-aecd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 10:53 AM

To: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.); Gibson, Scott

Cc: Horeisi, Joe

Subject: RE: !I! Hot Request

Roy,

We have rec'd 2 of the parts on this list which are highlighted in BLUE. | have also added the details from our database to the 2nd
tab of this spreadsheet. Note that one of the returns was backwound and the other was just rec'd and is in process.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Mark

----- Original Message-----
From: Sutherland, Roy (R.W.} [mailto:rsutherl@ford.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 9:08 AM
To: Mark Cox (E-mail); Scott Gihson (E-mail)
- €c: Joe Horejsi (E-mail)
Subject: 1!l Hot Request
Importance; High

Mark/Scott,

I have an attached list of serviced P221 clocksprings. Please look through all of your warranty return
information to find out if you have received these parts back. Please let me know which parts you have received
back and what the Methode analysis indicated for each switch,

Thanks,

Roy Sutherland Jr.

Ford Core Clockspring & Steering Wheel Switch D&R Engineer
Email: rsutherl@ford.com

Phone: 313-062-16386

Al s e

Cell:
PE09-044 0731
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11! Hot Request Page 2 of 2
Bldg#5, Cube 1D00%

<<Simple Vin Summary 16 Feb 2006.xls>>
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RE: *#*HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring Page 1 of 1

L5

From: Klosek, Walter {(W.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 10:36 AM
To: QOlson, Kathy (K.A.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Attachments: MVC-024S.JPG; MVC-023S.JPG; MVC-0225.JPG

forgot to send to you--sorry

----- Original Message-----

From: Klosek, Walter (W.)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 10:35 AM
To: Wrestler, Sandy (S.1.)

Cc: Matulonis, Bob (R.W.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Sandy, '

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

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Horejsi, Joe [mailto:joe.horejsi@methode.com]

Sent; Wednesday, February 01, 2006 9:55 AM

To: Klosek, Walter (W.); Sutherland, Roy (R.W.)

Subject: FW: ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Walt/Roy,

Attached are pictures with the Bentley Harris tubing. Walt, | will be abie to get () clocksprings for you to do vibe testing. If you
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

Subject: RE; ***HOT*** - 5f2t clockspring

Joe -

It appears to be feagible. | have attached some piciures indicating what the part would look like with the tubing added. | will put this
part in the mail to your attention today. The part | am sending was just laying around my desk, so don't use it any vehicle.

Brent

PEQ9-046 0734
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Number of Reports

5.4L - MIL Codes P0172 / PO175
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

Jul-04

Aug-04

Sep-04

Oct-04

Nov-04]

Dec-04

Jan-05

Feb-05)

Mar-05]

Apr-05]

May-05

Jun-05

Jul-05]

Tire Wear Concerns

0

1]

3

5]

2|

5]

17

2|

6|

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

Folder [Description [Report Count [ Aug-04]  Sep-04]  Oct-04]  Nov-04] Dec-04] Jan-05] Feb-05]  Mar-05]  Apr-05]  May-05] Jun-05] Jul-05] Aug-05]  Sep-05  Oct-05]  Nov-05] Dec-05] Jan-06]  Feb-06|

[Tire Wear Concerns | 50[ of | o 1] o 2 2 3[ 3 3[ 3 5 4 7l 4 2 4 6[ of
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From: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

-Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 8:55 AM
To: Clement, Charles (C.A.)
Subject: Fleet Summary

Attachments: Fleet Summary.xls

Charles,

Attached is the fleet summary document.

Fleet Summary.xls
(53 KB)

Freeg Gowalt

Critical Concarn Managetr

BoF - Pick-up Truck & Commercial Vehicle
PDC - GC-A59, MD 266

& 313-390-1160, Cell Ph.
P goswalt@tord.com

Honesty is the best image.
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 6631852

Edit Print

Confidentiality: Confidential

STEP1=
Tracking Number 6631852
VIN 1FTRF12W65N
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F150 Date Entered
Vehicle Build Date

Last' Revised

Page 1 of |
Cangel

EKEMNITZ
Apr-08-2008

EKEMNITZ
Apr-07-2008

Mileage 55843 . .
View Issue History

CQIS / CUDL #
Incident Date Edit

Alleged Description Cutomer alleges that airbag deployed while vehicle was idleing. 4/7/2008
EKEMNITZ Attachments

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment # Autoliv Report

pTC

STEP 2 =
Supplier Auicliv
Part Number 5L34-14B321-DD
Shipped to Supplier Apr-08-2008
STEP 3 ==

System Front
Engineering Comments Autoliv review of module data shows no active or internal faults. Memory dump
shows historical leakage faults on driver airbag. L.amp would have been active.
RCM did not command or deploy airbag and performed as designed. 4/9/08

EKEMNITZ
Affected Engineers
Ciosed Date Apr-09-2008
Closed By EKEMNITZ
Confidentiality: Confidential =i

11

Prinit

Cancet

PEQ9-046 0748
http://www etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/Viewlssue.asp?ProjectiID=PDECI&IssuelD=6631852&Sh...

10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 4712236 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiaiity: Confidential Edit Prirt Cancel
STEP 1 ==
Tracking Number 4712236 Last Revised EKEMNITZ
VIN 1FTRF12W05hN 7 Mar-20-2007
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F150 Date Entered Mil;(%ifl?(l}'g?
Vehicle Buiid Date Jun-09-2005
Mileage . )
CQIS / CUDL # View Issue Histary
incident Date o Edit
Alleged Description Customer Alleges.... Need more information on alleged concern. 3/14/07 Coo o
EKEMNITZ ) Attachments
Alleged inadvertant deplyment. EKEMNITZ 3/20/07 & Autellv Report
Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment
DTC B1318, B2293
STEP 2 =coomzoooommmea

Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L34-14B321-DD

Shipped to Supplier Mar-16-2007

System Front
Engineering Comments Autoliv Report shows RCM did not command deployment. There were multiple
key cycles with the airbag warning lamp kit due to a leackage fault on the driver
airbag. RCM functioned as designed to provide warning lamp for leakage.
3/20/07 EKEMNITZ

Affected Engineers
Closed Date Mar-20-2007
Closed By EKEMNITZ

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Print Cancet

PEQ9-046 0750

http:f/www.etracker.ford.com/AppslAddIssues/ViewIssue.asp‘?ProjectID:PDECI&ISsueID=4712236&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 4679504 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Confidental Edit Print Cancel
STEP 1 =======z========
Tracking Number 45673504 Last Revised EKEMNITZ
VIN 1FTRF12W75N Mar-09-2007
Model Year 2005
Vehicle {150 : Date Entered MEK_E;T%‘%
Vehicle Build Date o
Mileage : ’ .
CalS/ CUDL # Yiew lasus History
Incident Date - Edi
Alieged Description Customer alleges that airbags deployed without any impact. s
Attachmenis

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment
DTC # Autoliv Report
Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5.34-148321-DD
Shipped to Supplier Mar-08-2007
STEP 3 zzz=xssszsm====
System Front
Engineering Comments Autoliv report shows leakage faults on the driver stage 2 for 256+ key cycles.
Airbag lamp would have been lit. The RCM did not command the deployment,
and there were no internal faults with the RCM. The RCM performed as
designed. 3/9/07 EKEMNITZ

Affected Engineers
Closed Date Mar-09-2007
Closed By EKEMNITZ

Contidentiality: Confidential

Edit Privg Cancel

PE09-046 0752

http://www.etracker.ford.conﬂApps/AddIssuesNiewIssue.aSp?ProjectID:PDECI&IssueH)=4679504&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 4664829 Page 1 of 1

Canfidentiality: Confidential _ £dit Print Cancet
STEP | ==c=mmm=smmm=ns
Tracking Number 4664829 Last Revised EKEMNITZ
VIN 1FTRX12W25N Mar-28-2007
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F150 : Date Entered Ml;l:ggﬂggg
Vehicle Build Date
Mileage ) .
CalS / CUDL # View issus Hislory
Incident Date : - Edit
Alleged Description Alleged inadvertant frontal deployment, e
Attachmenis

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment
DTC TBD # Autaliv Report
Supplier Autcliv 7
Part Number 51.34-14B321-AC
Shipped to Supplier Mar-05-2007
STEP 3 ==r=zz=========
System Front
Engineering Comments Autoliv report shows leakage faults on stage 2 of the driver bag. No faults in
RCM. RCM did not depioy the bag. Lamp was active for multipie keye cycles
befor deployment. RCM performed as designed. 3/28/07 EKEMNITZ
Affected Engineers
Closed Date Mar-28-2007
Closed By EKEMNITZ

Contidenitiality: Confidential

it Print Cancel

|
|

PE{(S-046 0754
http:/fwww.etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/Viewlssue.asp7Proj ectID=PDECI&IssueIlD=4664829&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 4191090 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Prit Cancel
STEP 1 .
Tracking Number 4191090 Last Revised EKEMNITZ
VIN 1FTPX14596K Nov-29-2006
Model Year 2006
Vehicle F150 Date Entered NEK%\/]I‘E\%'{%
Vehicle Build Date v
Mileage ' . X
CQIS/CubL # : View issye History
Incident Date . e i
Alleged Description Alleged airbag deployment. Need further detail from module or dealer to B
Attachments

determine if issue was a deployment or non-deployment.

Alleged Concern Other
pTC

# Auioliv Repori

STEP 2 =
Supplier Auioliv
Part Number 6L34-14B321-BA
Shipped to Supplier Nov-28-2006
STEP 3 e e
System Front
Engineering Comments The system did not command a deployment. Fault history shows leakage faults
present well before bag deployed. 11/29/06 EKEMNITZ
Affected Engineers
Closed Date Nov-29-2006
Closed By EKEMNITZ
Confidentiality: Confidential Edit rint Cangel

PEQ2-046 0756
h... 10/8/2009

http://www .etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/Viewlssue.asp?ProjectlD=PDECI&IssueID=4191090&S
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 4071962 Page [ of 1

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Print Cancet

STEP 1 =
Tracking Number 4071962 Last Revised EKEMNITZ

VIN 1FTRX12W55N Nov-01-2008

Model Year 2005 Date Entered EKEMNITZ
. ale -nieres
Vehicle F150 Oct-31-2008

Vehicle Build Date
Mileage
CQIS/CUDL #
incident Date  Eelit
Alleged Description Customer alleges inadvertant deployment. oo T

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment Attachments
DTC TBD # Autoliv Report

Yiew Issue History

Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L.34-14B321-AC
Shipped to Supplier Oct-31-2006

System Front
Engineering Comments Autoliv analysis show RCM is fauit free and did not command a deployment.
Historical faults shows driver stage two leakage faults. EKEMNITZ 11/1/06
Affected Engineers
Closed Date Nov-01-2006
Closed By EXKEMNITZ
Confidentiality: Confidentia Edit Print Cancel

: " PE09-046 0758
http://www etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/Viewlssue.asp7Projecti D=PDECI&IssuelD=4{(71962&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3945010

Confidentiality: Confidential

Tracking Number 3945010
VIN 1FTRF122X5K

Model Year 2005
Vehicle {150
Vehicie Build Date
Mileage 43680
CQIS/CUDL #
Incident Date

Alleged Description Customer alleges that drivers airbag deployed while vehicle was at a stop sign, ™"

10/3/06 EXEMNITZ

Page 1 of 1

Edit Print Cancal
Last Revised EKEMNITZ
Qct-05-2006
Date Entered EKEMNITZ
Qct-03-2006

 View lssue History
- Edit

Attachments
& Autoliv Bleport

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment
DTC B2293

Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L.34-14B321-DD

Shipped to Supplier Oct-04-2006

System Front

Engineering Comments Autoliv report shows mutltiple key cycles with driver stage 2 leakage faults prior
to deployment. The RCM did not command deployment of bag. RCM funtioned

as designed to diagnose system faults.
Affected Engineers
Closed Date Oci-05-2006
Closed By EKEMNITZ

Contidentiality; Confidential Edit - Pring Cancel

PEQS-046 0760

hitp://www.etracker.ford. com/Apps/Addlssues/Viewlssue.asp?Proj ectID=PDECI&IssucID=3945010&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3108398 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Print Cartcel
"STEP 1 ====== = =
Tracking Number 3108398 Last Revised RTUSTANO
VIN 1FTRF12215M Mar-23-2006
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F-150 Date Entered BTUSTANO
Mar-09-2006

Vehicle Build Date Jun-21-2003

Mileage 16,763 . .
View lgsue History

CQIS/CUDL #
Incident Date Feb-02-2006 Edit
Alieged Description Gustomer alleges front airbag deployed without incident. S T
Warranty Ciaim # 186312 Attachments
Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment # Autoliv Report - J43
DTC

Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L34-14B321.DD
Shipped to Supplier Mar-10-2006
STEP 3 ==
System Front

Engineering Comments 3/23/06 (RTUSTANO) - There were no flash codes present when the RCM was
powered on at Autoliv. The RCM did not record a commanded deployment,

There were no internal fauits recorded in the module. The historical faults are
listed in the attached repeort. The historical faults and technician comments
indicate a short in the vehicle wiring existed which in some instances may
result in an inadvertant airbag deployment.

J-43
Affected Engineers BPAPPAS
Closed Date Mar-23-2006
Closed By RTUSTANO

Confidentiality: Confidential

HIg]
[
g
pa
=

Cancel

PEQ9-046 0762

hitp://www.etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/ViewIssue.asp?ProjectID=PDECI&IssuelD=3108398&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3108384 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Print Cancel
STEP 1 = . )
Tracking Number 3108384 Last Revised RTUSTANO
VIN 1FTRF12235N ; Mar-23-2006
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F-150 Date Entered Gggﬂ%‘l:g(%%
Vehicle Build Date Mar-16-2005
Mileage 10,537 . .
CQIS / CUDL # View lssue History
ncident Date Feb-23-2006 _ S i
Alieged Description Customer alleges front airbag deployed without incident. et
RO# 79902 Attachmentis
Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment # Autoliv Report - J42
DTC
STEP 2 =

Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L.34-14B321-DD
Shipped to Supplier Mar-10-2006

System Front

Engineering Comments 3/23/06 (RTUSTANQ) - There were no flash codes present when the RCM was
powered on at Autoliv. The RCM did not record a commanded deployment.

There were no internal faults recorded in the modute. The historical faulis are
listed in the attached report. The historical fauits indicate a short in the vehicle
wiring existed which in some instances may rasult in an inadvertant airbag
depioyment.

J-42
Affected Engineers BPAPPAS
Closed Date Mar-23-2006
Closed By RTUSTANC
Contidentiality: Confidential Edit Pt Canceal

PE09-046 0764
http://fwww .etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/ViewIssue.asp?ProjectiD=PDECI&1ssuelD=3108384&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3108289 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Coniidential Edit Print Cancesl
STEP 1 =
Tracking Number 3108289 Last Revised RTUSTANO
VIN 1FTRX14W75H ' Mar-23-2006
Model Year 2005
Vehicle F-150 _ Date Entered I‘\T;rrL_JOSQTQé\ID%
Vehicle Build Date Nov-02-2004 _
Mileage 11,547 View leste Histor
Incident Date Feb-09-2008 Edit
Alleged Description Customer alleges front alvbag deployed without incident. o
Attachments

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment

DTC B2293 £ Autoliv Report - J45

STEP 2 =
Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L34-14B321-AA
Shipped to Supplier Mar-10-2008
STEP 3 =
System Front

Engineering Comments 3/23/06 (RTUSTANQ) - There were no flash codes present when the RCM was
powered on at Autoliv. The RCM did not recard a commanded deployment.

There were no internal faults recorded in the module. The historical faults are
listed in the attached report. The hisiorical faults and technician comments
indicate a short in the vehicle wiring existed which in some Instances may
result in an inadvertant airbag deployment.

J-45
Affected Engineers BPAPPAS
Closed Date Mar-23-2006
Closed By RTUSTANO
Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Pring Cancel

PE09-046 0766
http://www.etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/Viewlssue.asp?ProjectiD=PDECI&IssuelD=3108289&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3108258 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Print Cance!
STEP 1
Tracking Number 3108258 . Last Revised RTUSTANG
VIN 1FTRXT4W65N Mar-30-2006
Mode! Year 2005 :
Vehicle F-150 Date Entered RTUSTANO

Mar-09-2
Vehicle Build Date Dec-07-2004 ar-09-2006

Mileage 23,300

View issue History

CQIS/CUDL #
Incident Date Feb-14-2006 Edit
Alleged Description Customer Alleges Front Airbag deployed without incident. A
Warranty Claim # 271785 Aitachments
Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment % Autoliv Report - J44
DTC B2293

STEP2 =
Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 5L34-14B321-AC
Shipped to Supplier Mar-10-2006
STEP 3 =====

System Front

Engineering Comments 3/30/06 (RTUSTANO) - There were no flash cades present when the RCM was
poewered on at Autoliv. The RCM did not record a commanded deployment.

There were no internal or historical faults recorded in the module.

Further investigation shows the returned RCM has a build date of 8/15/20085.
The vehicie OASIS report says the vehicle was originaily built 12/7/2004. There
are no other repairs fisted in QASIS indicating that the RCM was previously
replaced. Conclusion is that the wrong module was returned for analysis.

However, technician comments indicate a short in the vehicle wiring existed
which in some instances may result in an inadvertant airbag deployment.

J-44
Affected Engineers BPAPPAS
Closed Date Mar-30-2006
; Closed By RTUSTANO
5 Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Priry Cangel

PEQ9-046 0768
http://www.etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/Viewlssue.asp?ProjectID=PDECI&IssuelD=3108258&Sh... 10/8/2009
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eTracker - Viewing Tracking Number 3108170 Page 1 of 1

Confidentiality: Confidential Edit Prit Cancel
STEP 1 e ——————=I
Tracking Number 3108170 Last Revised RTUSTANO
VIN 1FTRX14W04N™ - Mar-23-2006
Model Year 2004 Date Entered RTUSTANO '
i . ate Entere
Vehicle F-150 Mar-09-2006

Vehicle Build Date May-12-2004
Milgage 18,413 ' ]
CQIS/CUDL # ..L__is&m
Incident Date Feb-17-2006 : T Eait

Alleged Description Customer alleges Front Airbag deployed without incident. ———
Attachments

Alleged Concern Unintended Deployment
DTC B2293 & Autoliv Report - 141
STEP 2 =
Supplier Autoliv
Part Number 4L3A-148321-AH
Shipped to Supplier Mar-10-2008
STEP 3 m==z===========
System Front
Engineering Comments 3/23/06 (RTUSTANQ) - There were no flash codes present when the RCM was
powered on at Autoliv. The RCM did not record a commanded deployment.
There were no internal faults recorded in'the module, The historical taulis are
listed in the attached report. The historical faulis and technician comments
indicate a short in the vehicle wiring existed which in some instances may
result in an inagdvertant airbag deployment. ’
J-41
Affected Engineers BPAPPAS
Closed Date Mar-23-2006
Closed By RTUSTANG
Edit Print Cancet

Confidentiality: Confidential

|

PE09-046 0770
http://www.etracker.ford.com/Apps/AddIssues/ViewIssue.asp?ProjectID=PDECI&IssuelD=3108170&Sh... 10/8/2009
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From: Steven.Binder@Autoliv.com

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2006 1:41 PM

To: : Pappas, Bill (B.)

Subject: F150 Houston Quality Audit Summary

Attachments: J50 F150 HOUSTON QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY .doc

150 F150 HOUSTON

QUALITY AUPIT-- A UTOLIV ELECTRONICS AMERICA
Bl

Please see aftached.

[See attached file: J50 F150 HOUSTON QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY.doc)

Regards,

Steven Binder

| Field Investigatlion Engineer
(248) 223-8079

PE09-046 0772




F150 HOUSTON QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

1. The vehicles below, identified by the following vehicle identification numbers,
had the following restraint control module analysis:

1034 1060 1285 1430 ac3151 c4857
1035 1063 1291 1481 ac3790 tv4241
1037 1079 1296 1517 ach279 tv8083
1044 1080 1335 1550 acb428

1047 1085 1342 1616 ac6186

1049 1216 1343 1640 acgn18

1051 1225 1385 1677 c4753

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

2. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number 1247,.
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

HISTORICAT. FAULTS recorded while in a low battery condition - Internal
faults designated by a "*". These internal faults can be caused by a low
battery condition.

*BPS_VOLTAGE_LOW_FAULT

“BPS_CAPACITANCE_LOW_FAULT
“BPS_CAPACITANCE_HIGH_FAULT

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
0CS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

Page 1 of 4
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F150 HOUSTON QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

3. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number 1923,
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
*ASIC_2 VZ_12_FAULT
*ASIC_1_EVZ2_FAULT
*ASIC_2 EVZ2_FAULT
CASE_GROUND_HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER FRONT AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_FRONT AIRBAG_STAGE_1_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_FRONT_AIRBAG_STAGE_2_RESISTANCE HIGH_FAULT
PASSENGER_PRETENSIONER_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
DRIVER_PRETENSIONER_RESISTANCE_HIGH_FAULT
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

4, The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number 1350,
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

Historical Fault Recorded While in Low Battery
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

Page 2 of 4
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F150 HOUSTON QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

5. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number ac6065,
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

oNwe

BATTERY_LOW_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

Historical Fault Recorded While in Low Battery
OCS_COMMUNICATION_FAULT

6. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number 1205,
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
module.

cCOwp

DRIVER_BUCKLE_SWITCH_OPEN_OR_SHORT_TOQ_BATTERY
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

7. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number tv7754,
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

Cowp

PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
3 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

8. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number tv6368,
had the following restraint control module analysis:

A. There were no flash codes present when the vehicle was powered on.
B. The restraint control moduie did not record any crash data.

Page 3 of 4
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F150 HOUSTON QUALITY AUDIT SUMMARY

C. The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
modulie. :

ANGULAR_RATE_SENSOR_DEFLECTION_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

(Note: ARM400+ Non-Rollover Module Robustness Change was
implemented on the beginning of the week of 10/20/03. Fault will not occur
on modules built after this date.)

9. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number ac9061,
had the following restraint control module analysis:

There were no flash codes present when the vehicle was powered on.
The restraint control medule did not record any crash data.

There were no internal faults recorded by the restraint control module.
The following historical faults were recorded by the restraint control
module. The faults are listed in the order in which they were detected.

oNw

PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
26 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared
PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
73 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

10. The vehicle listed below, identified by the vehicle identification number ac8967 ,
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

onwp

PAD_LAMP_SHORT_TO_GROCUND_OR_OPEN_FAULT
1 Key-ons with the fault present
Fault cleared

Page 4 of 4
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